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T Uy FRed /UdEd /S ST ST & JAATal T UaHDHI BIHBI B aTRSHE: T

VIll. SEET/< g
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e T —II
i i g1 9 Y9 afafaf w— affe Rue
1. U B AT gEite e @ Gférd woear

ST BT TG qHISTD aTRica & Hafd ifd Ul & d9drse d <iar 7 ©
| SUHl ST, 2013 & S Vil & IfcId STV MY Rl & dEq I8 ittt
URY AT SITQT | TR |EIiie SR WSS URASHT /BRI Jrar fharham
dhad JfeHM MHER glorgg ¥ & darford fear srem | 7™ g™ fUwer dF fa<i
T B IR TG AT Pg ™ D YAdH 2 URIerd T Al 3 Uirerd $l &R A
frfia gt i 9 S @l R @9 f6ar S | g9a SifaRad, HTdeR.
WEMS HUT Al AR BUAT g§RT AT & aRT 8 & dgq dl fUwel I
T Y 3T BRIHA d URAISHIY Fearferd Hu+l /FReT /TR Fard / FRBRI 9T
SRT JRY fbar S |

foxia 99 2023—24 & <R, A = g G9oTe Rica & sideid hardamal |
WY qETd, 18, Ul BI by, TR ReRar afe ¥ s &rr H &y
Mg |

A TR, ARfT & A=

P fogers 9g 1 ﬁ?ﬂm ﬁs - ﬁi ¥ & ke 3ufeya v
& TEATA/FH T S B wfafa #r o361 fr e
&
ﬁgﬁ; { ude s 4 4
S afedr BTRIBRI
il Freers ? 2
st 31 eRfdg A 4 3

PU B deEc W HAITHRIR ARfd @ WREr ik Aifd iR 919 gwr
AT HTER aRATSTRI & Gerram foy oM W) d9—fofd T oY |
https://aniidco.and.nic.in
FHBR TR TS WRH 8 B Su—H (3)d Irerwr # by 1y
HITHeR URASHIRI & I9Td e & de—foid & 4, Al aF & ar |

I T8I

(@) TN BT NAT Y& ATIRT 135 BT ITIRT (5) B ATAR : < 3469.65 ARG
(@) DTN B AT Y& A BT QT HARTERT 135 BT ITRT (5) b ATAR

< 69.39 oG

(M) fioa i af o AvgemrR aRAeRT a1 sRiwd ar Tl ¥ So=
IRy ;I

:
(@) i @€ @ fore PuiRa 1 o arch Wl ARk @ &)

: Y

(®) frig af & forg gt WwwaR a1l {(d)+(EM)-(E1)] : T 69.39 o™
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6. () HIUHIR IRIAHRN R @D &I 5 AR (T & a1 T 70.17 ARG GRISHAT
3R =l & IRAISHT & 3TATET T SIAI)

(@) wemaftie SuReal § @57 o 15 AR ¢ I
@) TG BT W F Y T3 AR, A AN & Sugad T

(@) i< av & IRE il swrfore Tl W @9 g
g R BT faeRer [@)+(@)+E): T 70.17 o

)faxig ad & forw @@= o T8 I1 STfid AR IR

focig av & forg
T BT Ty Ft ART iy ¥y (5. #)
(®. #)
DI STRT (5)& GEN
gRT 1351 SUURT (6)P TTAR THIh T 135 :
WP T FTAR YA 7 B Hefa
HITEIR T # RIFIART fel T Rffe fodl AR siaRa fr
TR0 o | A @1 .
KR Ay - KU TR B fafr
18,16,776.00 51,99,839.00 | 26.04.2024 .
e @it B g afiRe IRaf o1 & SHgEd T
7. fo 09 i avf @ fog smgw e arfse STl R & faawo
§RT 135 D | GRT 135 DI €RT 135 & SUERT | ST
IERT (6) & | SWRT (6) & |faciy o #| () TR wew & |facia ant| wiaf
®u| fUod foxim | siawda sl | sidvia sl |0 & 78 | IgUR IFEEH 73 H A | €
. EL) HATHaR @ JHgHeR @@ #| ¥ ud | eiqia ffae Ay § |om are | a1
TaiaRa R | Ay Al (T #) ARy IRy | Aw fr | &
(Fud #) ) Bl B (Fud #)
IR | SRR

(T #)

Tl fafer

1 |fa<ig a9 - 1

2 |fo<fg a¥ - 2 30,35,000

30,35,000

3 |fo<fg a¥ -3

32,00,000

29-7-2022

8. WWWWEEWQWWWWW‘%mWa%@
gl af & =g & i ¥ 2 : BE]

9. IR HU R 135 T IWNI (5) B IR AT Y& M T I e &

P ¥ famel Y& & dF R

ffde a3

HUAT 7 AMEAIH RN W B B oy T T {67 | 08 HRaN), 2024 IR 20 A, AT
IR FATS Hedvl fPIRT | UTa IRl &1 T4 B T3, Elefifds, 37as MR Higdl N 89 &

PR IB Al wu TE QAT S Fehr/rgAied

el fhar S g1 e, 2024 B SRM 2

51,99,839 JUY B AT T THAIIMS, 3N 9T qR9 & U M dd @I H WIFIdRd R &l

UER

(A= uTefard, MTuS.)
arege

frfaa warfsre < 1lRca afafa

e -TH—II1
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oG WIeTh P RUIE W ISooiRad IFY I TR TETHRIT

. JAARS el WRieTd & HrIed H R gRared iR O &3l &1 udi<d FHaval zeTdliid
Juiires FgHl &R ATl & S uTed § guR & o ARSIl WRiell & YA dHavsl
& forg v 2024—25 & forg MaRe @r Wes & FYRe @ foy a5 Mfder 3 &rd &1
3R SRRT SirST 3T & |

. J9p A fRIg af 2018—19 d& MY &1 YA fHar 21 Fu w1 AdEaq oy
faaRoT yre e ST @7 B, 9 918 JAHA BAr SrgE |

. BT T IR AR, 1961 IR aR] T WAl BR (SNOEC!) IARIH, 2017 B A

WA &7 T fhar 8, (SEeMiiva)e™ (Tayd)@d 9 Warfeld w9 9 dsad
Yo PIC T § IR AMSH W (MSRATA) BT T AT e Hx el & | i reaT
T 9 IR AT BT AU FBRA g T IAE IR fhy 71 offfee R SorE
TS fewoft BT (QMEIMRAINS) Braidral dRIferd & \HeT @M AT & iR fa<ig a9 2024—25
A 3T fbar STQm | SR (gUivsEl) W Ug WR ol g HuRidl & ey H SivadT &
e ¥, (mEUIgEd)) faia a9 2024—25 ¥ BRAS AN dF W (ST I o &7 2 |

. e sdarfie R R 9ifde Iud B e 21 BuAl gRT AT gersal/RemEl R
AT IS B SR, IS dIs A=d1/faee= 99 R $ar & 91 S9 Ufaeiie arnrd
Ugid @ STgAR uR¥uRral & afaygfd @ W da aReufiy e | ger e e |

. VRIS dFTa S1aeRe Ul & IR, HUHT SRR & AR U Jederd a’jel &
g% |URT B IFD IfARNS/qard Jed W A= FulT val & d8d dul & @rdl al
foparal 3§ fmar Sar 21 SuAl AGUARTT YRIET FuRRl &1 fer &1 ufsar 3§ 8, [Sear
SUARN Siigd Ugel & FAG 8 gl &

. U W I 2 GOiNTd BRI B BRI GRT B IR ARSI [HAT SITe

. (FIEE) Il BT wRIeeT WRGR W fHAT AT 2| ofd, IIg IR I gfte @l fdh Al A
U 3fehiee @I AIAT JfehiElcld Ud & ARG AMGl & JJAR HIfNd ks Bl
FeTeordr AT & Nar 2| 9P ITolTdl, Yo = g Ue didoll & Lid I fabl & forg
THHEd AT a7 @ forg wgmer feiEer 1S, o fasrar grm @ o wue faar e swforg
| 9 o< 99 2023—24 & SR AT 1 S9LT @I J1gC 3% A8 AF | Al uguor
fFFor g€, &0 fasrar R, sied U MdlaR gemas faxia av 2024—25 & SR fdl
% o uepdged gAfd 981 <, @ 98 WK A Siad 9 GdfUd avds wreue By
ST |

oI T TieTe T fasger Rurd
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Har ¥,
IUSHAH T PR gueas
gafaa fdera fm fafics, i fasa gv & |ewrToT

I X

T fA® 31 A9 2024 T & IfSAM qAT FHER guaqs wHfaa e frm fofics
(“BUT’) BT el ™ g U IR I AR B FAG 99 & oIy o™ qgm g1 Joam Adhal
ydTe fqavoT, S 39 AT Hel'\ ©, & ol el R forn g, s Agayel ergie =ifaat
Ud 3 FRITHD SIHHRT b ARY A B |

BANI R H 3R BRI WaARM SHGRI & AJAR 3R 84 AU TY WEHRI & JAJAR, AR
RUIC & I I SFMNT @ AR R afd AMel & T4l Bl BISHR, SURRD (aid fdavoT
HUAT IMAFTHA GRT MATIPH SIHHRI < & , 2013 (“3rAFH") smawdd T ¥ IR Hui
(eTET #1\dh) M, 2014 & AT UG U AT BT aRT 133 & d8d FeiRd @ida A®l
3R 3 AR W WGHd g i Rigidl & ey Ua wear iR fwer gfiepror <ar 2|
HRA H, 31919 2024 BT U & AHA! B R 3R 9 ARRI B FAT a¥ & g g,
SfdaeT § uRadd iR g9& Thal UaTs |

ARG X P forU MR

1. DUl BT ARG Alfee PRI ITb FAAT & AMBR AR YDA & 3w 8l 3| [y
™Y W, ARG Alfee ufshar # dunfae I\l Ik Afymi, s=<dl UdeH, od J1dl &
Ut Afed wgE uRared &R faxf el & waid davsl &1 ST B s
aRumTRgwy fa<iia fdaroll § F9ifdd Terd fdaver &1 Adbd € e a9y R udr €l
ST ST |ehell & AT S8 RIbT 8] Sfl Al ¢ |

2. BYA A TR BT JRAIHA [BU G997 dqa[ Hafeet (gfea) fafics # Mo w® JHam

& foT7 6,00,000 T HT UG AT & | GROTRGSY, 89 e R JHAM & Uaer= Bl

@ IR H g S oEToRIeT Ay Ui BRe § A o | uRueRawy, &4

I8 MEiRa &3t # sramed o f a9 R Ja & wraemE, Fder @1 989 iy iR 31.

03.2024 ®I AT 99 & forv fo<iig faeRon R eafda w9 & oy @I A asdd
& Adhar g a1 el |

3. BUE T AR IAWFIH, 1961 AR IR UG WAl IR (SNgHS)) AAFH, 2017 & H/O
Tl BT U 81 (har & | faey w7 4, Busl =

@) IS BT YA DI 7T ASHA BIF IR TIEIVH &l BIeT 7| ARSI,
1961 B GRT 194 | & U@L & AR T 56.05 T |

(@) SMEUIvsd iR M WRGN AT & ofiel IR ol T3 JuRrdl @& e # Rad o
Ao & T8d SIHe! &l YT =al far 7 2|

1 Ml & URUTHRERY, 89 B qaIRAl 3R @El B YUl R ldhdl & Hay o
T Sfa @iffee ey urd &= # AR 2 | HAdioiad, 89 U8 MuiRd &= # arawet
J b T FR ISR, T8 AR A & HdT § PHIg AN AAIDH & Fhal 7, 3R
31.032024 BT 9T 9§ & forv faxa faavol R uvrg s Fahdr 21

4. dul g1 Y= sorsal /Rl R e duRil o1 difde geue fear T ik S
SHIS/RAM ¥ UTg g AUl & IgAR Repls fbar war| graifd, sadr Aam dufy orex
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3 T8l fhar mar or| 9ifde awaus Rud § uig w8 fr=dar/faads &1 uREuRy Iower |
TR 81 fhar a7 &R @Al W) BIS Ywg el STell T § |

. YUl SR Al 3R R fJeRel & Aed’ & Al 9 Bl AR A BN [HAT ST

g, IE <1 AT b HUAl & @ial Bl hael 3 9gd AN GURRT AT—3rerT Hufy My &
qEd I IfARIS/qAd Jed R @R Sl & | s9& 3fama), i I9 uReuRil &1 2y
A ITd IMARTE Hog ¥ Q@R AT 2 | BTclifds, MSYAS] TH16 & AR, I DI Dhad]
TN ST far ST |ar & ofa aR|uRT @I feAeisst far war g€t @1 78 81 a1 A &
fau <@ T 81| SHS Sfcldl, IMSUAS! TH 16 @ AR, HUAl Bl S UREUREl @1
JTIIh BRAT A1BY 3R Yaqelfdhd RN R U ol Mgy | Adioras, 3raed
AURRIT B! BUI Al IR AT 2 | T 63.84 I AR AT Hederd dI A AR A HH
IS AT TAT 2 |

. o & foRTg faeren & A 29 ¥ afvid €, goifd & Wi o (3T S o d1) H 9. 59.
66 <G @ gRASHTG wWfe €1 T 59.66 @ ol gofar @l feem # #ecaget wifa & fa=m
fRaRa orafr & gat 2 21 udu 71 37 uRASHRT & Hedie iR AvIfad g1 &1 Fwei=
PR B forv waTd Sfad Wy SUTS d8] BRIV 2 | uRvRawy, 89 I8 uiRa wxa |
a6 w1 39 IR H Pls THRIGH SMaedd o |

. TSI & AP B oy He@yul oRgid ARl iR fa<i fdarol & died’ & Al 10 W
&I BN (AT ST & | BUil URTsINe dRTd AT AT g agell IR o I HH W
T BT JedIdh" Bl © | ASAM IR PR URAA =1 37U+ AT 4. 186 &7 05.09.
2019 TUAUH 7 2 ofleX W $H NG Ifed WSl didadi— g1 iR U ueref & fHior, YeRo,
SUINT, 3aTd, URdgd, faavor iR I W ufdeer o fear| s9a uRumiawy du-l &l
SET BT U Hecduul (21 el A1 81 R8 AT & SR T Y agel I Jod R forn
TAT B | 31.03.2024 DI ILIH BT oI T 4626 . Hu=1 o fxiig faavon # fa=i ff g=<idh
RISC—SISH &l A=A 8] of 8 | Adroidd, HU9 Weidh vud I Afdid aarar 3T 8| T 46.26
TG 3R Y GBI g1 81 X 3 Ay qrar 7T 2 |

T AR @1 g7 143(10) § M okl AFGS & R @l WNIEl & § d ol
Aere fHl # g mufed € 6 & Sfud qodd MY @l U &A@ forg ofn
T B AT 910§ R 9@ fohaiaad axd 2 s i facfia faaror & & fe 7 &)
T wET & Bl Yorell H I faaRel | g9 U I v Yded 9§ e | e
g1 =9 fhy U BRI yomel o WRied @ B W R IEdr g1 Rt foig faarert |
Ffe 1T gar & SIRY U faTiy &7 Jeaiae ft aifier 8| 399 SIRaAl &l Jodidd & &
forg, oRam Wietd duU @ I faaRe @1 ARy den e uRgfa & forg Sfa enidRe
FRIFT R AR a_d &, o9 6 okar wRier &1 gfshar 59 uRRefcl § Sugad 81 offdA
HI B AARD IA0T Bl gTaiietar IR I Fad HRAT el 2 | kgl 9¥em ¥ gl fhu
Y oG Al B THATIAT DT Jedidhd Tl BUAT & ISPl §RT TR I
ARl @1 giaaquiar & ArF—ary {9 f[GaRol & 90 Ui 1 21fiers |

W SIETIRIET ATl

W Jiif$T ArTel 9 ARl 8, Sl AR URER v #H, 9dHE oY & A< fdeRvll & '
iffec ¥ Ad Aedqul | 39 "Ml &I 9AY w0 9 fig fQaRol @ g9k Rl &
Fed # IR 9 W BN ¥ 999 B Fed H HaIfed fHar war o, SR g9 39 Al IR Udh

T N1 Ue= el B & |
foia faarol w® yea= &1 gl
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T BT feeid Aeal 39 foxig faaxol & GuRy @ ddy # Sfdfam @ o1 134(5) # 9aQ U
W@W%ﬁm%ﬁm&ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁaﬁsﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬂmwEﬁajﬂuﬂé’rsﬁ?ﬁm&%
SfedIv oI 8 | 9RT ¥ M dR R WP AR 3T i RIgid |

S <Rl # I8 Juerd © o 89 SFRIT Smeardd &l UTa &R & oy oRal qRiel &1 ATS1 a1
g 3R IHST fhATada &R © oReH a9 § SiY TY yraee & JaR i okdl Rebls o
GGG, HUN © YRR B G, SIETEe] | AReT0T AT = [AuAdrel bl uar =,
I i@l Al BT =999 qAT YA, S Mo de eherd S el Ud Teld 999 Ud
RGeS | g 8 9T U ARG AR FEA0 & I@-—R@E Ud SR R o O
fb foxia faaror & ot fAaRor wffer 9 87 97 oiar e ¥ swAre fhU TV oRgidpT Aifaa) @
BT BT Jedihd Ml e §RT Sugad g Al &I Jfaaqeiar & |rg—are fa<i
fIaRol &7 §99 UIfa Td fo<i fderen § e sferar grar & SIRY gU A &1 Jeaie
KBS

oI wiETe BT SR

TART ITRGIIE BRI ol ORIel TR MR U+l & fa<i fqavoll ov oo fdeR srad =l
2| B I8 Ol W IRA & daTeS JBISTe NI ol TRIET TR ORI AMGS & AR @l T |
T I | fAfde oar AMEe @ AR ol WReT @l @ 97 oRkdl devs gHl § I8
amuferd € fr & Sfad @ Td Smeardd &l Ui " & foly o uRietr @ AT 991 & 3iR
IAD! hAaas &_d & forad & fa<ii faavor 9 e 7 81|

oG GRET b HRIYTen ¥ fa<ig faaver § guiv v Y ud yeed @ Wefd Oy wffd 2|
T By T R oRkar Wied & Bhad R R war g R e et § mRe
3reraT eiEr & WIRY gY fRaTfa &1 Jeaias f wifie = |

o S SIRGHAI HT oD B & oY, ORI URIeTh HUAl & fa<ia faavol &1 TRy
ffwe gegfa @ forg Sfya ofdRe e w® R oxd &, oo & o oder @t
gfshar 9 yRRAMAT # Iugad &1 dfdhT Hul & AARS FFF0r H ywraRiierar i) I
TaT HRAT Aol T oGl WK H SR fhU MU oRgied Hifadl @ deaTdar &l
AA&TBA TAT P & FQRdl §RT SUGH i@ich il &I Jfayoiar & dre—arer
o= faavort @ wwr uRgfar ot wifier €
e Al & SUYaal, oRkdl ATAM Tl YdEd gRT fhy U el gardr &
DT BT Fedid- fhar 17 |

o TITINIET ¥ Haf/d nidRe faxia = &) awer ura &) dife Uil oRaraRie ufhard
TR B S b S aRRfAl & fory Iuge &1 | M aq &1 arr 143(3)() & dsd, &4
39 IR H U N FH HRA B o ff DR € f6 |1 U & U A JIdRe
fa<irg ferg=ror omel ® &R U fRiEo & aReme garasiierdr @ |

o SN B TS i Nt &) ST 3R T€e gRT fhy 7Y oraich=T g 3R
AT THSIHRON B THATAAT BT HedTdhT BN |

o TRIIGA & foly YaeH gRT ATl FIAR & IMER B SUAN HRA I Iuhdl R F=hy
Tel IR I SrETuNieT Hied & SER WX, a1 VAT HeARll a1 Raftil | w4t 3
HIfde IMRETAT HiSg € S BU &I Il AT & wd H SR B DI Al W
AE@yul Hag Ul o) 9&hdl & | I g0 spy Marad € & @18 +ifds sif¥aaar Aise
2, T & U oraesd @ RUE # o el § R gadiaRuil @ iR e
MBI BT BRI AT, I T FHSIHROT AT &, AT U= T BT AT HAT 81T |
TR Ay AR orarigs @ Ruid & fAfY 9% ara JeamRien |edl W SR € |
glifh, I &I "eRll a1 RAfGEl & HRoT Hul ATl T & ©UY § RN &1 99
IR FH T |
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oM §, 3R T iy faaror fafifed oFae 3R gemel ol $9 ke ¥ &3 © &
forsger Ry uTe &7

o I HHAl B AP, TWONIE & FHINI SRR 3R T qe HSCCI%UI CIETIRIET]
fspef & IR H I B U TR arT & 911 gare &rA1, 59 nidRe fAEor
# BI% AEdgl HH Ufie 8, fT 89 o JETukle & SR UgArd g |

o INH @& v RNER Al &I I8 &9 Ya AT & 99 Wazar & dde H
arifiTes Afde srawaearsil 1 Ut fhar ®, TUT S99 S9 Wl del IR 31y
Al & IR H Farg HRAT, S SId wU A AR adadl bl Y9I B drel |19 ST
Hebd 8, AT S8l A B, Heftd grem Sur |

AR B YNNI AR & AT GUNT Al ¥, 8 S Al @ MR aRd € S ada
Fafyy & fa<iia fderon &1 @rodien ¥ Ha9 Af¥e "g@yel o iR AU U@ olRaTaRier
A 2| §H 9 AMA! BT dU {0 oRaTuRie Ruic H 99 % &Rd © ol adb (o B AT
I Ha AMe & IR H ArSie FBCIHROT Bl AT Tel 8 T 6, AT gorw aRRerfaar
#, g1 g8 fuiRa a=a € & ot 9w o g9/ Rad # Sufda =€ fear s =nfey ifes
THT & @ Ufade IReHET @) IfRd §U 9 Ul §9R & Adoiie 2d ol o 31ie g
B IFIE DI ST Tl g |
3T A
o éwﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁuwzﬁﬂﬁeﬂwgﬁaﬁh%ao"q:ﬁﬁ31/3/2024a'cﬁ?1uﬁr,m'—>r
3R JUMRY & wY H BEd 3R %ﬂ?ﬁg? H RIS A(eele & Al AR
SMYBIBROT BT AT I130.79 TARI BT YSIDRT (AT & | T§ YSHBHROT YoidT JHTOT U=
Wﬁmﬁmmwm T 6 g8 ymiftd axet @ fory enavass ® f& uR&ufy
Ue§eE gRT $ed did ¥ Falad &x- H 9eH M & forg mavgsd Rfa # off, o«
5 RAR olET AFe (MRUAS] UH) 16— HURT, HIF 3R ISRV & IIFAR o | gordr
THTOT UF P1 SuRfd H gW I8 woaud e # orawed o 6 uREufy sroe sfed
ST & forg TR o A1 781 | Adiodd, 89 I8 MEiRd a7 9 sRyef o fos gReufy
D Ig R, o2 T AR FERIT BB H DI AAMIIS aLIH AT AT e |

o T, 31U, YR U 3R AUR < & Aae H AY RN BT Yfe g dx Bl Al
ot gt e 2| rfdrarer At #, WYY gfic Sucer T8 21 & THU-—505 AMG H
AT qrE e U<l 81 B b, SHOY AT Bl FARIG AT THCITHROT I~
BT &, d 89 99 WR fewoft o § argwef & |

o T 40515 I B9 b FMUR UITAl & aR § Alc I&AT 15 &1 ded I fhar
ST 8, S are= fafer & 199 9 o1fde I|g | dhrar &1 duAl 9 U AR wifiaar
A DS Yfc U 81 &I § | IUWRIh & AeAoR 8H RO Bl Igell 3R 37 AY IR0
@I g8 I # ewifid & forg fhw SM arel favd W urauE @ik faxfg faawon w
RO gurg IR fewof v § argmef g

o & fxim faoll & A 17(@) & IR ead MHad wxd &, T FHAIRAT gRI
JMSTATHTS ¥MT ¥ SMSTAVHUS ICid Bl HHI AR T J& Bl [ HA & oIy
U §RT I Yal ofid BT quie fhar 7 8| NdlRed 30T gorell § wHai & BRoT
wWIE o J A g | 39 AFel & g § gARY T FORd T 2|

o O fh foxiy fda=oli & e 13(T) # afvid &, @fse &R faq fawrT o@r yomelt o
SYRGAT—IR MR R T A=A IR aRFURT qffdror o 910 F8f I9ar 8 | 39
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IO, Y Y IRVER & YR WR 99 & 3id H FHldbd Sl gfaftedl g5 &1 Sl
2| gaa IR, IRARNS AFGESl & IR IMawId WU &1 Udl o+ & forg
el & IR R I B FHI—FFI W FHIET PR DI AFD AT BT Ui el
BT ST €| JeEd 7 RIS Aas & AR 3 AgdT, GRFURT aaffevor 3R
JAIID GRET D & U=l bl Al 3R Yoiar b1 FHT & & forg g
Sfad wqa 81 fay €| Fdiorq, &9 a8 MuiRa a=a # oramet o f 371 wRmt # a8
FHIAIGT SR AT AT 8 |

o HUN 7 ATl IY H JABIY ADHAIBRIT & [y T 357.75 G UY P Wraen= fham
fSraer S22y ool auf § Spf—dds sraarer & folu fhy U ofey Uraum=i &l ¥RUTS
BT B |

o 9T o fa<iig fAaroll & e 4(d) # afvid B, T 150.39 TRG JUY &I I HERII
Y IR BT AT a9 AR B3 Bl auf & forg Joi dfie § FarIfTa T8l far
2| UEEE 7 39 AW RN & geied iR qRAE w1 wHlE a1 @ foy wafa sfa
g wee el feu | uRvmiawy, &9 I8 MuiRd o & samef o & 39 fdrat #
hIs THRIGTT ATTIIDH AT AT 8] |

o 3T We—d HU A Fed IRy fafies # a9 3R U= Wer—ed Ul Bl
fau v o1 3R W & dey § UM @ gdue @1 faaR 2 6 0 Faw @ w1l ®
0 100% Araer= b a1 € | Tefifd, Wergs duwl § I o & I qedie &
3T H, B9 39 e H HU gRT Sy T Gt yrae R el aRe # srme € |
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3R AT 3R HAT PR (SMUES!) ARTH, 2017 & H{Y U@Ll BT AT el [T |
oy wu o

®) HUAT MR IMAIH, 1961 BT &RT 1941 & TEd VR Ol H (JMSMRA) Bl
I by 7Y AT Poib W A W IR dedl (SEIvH) Hre H f[avwd & |

@) HU A I, TR R e faMnT ((MSUgsd) iR o W MR | ofiot
WR ol g FUREl & forg Read a6l ASoH & d8d SIgHe! &I A Fal b |

S 9l & URUIRG®Y, 89 BR <qaiRdl AR @l B QUi R Fhdr & qR H gIiw
Sfera offfSe ey urd &= § rgwed of | uRvmRawy, g4 I8 FuiRd o= # orawef o f&h
RIT PR SASIRYL, S IR ol B GagT § Pls AU TP 81 Tbdl 8, 3R 31.03.2024
BT AT 9¥ & foru faxig faavon wr Gefdd uarg 8 doer 2 |

foxig gfddes w ofdRe foxim oo & AW FefRa 89 w® dwad: ot 3§ srfera
U, Terd fdeRvr qe gErerS] & Aol UHTe H 37 8, fTeT gdr el o Ul 8 | 59
JfaRad sfidRe faxia fRIFeT oRkar # wfIw & Hev # Jedidd o1 WX, odi & uRadd 8k
WR IT JAUATK g HHe g SMURTYE! Ui BIAT © T SHA BIRIVUIT 31l =i W Ufaet
T U FhdT B |

AN I & AJAR BUN §RT IR & G4l oRABR HRIF §RT SN ol URIeT & 3dRd
<y fadaror R qwiy MU AFfER Ale & YR W &4 fasih 31.03.2024 B FATE fd<i
9§ & FHUN D i gfddes R efaRe foxie fFgaor ) Ruh gaqq & & S 8IR
GfEHIoT ¥ YA 9 I 2| 89 SUYE ThcIdry W [TaR o wiem & WA & oy
TART fhT 7Y Yepl, 9T qAT oAl WRIET0T dh iR off | 3H®T HU & fa<ig f[avoi o
foreft R ®T yTa T ueT § |

EICESINEICA]
IS 3IPII<C
Th N TA: 321009E

W #0 faora grA
faTi: 23 /09 /2024 (¥ U SHRIE BIRM 91erd )
TR
g IdT 9. 065814
FEIAMTETT 4. 24065814BKBLTW9835
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3sAE @ PR guas aafad e fim fafics, @ &A® 31 Ak, 2024 9
TG 99 B oGl TR Ul ARTH, 2013 DI GRT 143 (6)(W) @ Aqd 9Rd &
AT T WETerEr wWievr 31 fewo |

PUAT SAFRH, 2013 & favia FenRa Iy RUfET S & AR 31 A6 2024, BT FA
99 o foU ofed™ dor MR glurE watad e frm fofics & facia fJerer &
SRART BRAT DU STTRH, 2013 S JTAR HUN UdGT BT I 2 | DUl AT BT &R
139(5) @ ST WRA & EFAS AT AgTeEl WNIe gRT Fgad due o@r wdied U+
Faaiye Mara ‘gRege i acs srms<ed 3w gfean gr1 MuiRa oRar wienm sk
AT AFD & AR WA ol WIT TR SMEITRT BU=T AMARIH BT &IRT 143 & 3fAd
3 focia ARl R oo W wgd e & forw s @ awr 143(10) # fAfka
MR fSR1ER 2 | 39 91d &1 Iooid 99 fadid 23 RideR, 2024 & ofar wien Rufe |

A B |

H IRT & RIS T FE8TerE wEr @ R 9 AR @ aRT 143 (6)(F) & ST 31
A 2024 BT TG 99 @ oIy fSHE AT MeER gvagg wafaa e i @ facia

RO &1 SRS of@r Wil & & | Ig WD ol uNIe W[ad vu ¥ fHar T g
QIS oRal WRieThl & WAT UIfie Sa—dsdiad Ud $U-l & HIadl A Fdfd |
TG oAl AfTeEl BT gRIeToT  fHar 737 |

SI. Mg U SHRG, 8 R0 ¥R X IS (UBell Aiolld), DIAGT — 700001 WRGR 3 i
UH ARG, 8 R0 TR X IS, PIeADBIAr — 700001 GRATY: 2254—0231, (UTH : IfHIScE) URT
dfaT — 2006, Had + — 03322136377

W ARG ETIRIET & AR W W S A VAT B W AeTaqel 981 man g, i i
DI gRT 143 (6) (@) & Ted duTie TETIEE B RUE wR R 9wl a1 srqRe B

IH B |

TRA & 9% a A-TerdT u¥ieTd
P AR I

ITH: BIAdhTdl

fadT®: 16/12/2024

(ST TN T91R)
HET(Ta e, oI XIal

Aol hleldhIdl
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VSN T PR gueas
wHfaa fder A fafics
(9% FYPHIN FUFHH)
31 91 2024 BT JoT I
Reiw ﬁ?kfw 2
e < 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
S den <3
IWRERDI o1 ey
MWK Yol 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
JRferd daq arferey 3 25,589.10 22,257.50
R— EUl
g 4 erafdr grae 4 179.03 177.70
ek rafdr yraens 5 1,261.34 972.34
Aref <
IR <
(@) g&d STM 3R oY e 6 236.23 -
(@) o 2,165.91 3,070.68
3 AT &I 7 1,815.04 2,053.22
IS eI 8 13,861.12 13,790.48
el 46,204.78 43,418.93
gReFRE
TR—=1ey uRwaREt
oIS gREHRY
— Oy HEF USRI 9 2,337.77 2,124.69
—sraefa 3.66 3.48
T B RN W 74.35 76.45
TR—Te] AT 10 - 6.00
1o kor vd i 11 26.19 52.57
sefird B TR (3[€) 12 349.50 265.36
I R =e uRewREt
0T U4 O v 9§ At o 13 14.62 25.24
1], TREFIfRT
Ry 14 5202.01 8,623.65
AR YT 15 1,315.40 959.01
APhg TAT §b A 16 20,307.14 16,688.58
T BIfer 0T Ud 31fiH 17 16,463.22 14,587.86
= 9re], uiReHfrr 18 110.92 6.04
35 46,204.78 43,418.93
HEGYTl cIeFIHT AT YT IS 19 30
FW Ieord fhar a7 Are faftr faavor &1 @11 9rT 2
ERSEECICECINECIE|
TP SR T 321009E (= foxig arferm) (@ |fa)
(' U SR BIRM 91aTa)
LIGEN
Fegdr 4. 065814 Sd/- Sd/-
I 87 fas q=e \FESED) (vreier )

fa=i®: 23 /09 /2024
YIS ¥, 24065814BKBLTWI835

DIN : 03463195

DIN : 09779872
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3vedE ol FiplaR giaas
Hfrad e famm fafies
(V& B TIPH)
31 91 2024 B AT I B AN ™ T B faRT fRaRer w® A
Rarg 5
. qY & 3 # qY & 3 #
MG | 51032024 | 31.03.2023

37T

Rl NIold 50,384.70 47,589.97
/4
Sy¥Iad AR d @ud 21 1,230.21 996.51
TR @ fore e € w@de 2 36,220.83 37,115.97
TR AT @ A aRadd, & WIfd, R T
Hr WA, AR TTH 23 3202.67 227.74
HHAIRAT & oI & folv 24 2.568.78 2,279.46
IR AT SRUHfdT IR 9 168.38 154.64
NEISERCE R AR 25 2,552.84 2,318.78

R Ig 45,943.71 43,093.11

fa9Iy e TR AR | g A el &R 4,440.99 4,496.86
AR AT — a9 ¥ BT YTael= 1.49 154.38
faeiy e TR SRR | Ugel o 9l &R 4,442.49 4,651.24
ey AT B BT YT 1,195.03 1,117.95
geTy: fg 1T mRIfTa &R FT Urau™ - 46.50
v/ RIATT R AUSIT SIM BT gTaer= 84.14 -
Af IR BT A ot e A EaS| 26 303.70 317.85
HEGYT g Hfd vF [SwoRr 19 30
SR It far a1 Are fakr faRor &1 g=1 90T 7|
ERRSSICICECINECIE|
(@S 3rprece) Sd/- ~ Sd/-
T% 3R TT 321009E (T faxia sifermd) (ot afra)
(¥ T 3R TRM 9r1e1d)
qre=R
S dr H.. 065814 Sd/- Sd/-
e Al fae qre (RESED (reer feer)

fatid: 23 /09 /2024
YIS 9. 24065814BKBLTWI835

DIN : 03463195

DIN : 09779872
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3TSHM T PR EI0as
gafaa faem frm fafics
(FveBTY] TYPH)
31.03.2024 BT AT q9 & foIv FHfdha THe yarg faavor
R e )
faaRor oI faisp
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

%. YAt fhareardt § F@g YaTg
IR W USA YE T AT ITIRT GRIG 4,440.99 4,496.86
AT & [T
bR 168.38 154.64
|rafer S IR e (1,164.35) (619.16)
eI oI IOl H0T & Ty Uraem= 8.29 93.93
9T WA W ST BT YTae= 1.49 154.38
o1 e IR e (388.06) (334.81)
A AN Tl HIRIYSH § aRac 3,066.74 3,945.84
THIITT B [T
et # B/ (318) 3,421.64 212.61
R a ¥ B/ (f) (364.68) (121.97)
oy =TT ¥ 9/ () (244.81) 14.86
a1 o T e /(g (1,875.27) (1,101.60)
o w1 & gfy / (@) (236.85) 315.96
@R ¥ ¥ gfy /(@) (668.54) (593.97)
o T uREAR F B/ (gf) 139.94 (16.42)
JFeamafy e ¥ gy / (@) (1,124.40) 302.33
FT U4 T UMTT 9 Sredrafer o § B/ (3fE) 10.62 12.84
Ao fharparal o 3§ Toal (@) 2,124.39 2,970.47
o frarwemdi | gg Toe vaE (@)
yee & fovrar &1 g 388.06 334.81
drefepTet srafdy graer= ¥ gfg / (@) 295.00 (182.32)
Sref—arafer o1 o I § &1/ (31) 26.38 89.98
orae uResRY # Se (37E) (384.07) (354.89)
Gofir Tt o1 Ty § uRad 2.10 (16.79)
RIEISERGEIR S 1,164.35 619.16
A IR BN & AR & ueETa sraet Huiy @) fagey 2.35 2.68
o frareemdl | gg Toe varE (@) 1,494.17 492.63
@, fay et @ Tod) vars:
PRI ERIRSIRIN - (1,046.04)
=g frareamdl & gg T@s (M) - (1,046.04)
qHT TR AHS FAT H gF gfs /@) (@+=+) 3,618.56 2,417.06
9§ & YR # FHal qIT Thal g 16,688.58 14,271.52
¥ @ i # THa) AT TP GAGA 20,307.14 16,688.58

3,618.56 2,417.06
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31-03-2024 &1 FHT 3AfT & Ty e garg fAavor 9 Gefdd A

1. SWIEd Tdhe yare fIavvr vy ugfd & faifa o sRece offe acs JdiSe< 3% SfSar grT
SR AHE T8 fdarvr R o@r 9% 3 H FeiRd f&ar &1 8, & R TR fhar W g |

2. PIC P 3feX TIATAT AT 3fb b AT I TATAT & |

3. MUod ad & Aidbel $I S8l W AEeIH §3fl, Y4 FSd /Y-aRerd fbar ar & o fb =@reg av &

BV H FHOUAT AT o A |

4. The TAT The god W WA &

g dt # A
3= 9% vy

iR erggfaa d@r # oy
B H STl ThE

Eas)

-]

KUK KUK
1,265.10 2,336.06
18,945.07 14,160.04
16.44 136.46
80.53 56.02
20,307.13 16,688.58

5. JAUTAfy S & ofaifd sfedd da, o fasra qva ot # afse RS (A 3 % 286w wfte =1 (Usa

q9 T 27.31 )

Ig e YdTe faaRur audegs feqie ) o Ruid R amenld g |

o WG 919 AR Fr&Erd
(@S srprsce)
T%h MR U9 321009E

(A T TR TR 919)
qeR

[ .. 065814

I A1 fas gvA

fa=i: 23 /09 /2024

JSIASUA H. 24065814BKBLTWIS35

Sd/-

= faxi siftrer)

Sd/-
(BERIED)
DIN : 03463195

Sd/-
(@u= afrE)

Sd/-
ey fRe®)
DIN : 09779872
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31 979, 2024 B G 99 & oIy eara™ fxig faaxen w fewfordt

e 1: AEEYYT oidT Al TN ARATHD AT BT FIRTY

1. T SR

3feAM iR MeNR guage wafda e fm fafice @fea) @ suage @ qg enfdie
A & fow dul AR 1956 & T8 28 ST 1988 DI UM fbar T o1 | 799 T =
eI & DI FHY 3R A [JbrRT PRAT & | ST Frfaiad gy § o gal

o UgIforad SdTE, WRA AT faeell IR (GMSwausye), g iR gU STal & IR |
o o fasra x| H wUrs REE iR gfdd RSl iR w@RSl g19 g19 7 Sifed RS &1
NEICEE

o Il Hie & AEEE ¥ feHM IR MR giuRrE d gkl sier e aRASHrs B
BRI |

2. UGl © IR

i faaRor, Vet omTd ORFRT & ofefid ST T S1faR] oRdl AFd! & JMMER WR QN
DI W Wigd o@l gl & IgaR SUT gRT Mg S 3 JfU+Y TY oRam Sl &
AR R far rar € facfia faavor # wft qet wfka sueh sifdfm, 2013 & @vs 133
& 3fad (U (ofEn) M, 2014 & 9| 7 (SWIRE) A o 9 S 9T Hafea uraere
AT ARG AG] IGIBR AR &I HI¥0T BT ARV B g IR fbar war & | fakm
fIeRvll B AP MeR TR fHA1 11 91 fUse ay @1 |ifd g9 av 9 U= gRT |
wU | o Al &1 WA fhar T |

JAFTH & AL Il & ATAR DU & AT FATA TOTTell & dod A4 aIRTRME qe
T BT AT AT IR—=Te] gRFmaREt § affqgd foar mr 2 | 1 ugfa & R W FHueh
R UREARTRI AT T BT @] 9T IR A7) YAl § Hdlfeld 12 A1 9o U fhar Sirdr
g

3. 3Pl BT TN :

3ffher & foIg ofided | Yd fhy S arel 3fidhel W Gdfd qaigae &1 Mae IabdT &l §
S fo<i oy & Ifdd gR|wRT do Saar & Y dol SRITR a9 & QR G9Iad o
qAT I B FHTIAT IR BT YA BR A | JEIfU, Ig SNber Udgd & @] i &

JMYR TR Bidl & o9 BRI IRfdd 3Midold | Jd¥ BT 2 | dIKIfdd URIMH Tl 3Nidhold b
dra AT, riftad 89 1 de & AR AT &l Sl ¢ |

4, HURT, HIF 3R SYSL:

il HuRy, FIF @R IuHRYT doiv dfie # ard # ¥ dfed qeues &R g ' (3 3
&) TeIax T W 2| fh uReufRy o amd % SHaT Ba qod 3R uR¥EuRT B SHd
S*8d IWINT & oy T I IR SR Rafd # M &1 &g 9 doue w9 9 ER
NI WffeT Bl & | /e URFURR & Ae 9 Waltd 918 & &Y, i PIg 8, I IqD F8l
q H 9 SIrST ST 7, S 9 Hispel URAURT § 9 & ™l B S9d Usel | FEiRa
Teee A S W Afdd 9T © |

5. ycgeT qREHIfRY:

gde YRAFRRAT § HHYeR AFCIIR Aled o9 aul & 0T A Bl NI R ATbT S & |
6. oIS / FEOTARYE

q8 HFAI, HFAT AT, 2013 B AFGA—I & Fd FEiRT R & AR WR et FRer

W ARAD ANTT R qederd fQar 1 & | uRFERis @ 9ec W Sl & I fid 01
AU 2014 ¥ U Tb UK fHAT SIIAT & TAT $0 HUAT AIH 2013 & SFRIE! | B AR
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ReiRd TART BI JeIgr ™ H 37T STl 2 | e URAHREA § gfg & 9Hal 3 Jedg SdD
gig @ dRIG W JAHUT &R R B Kl & | 1 fbu U el aResiREgl & wel |
TIgTd S99 @ IR ¥ gd aiig aa g <F T8 2 | aReRy, Reer arafas
ST 6. 5000 /— ¥ & &F UR I ¥d Uferd & w4 H 37dl A1l & |

7. IRTHRRN BT BIHRr:

oGl AFd 28 & SR FHRT & g8 RN B Udd Jod o [y R wlien & ol 7
JARe qAT 9B RS & AER R GRTART DI &RIYEl AFT ST 8, 99 9 of S @)
AT a4l AR 9 Af¥® 8 | ggell A AN gREREl & g A%y oHd aar wanT &
ST aTell Hed | S1fd 2| Jed & FuRv A vfdss 96dl yde | aoq Jed @l
geTtax fohdm ST 2| |uRl & g1 ke @ forg sufr &1 @vs & oo fear Sar &
a9 f& I8 9% Ya1E R STelT ¥ UgA Sff 9 |

8. FEioT & SRM =

AU 3PS TAT GO SHIRAT B AR B R, S0 & [ 4§ =d a1 18 99 @
HAIT &g BT Yoil H IR PR I JATUM SR UR T TR H @] AR | 21fie
forar T 2|

9.faer:

e Safd Ay Bl AR WR QRN AT 2 | RS YRl Il Bl BlgdR U <rd srafy
a9 & o7 § B BT SRATHR XA oIy UTae= @1 4T |
10. TRT =:
Fedl Al qAT HUSR, 59 e &I WRARNIA A | 3Tl AT &, DI Bled) FHRT gl
@ &I DI RERET AN ® HH H ATBI TAT © 9AT Yg§ agell AN HIFd R 3fhl AT |
RERIATT AN # WIS ARTd dT 39 BIs oFTd, Sl 390 IHRT &I $9d dad = T
Rerfy # wd favan o, @1 S wfie )
AT Ay HFd g e agell I god BT @ ORe Ay @ forg srgAiea e @l
T ST & |
11. Mo &
F) FHE BT @Bl
RS B (9T BT AT IG DI SNRGH TAT WM WRIGERT TP Uga & g
T SfTaT & | #FTare REE, g @ g SdRl & BISHR faml & AMI:
IR H YE B & MR W IOl (AT ST 2 |
Q) IRl 9 e
JAT § UTG [RGBl AT 919 BT AT Y FaT & MR R [eiRor f&ar = g |

M) T MIR TR AT T HHIT w7 FeiRor faar mar 2

e & ariy, qraE & wiftd gEftad 89 @ MR W A far I 2
JUSHAT TAT PR ULMTET §RT AT F & IR ST Ud 3Ms TH % Tl IIT&T B
fasha da &1 fReiRor fear Smar 21 Ueiferad S & g arRda dd i grr fRuiRa
fIsha M & MR WR BIAT © Sdid Y @ A, I Il g Hamsll &I f[Ama drd &
EiRoT U gRT BT Sl € |
12. faReh g1 &1 FRER:
(i) IRRYE B
el a1 & o< &1 RuféT ga1 & MR wR far w7, <=l gar o1 iy deor
dF—ad & THI YaT B yaferd [AFH &R & AR Refe [Ha1 T serar SRER &
Y b AT arReIfdd &) R Repfs fbar Tar |
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(i) uRaxt= : fafyma # siaR
g UF W TN Y AR a1 yRewiRY dor Sudr Bl 3af & Ifd § ydferd fafHg
R TT I8 A R B8R /dM & R WR e aRIERT R HRIS fhar T
g AT AMC B JTAR AN AT B olkdl W aTol fBar T |

13. HHATRAT B N

(@) wfos MR &1 MR e Ao @ favd fhar 1T € @1 99 & R fhy
MU SRS Bl 9§ & A TAT BT oikdl § ATol fbar 11 & |
@) feuiRre foie dmr el s AR Frafer # oo™ & w9 # A=ar < 778 € |
(M) FHAIRIT DI 99 & T H T AYAST JATHTY oI Pl IRAMAD IMIR TR Gl
AT BT YT f&ar R g |
(@) I8 Hwel SueH (Y # 3fwaE wxcll €, S fo<ig a9 2015—16 d®% WRAI Sidd
I 9 & 91 U 9fed Sue diferll @ faiid difhd Jodiee @ IMER
WR AT T | 9Y 2016—17 H ARARI Sigd 9 BT ARKIAD AR TR I DI
ST g
(€) "“FHHAIRAT & R Mwe HaEd Wcaed”’ Ul & & [Awe U Jror ]
% deq fear |
(@) DHAIRAT BT B A= R /TG UAU o Gfd < Hafa aRar & smfsa
Aedl U4 $9d qaTHH @ AR, 99 Fdia fBy Ty ged! amr Rana aM &
MR R Y & 3fd I fAAIfhS MR W USH HRA HT WG @l 1T 2 |
14. TRBNI I qAT BC:
I dAT B B U & foly vl ameardd o QU ¢ 3@l & Ui R 8 WRBR
ERT 3 Ud B &I Wgfd &1 Sl © |
T4 M AT B, I W AT IRU W B W, IAD! &g, FafEd g wR FHer
PR ST ST & | JEfU IEM qdl B AT A Fafdd 81 IR SADI Jod Ry o ¥
gY W9 W Herl I © |
15. TR
PR H yafeld PR TAT IRAMT IR AW § | Ydlerd dR g8 IR & Sl AR-HR AaH
1961 N1 FEfRa @1 Sl 2| vafeld xR &1 Mg SgAfig &) I/ o R &R @ &
qor fafy & smeR W far S 2
PR A AR qAT Ul av & Mg & R DI Jedih B gU ARAMT BR BT HeriRor
BT ST © AT SAS UL PR DI &R TAT IR W G AT TN BRI Y BR DI AOAT
®I ol 9F W ST ST 7 |

16. fa IR /Ieg AfoTa =

YA B T fdshd BR BT A AT BT oRdl TR ST T 8 |

17. 94 G TS

Ud SEf W Hald o iR I H AN BRI H Bl FC AT P Pl Al 9¥ H
JURT /RIS hIT AT TAT Yg I4Td A1 UG BT fdaRor § 37erv | S=0am 141 & |

18. JMMHNAD TACT TAT THRAD YREFRT TR YT

gq fo<i aRomd & wevasd axiAM H 39 W 8 dldl SRl & qRT & & forg |wifad
G BT UEEE @ TAT 7 qAT 399 G sfiderd Al fhar S wear & | S gorad
o & 39 rge=l ol e B Sl 8 d g H Al JAlbel Bl udl o b oY g9
AR e w7 | At dwifad SRl B ) B P Sawadhdl T8l 8 RS9
T Bl Ulcafdd fbar Sirar € | SreiFs <gdl & fog gwrfad <1ficg sferer a<iar 3 g1
SRl WR U YA B SMYR WR 3] T Wae™ @l 17 7 | faxi fJaror # e

%
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aRFARTET 3fidT L AT 7 | W MhRAd aREWRE o FRaw MeiRa far smar @ den
el gERFd 8 W 9 AHREAN AT GeEd R BT uRacia 8U BRIBIA d QGRM
ENIIBSIRHI

19. TITIT TAT IHD DY

farcerel gRT URATad a1ffis oIS T YTael= of@l § /g7 SirdT &, 99d fob a1 3md dob #
ARl BT AN YT B | ST fAARYT AR STelRT H TUIY S T YTaer= /a1 1T & |

20. U IR BT IS ¢

T wY H URT YR DI ITUMAT, A D Y AW AT Bl B A IR IHRIT SRS
WRI & Yg—AR A I farfrd e ura fbar Sar 8 | 99 & sRe A srfsia ufa
YRR BT U 99 P SR WR GRDI & Fg o™ AT BT YA GRBI D AT $ AR
R H a1 B3 sfaad) SRt & garafoa fear Sirar 21

21. &g Yarg faawor:

THE Yarg & ufdded & oy et ugfd &1 yanT fhar Sirar @ s ax 9 qd e &t
ARG 991 A gaE Udhlid & oF—ad &l A fBar Sar 8 | due & afd w9
o gord, i der a9 &\ Fridel o1 sTe—arelT faar Siar 8 | goid U9 W
e qAT AHE qod IR 98 H DS /< qAT U@y (der Afkd 12 A8 9 I8 HH I
& ol aRyFaar A afe & |

22. UUH.17 & IR @very R #ife:

(i) @vs @1 vgar:
T @TS
EIENINCARC LS
HUN BT JIA Ib IAGI & UG & AR FIdRed Ud yaee fHar S & |
A% WU Y T IUTEl & ATag dd A HTI HT 2 |
fada @vs
Yrmfers @ve
(i) wm=g @ @71 e
A dies AR AR B Ud TR & JelIcAd TG & AR ol ARTd Pl
arfafed faar Sar 2 |

(iii) fo=m smefeq w1

P Jon oy e @ve d AW FRIAG o do =g Heed At Bl

o farar sar @ Ry ot e cgaafye @ve # sriafed =€l far war &
23. QU7 AT el a9 o TOMT:
fUgel 99 &1 TUET DI MFHATAR JA:aiIegd Ud T-geaaRerd fbar ar 8 9 6 =g
i a9 3§ I|W ol B AD |
24. Qof HYT:
o fexor & Ry wudl & sidi & T &R Aorara! T 1000/ — ¥ 9o fear €| o&f &=
JATIeYD G HIAHD 3fehl DI AoTald! blg H TR PR forar AT |
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IUSHE IUT PR §|CR:|HE
g faen e fafacs
(VBT FUPHH)
31.03.2024 &I FIT a¥ & fol¢ dHg varg fdaxor
R o 7
99 % 3fd H 99 % 3fd H

faet 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
dlc =T 2 AR Yot
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YRAY & db, IRIEHT 14.29 27.48
YRA e §b, derdal 19.74 21.38
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I—3rgvaT d&1 oV w@rar I8
F1e @rar
JTSHH dT PR U FEan 96 fafies 16.44 136.46
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B W I% fedhe - 0.01
gHM H Tha 80.05 55.72
80.53 55.02
1,362.07 2,528.54
¥, 3 Spr § A9 <y
12 AT d& & forw
LSIERLEEEY - 700.00
PRI IB 6,900.00 1,500.00
3fea dw, o oo == 19.38 85.46
IfRE 3% o g i 816.01
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—fgiRor 99 2015—16 727.38
—feriRor ¥ 2016—17 954.72
—feiRor o 2017—18 1,506.86
—foeriRoT 9§ 2018—19 1,114.71
—feriRor ¥ 2019—20 1,506.58
—feiRor a¥ 202021 1,289.54
—feriRor o 2021—22 747.89
—fegriRor 99 2022—23 984.57
—foeriRoT 9§ 202324 1,294.50
—fReriRor 99 2024—25 1,576.88 14,695.01 13,118.13
AT B BT AH 83.98
Sre: ad & ERME 0.00 83.98 83.98
TRER TG =T & AT 1 /A0 (Al 17 B) 703.61 0.01
JMYFIRTAT Ud SHaRT Bl A 469.04 723.30
=g A (e 17 @) 25.49 0.13
VT, [Ty eT TeEINYS
GV fa=regad e e 797 ) 10.18
HTTY: I 10.18 0.00 0.00
=g I 4.34
TCTY: 7Y 0T & foIv Uraem= 4.34 0.00 0.00
IRGR TAT = & AT 4T/ 13H 4.19
TTTY: YT 4.19 0.00 0.00
JMYFIRTAT Ud SHaRT Bl A 5.19
gem: I & ' & o1y uraum= 5.19 0.00 0.00
e W U IRy fdRmn (A 17 1) 107.99 0.00 0.00
eI gee & 1y & forg e 107.99 0.00 0.00
ST Afas [ (@e 17 9) 43.90
HCIT: UTaem 43.90 0.00 0.00
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TSR Ut BT FeoT qerm S T
3feA A forfics &1 smgRfea o 33.00
Sire: a9 2002—03 TP TS I 8.23
TTTT: YT 41.23 0.00 0.00
JUSHN T foafics | ure 15.74
TTTT: YT 15.74 0.00 0.00
JSAM A foIfics &I AoTgad STgRIEM 0T 165.00
geIy: 99 & SR a¥ell T3 <IrT 0.00
HCIT: UTqem 165.00 0.00 0.00
S 16,463.22 14,587.86

e 17 (m):ﬁ?mﬁﬁfﬁiﬁmﬁﬂaﬁwﬁwﬁ ATl gAY @5 a1 g19 W8 & [9Hr & ol URASHT IRad
e & U BR @ w0 9, Wﬁmﬁa%ﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁw@mm|
$ wsﬁ?ﬂglm:r (@HRIRy) onft 1 Sfad z | uRvmawy, faxia faavoil § e &1 &9 fRmn
w9 fav S & 9% W& M gRT @ @1 afigfd @ SRl 2 | uHeiy, @l dfed Refy @&
ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁaﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬁﬁémwﬁl
=ﬁ‘c’17(@)ﬁ?ﬁnaa‘er%aﬁ?mmwww%%w?saaaWWﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁT@,Wﬁﬂﬁ%
SR % 28.00 ARG $UY BT agell B TE |
e 17 (1) HU GRT O A a1 Yy B wied uRASY 9y o & fore uee w feam war | gadts
Rerd 4fH @1 a9 Blea FHu fafies @1 60 a8t @ frT Riie 07 fIwwy 2000 ¥ T 225 e ARy ¥ fIC B
IR W USC WR &I g | AT 3MMScivs TAT Il g Rerd o= 1 47 ¥\ AN 3geivs =R 8led Yos &
(urgee) forfics e #|d | srveHd Refe ursde foffics @l dee WR f3ar a1 | kg ¥al & & B WR 3
B A FR o= = |
e 17 (@) FER wfas A Jor fafdy graere f&fem, 1952 @ ORT 7 U & Jidva WEd MY B e, S
ﬁmgwﬁzm‘zom —2004 & HRIGIA A T 21.30 G Hol™ @ qAT IWYAd Yad 7 I8 AR of off o | FI 7
A Ied IRy, 31 IS g H Iuad IRT &1 el @ Holg ATDT IR Bl ol TAT A e AT |
e 422013 HT TN 3MQW & TEq HHART sy A urfdrewer 7 wfyr & gk & forg fade & 2| 9es
qfasy (4% amgad, =i fasr gR9 gRT ARl vfass [ @1y Jor fafdy graems aifdfm, 1952 & ided SN v 3=
3T & T8 a¥ 2005—2009 PI AR TP & folg T 2260 Held &I TAT IURYAd o I8 R o of o | $UN 7 g4
ey # HHar wiosy A srfrer =amarer, H’sg‘mcrcmﬁvcﬁmﬁrcb‘rwﬁél
e 17 (8): BUN & T YRR AP B AGA FeHH T forfices & vl 3 o 3@ & IR AToa gRied
FOT B Ho) & T8 oft, et s 9 T 165 oRg off U9 3G folg BUAl ° ord URerd uraens Y 3@ © |

:
]
?L

Al 18: 3 dTq] uREwafmE
amgfeiarenelt 1 i (SRR, faargad wrh) 110.92 6.04
VI, fdargad HasvTe
(i) 3T WRER & < <l 07-08 1.54
HCIY: UTqer 1.54 0.00 0.00
Bl 110.92 6.04
e 19: HITeH | o
R o 7
The o
fa=tip et
AT 31.03.2024 % 31.03.2023 %
Id1g B 9T (@)
i) e arsh
EG 1,134.22 1,094.33
5| 69.04 104.36
3 g JTe] 230.03 53.06
1,433.29 3 1,251.75 3
ii) IIRE ARl
SRR R AT 28.,034.54 26,732.23
W anya 17,451.89 16,757.11
EIHRERIG] - -
45,486.43 93 43,489.34 93
9 f () 46,919.72 96 44,741.09 96
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R &% 7

w1 (@)

EEES] 1,582.04 1,426.96

i

TR e | o - -
JMAfH FoT TR 1ol 2.24 3.51

gee W Ry Mg yfy @1 fawmn 388.06 334.81

Uec @ MR WX Sfel sl &I fhvran - ,
ERIRRE WIS ESIR 22.04 17.41
foxmar guR /. BR frrar 56.55 19.45

= 37.58 10.76

SU g (@) 2,088.51 4 1,812.90 4
5 {7 ¥ (F+9) 49,008.23 | 100 46,553.99 | 100

die (@) @muiRe AERRT AR 991 /a1 @ @i & oy 3y S Tl aedd fdaver Uid Haard & i
T o= uRRefll & smar W fuiRa fear S =Ry | Ao ammiRe amiRt iRk fam o @¥e &
HA Jed 10 Ul =g Y & iR & fog Werd 99 & w0 3§ 791 9 g | &N 9 o Hel R e
focira fdeRor W gvqgd fder gfteapior & SMaR R far S Al © |

e (@) 9% W@IF / N YeR B [ # 9% <dife @ fama ) gHEferd ® |

e (1) : fRm 7 af 202223 | T TE SWTT YT §8 R AT

R &g 7
fais fai®
31.03.2024 ®) 31.03.2023 ®

AIc 20: 3T 3
i) 9 &9 H 3T
A ST IR =TT 1,164.35 619.16
Yol ey W are 4.56 17.22
HHATRAT BT AU 7T 0T W & 0.33 0.61
iii) 81
YU Yob [Note a] - 42.15
gReufrl & o) ™ o 4.95 2.32
Be B Ui - 0.26
A /3 IGell ®
TS TH UH T, lel UG Sxrd a2l leiua 176.41
el 0.70
IRIET TR 14.69
FHATRAT & G-I R @I 9.06 200.86 352.88
Ige foar T yMR 1.42 1.38

&l 1,376.47 1,035.98

Hﬁi’(?ﬁ):ﬁ?ﬂ#t@@rqﬁaﬁ%maﬁq?@ﬁiﬁﬁqlwf&d AN R UNNS Yo & B0 H A9 ¥U F 20
gfayd Yo o 3R T §RT @ 1 18 AIfARad T &1 adidd giayfd &1 18 |

A 21: SUHRT fhT 0 ImRRIT @ ArTd

o QT T YO g aTSSY 1,044.07 938.84

G- JHIT & oY argem 186.14 57.67
Bl 1,230.21 996.51
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o #)

fei® i
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Aie 22: TP & @Ng
RIS TH T Vo 4,449.56 4,482.95
Sirs ATARRT & IRITHE drTd 633.63 1,225.45
UeIfer¥ IS 16,550.76 16,139.26
SIS AT &1 9RITAA STd 124.53 4.04
qRIE ATl 1,325.87 1,093.05
ASHd Woh 329.02 312.41
RITT SgHf Yo /Il Yodb 12,807.46 13,858.81
@l 36,220.83 37,115.97
A 23 ffda a1 § oRadq /& wifa W den Oy w<ie
R A (I W)
(BIEERSIEE 27.11
RCTh 39 ¢S 5,011.26 5,038.37 8,241.04
R gl (R H)
(BIEERSIEE 22.35
RCTh 39 ¢S 8,218.69 8,241.04 8,468.78
Bl 3,202.67 (227.74)
A 24: HHAIRAT B oTH R I
ENK 1,764.58 1,818.33
fdsy fAfe, Y99 ®Iy dor gedl & adq 180.91 155.94
SR 24() 152.68 72.16
EIEKS] 104.57 204.40
OTeTor IR Iy 0.98 0.07
[HHATRAT & HeATT TR 0.68 0.89
HHATRAT & AT U e 3.45 3.00
gl A Rarad 1 yraer 24(w) 3.18 24.67
el YA BT UTgeT 24(T) 357.75 -
Exs) 2,568.78 2,279.46
Ale 24(%): SUIH
drfee arRem
[GERy] 2023-24 2022-23
Arefferdl & LIC (2006-08) sifem | LIC (2006-08) sifem
[REZNINCS 1% to 3% a1y W PRk 1% to 3% g W fR
Be Bl 7.25% wftrad 7.25% ufrad
a4 glg 6.25% 5.75%
e 24(): BEA I RAT ITA@T (TTH.A5 & ATAR)
ged! I Rar <o
fexor 2023-24 2022-23
235 238
dH i emRom
YT B X 7.00% P.A. 7.20% P.A.
HATEHIT & o 6.00% P.A. 6.00% P.A.
Areiferd IALM (2006-08) | IALM (2006-08)
affow affow
drferd <aar T 46.99 o™ Z77.19 g

HUE ERT Gee! I RIagd &1 [§H7ifdhe e TR dR $9 MR W YU @7 T & | 99 & URA
H AT graer % 77.19 ARF o | §9 YIGU & fd%g 9¥ b SR T 33.37 @RI IR BT YANT fHIr WA
A1 347 @ @ ol UM TR @1 T8 | 99 & 3fd H Hedidhd RUIC & JJAR ey 346.99 oG T |
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R @ %)

et ot
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Al 24(T): Beol ATAT RIS«
gl msrr Raraa g
fereoT 2023-24 2022-23
HHATRAT B AR 226 235
B ARYD da J123.48 o™ 115.81 org
FA A A G 48854.5 39704
AE g 3y 60a 60 o
dHTihes GROT
B DI W 7.0% P.A. 6.9% P.A.
99 H gl BT R 10.00% P.A. 10.00% P.A.
e <) 2.00% P.A. 2.00% P.A.
ARerfere IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
aifem aifem
BT P1 f9q1fbd B i % 119730« < 866.27 g

HU gRT dHifhd 1w|¢dﬁ7mwﬁsﬁ?®3ﬁﬂmw$wwmﬁmw% | 9 BT BRI H
Wfd raee $.866.27 @g ol | Sad UAU & fa%g 9¥ & SRM 2672 G & AW & ITANT A T 2 (s
Ty 18.03 W) | 9Y P AR WEGE 357.75 i@ &I & | HeAIdb RUC & JJAR a4 & 3fd ¥ I8 Albel 1197.30 ARG

3T AT |

A 25: HWATe U9 379 I

Arc 25(%): HaTe™, fam! T faaRer ) @<

ISR UG Helqoll Pl STHRT 355.82 303.61
ENIRCEE:E

faega 141.42 99.32
9 TR 160.37 144.32
faran

BT BT fhr 1.07 1.60
o= 283.91 198.15
YT UG VG—TeGIq

— HFYR P AHA Ud YERE(T 16.38 19.86
— qre-i &l IRHA U9 IEREN 9.68 13.14
— 999 P! AR U4 GG 55.16 271.67
— BHTER & AR UG ERET 2.94 0.30
— R & ARFd U4 ERETd 57.09 51.67
TRERY G G R T 1.99 0.75
dr 24.21 24.98
B Ud B 73.06 59.63
STl TR 21.45 12.84
WUSR Gells TR Y 13.07 11.80
Fe & [ W ARG Be 58.29 55.06
el 23.67 24.78
AT R Y 0.24 9.50
e R Ag 0.05 0.07
Ried ST # R & a'd R 39.68 20.60
PIH TR 0.13 1.63
ERRERINES 5.06 0.02
ase ARfT Sl 552.11 419.68
AIATT BT q1aT /31 AR 40.55 1.51
I garR 36.27 27.48
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T 9 R

frrfaa wafoe T w® @
Rl \«E W @4

GSieRoT 9 A Al Yo
fafae

Shoaedr wfse
AU W

Bl

Are 25(@): wRINIG @9
feee & 9% ¥ Hefd gob
BUTS T kg At
TH T AU
CBI / Coldd / B
EASCZRCICIECAN

fAfaeT yafia v R e
AIATAG TR

I W A

e 25(1): 3 =

FICEI]

I Ud AREHS U B olw Jraen
a1 & ' & forg e

M6 AUfed UR STHRTS S BT UTael=

AT URIeTh BT UTRSIAG (AT B Afad)
— Jenfd oraT uRie & forg

— IR HEd oraT gRiet

— 3=y JaTd

— TdR® oiaT RIeT R g

T B Hd

e 25(a): qd Fafy e

— URTET TR

— BRI 3

— fawmy

— 1 e A

— 999 BT f=ran

Exl

@l FATe TAT G Y (H+T+TT+H)
qre: 26 IR ufd TR

3 ReRST & forg Sueter fdr
St 2Rt @ Sirae @

ot qorr fafa aifdfa ufer sfaadt omR
ufy sfaadt 2R @1 sifda go

2.00
0.50
0.30

90.05 85.58
70.17 77.74
- 0.09

0.25 0.21
0.65 0.31
248.61 207.32
15.77 3.69
2,399.17 2,148.91
1.64 0.16
31.11 17.59
1.06 1.25
27.62 24.44
2.71 0.48
25.27 9.21
29.58 6.50
22.62 24.61
141.61 84.24
2.29 92.97
6.00 -
- 0.96
8.29 93.93
2.80 2.80
0.96 0.73
12.05 97.46
- (13.98)

- 2.00

- 0.15

- (11.83)
2,552.84 2,318.78
3,332 3,487
11 11

304 318
100 100
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Are: 27 g amifivie R @
(@) HoHeIR WAl & Hea § gdmciaRor

fa=or 31 A/ 2024 31 A/ 2023
TN Y & SRME HUA gRT @I DI oI dTell 69.39 70.15
f3r
T B TS A0 70.17 77.74
Iy & 3fd H IAfaiRxh i 0.78 7.59
e I & foTU IuaTer wfIy 0 0
foe 99 afed a¥ & 3T & wWd & T3 AR 0.78 7.59
f3r
HH BT BRI EIDEE N &
G Uel & ol—ad &l faavor T, e T, &l
I <IAT b Fag F {HAT AT Urge= 0 0
(&) graerm=
faa=or 31 AT 2024 31 A 2023
URfAS A 0 0
I B SR IFfARH T 0 0
I¥ P SRIF IUART fhaT TAT UTger= 0 0
JHEYA oY 0 0
() HivEeR Tfafaferl &1 wpfa
HAgHeR Tfiafafe & gefa 31 WTE 2024 31 99 2023
ARy FaEgT 52.00 72.74
e &1 Hae= 15.00 5.00
qTaRoT RN 3.17 -
R 70.17 77.47

dle: 28 GoiNd ®RI W

31 79, 2024 B TG 9§ & oY YoiTd dr WA O & 37y (ERoT Syl 39 UaR ©

& ar~g #)
. 3 & fog wIfd oR geivTg Rl | I
IS P ST 1T A PH | 1—2 a9 | 2—3 9§ | 3 T§ O 3P K8
fiffa R aRaoN 14.68 59.66 74.34
31 79, 2023 B TG 9§ & oY Yo dr WA OR & 37y (ERoT Syl 39 UaR ©
& o #)
. 3y & fog wIfd oR geiTg &R | I
IS Pr ST 19 AP | 1—29¥ | 2—3 a9 | 3 9¥ 9 WD 3
fifa ax gAY 16.78 38.27 21.39 76.44
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dlc 29 () AHRHAD <TdT

()W%@HWWWE%W&W%WWMWWH&%I

ey Ay | a1 & S N | erfa v /ey FEHd Y AMHRAG AT | BIRA 18T fAarg
“‘ _— ] T ] 9 cfad &
2009-10 ™/ T 46,80,620/ w1/ -— T 46,80,620/-| S A (o8 &
qer | @ T o g Res e (qﬁqaqz
2019-20 | Red
2020-21 | 19/09/2022 % 12,29,29,510/-| 12851824028 0423 (¥ 12,10,94,196/-| T 18,35318/-| Bz amaax R)
PIABIAT
Bl | R 63,15,938/-
) feHl® 31.03.2024 TH AT H Afdd AHel BT faaxo
B G AT,  SIgl UR | aral aem yfaarar focirg fofedre
ST Sfdd § | wufed / (33)
g1 dare AT 66 / fifaa =marera (AR | sifs@! 99™ sit o 81Fg, T 9,24,406/-
2010 U9IT) ST =ATRATeT U4 BT FEH
afret = 15(15) HHANT Ffasy 4 ésﬁﬂ ATy g mga a9 T 22,60,043/-
Tl =TT HRT, Irfrsd!
SEREIl
2284 /2019 AT AT Irfrsdr g | T5,47,46,091/-
T3S UATTRIRYIUSA CIEEIR)
Seadq AT Gl
TS UAUAIRYITS BT ATferepT
TIRST &F
Seg T HRAT 267 SoadH =TT HgTUseIh, 3ifrsdhl 919 dls MHr 8 fbar
NiG T
3T TF 09, 2018 e =marery | AETYSe®, AfTSHl (GRS ¥51,33,379/-
BICETN AW A AR & AT
grsae fafics .

(M) Tl e fraid e wieRer (@Il Ein) 7 H9Y SveH Aol SalT foffice &l e
aTl # Aoell UdheH, FATa Ang ScTeHl 9T 9gHed 94l SRl H 3fUY I Bl deml o &
folU S I BT FEIAT & WU H T3,30,000 /— B AW URT IR 310 BT X T 33,000 S
R 39 ‘wdl R FEer BT T oon & A BuHl Sa UASE H % B UR BUHT UTRIROT
gRT a9 {6y Tg 9 IRRT B a9 of o | g9 fuT # BIg drarg e B g 3R GriRreRor
YRR IO DR DI A Bl ST ST UIIHIOT | HUAl + grar fham T o | I UIiSRer |7 15
q3, 1992 ¥ 18 Ufawd (Ul ) #1 &% A ol A2 .3,30,000 P YH: AT HRA DI AN DR §Y
U B g A Tol [BAT 8 | SRATHAH & A Iod A - 50 Al B B B
IR a1 el wR 3sifed ol o & o ve faaras Fged fhar € | 399 siedd ace fafice &
THICY & ®Y H I§ HUN SRV ATIARSBAT BT BT I@d gY fA1d 19.8.2004 BT T 3,30,000 &7
I VIR U9 AT SR fed™ oy foffice  anl 799 & wU H §9 U gRT §9 AR I
T T 2 | U A e AR & Y @) <7 # 5,38 G AT BT YT I © |

die 29 (ji) 4o ufdegar:

goll orar # fefed fhg S aret 39 S& @1 rgd WY : ¥ e (fUser af % 110.78 ora ) dor
ng%ﬁwaﬁﬂs‘ﬂﬁim.%m off | (ool gu:

376.45 <TrQ) |

die 29 (ji) U FRT SART TRET:
HUAl 7 AR BfsT MR a7 virT g1 AU 71U ol @ Feg § T 11.47 oG & Hfse TR <1 &
ST BfSe TRE B gRT GAT B |
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e 29 (iv) ART:

AR WRGR, O 3 & el sud 6l U%. 9. 3(3)—d1(T¥) /2015 f&id 05.01.2016 &
AR, 7 UGSt &1 30% AT SIFAST BT 30% S | e 8I, ~gAqH ™Il =i dRal 2 | faxi
qY 2023—24 B foIU IRATAT AT 10 BRIS TSI (UBS ¥ 1046 HRIs $UY) ®, ST a1 319 I3H

S AgAIET B AT 2 |

e 29 (v) AT B

313648.98 ARG &1 JAATIINIG IRT DI “IBIold F0T AR IH" & TEd . 14695.00 AT &
"AFIR B AH PIAF & JhEA “TTPBIfeld U’ & d8q "3MIdPR & folg Uae™’ & ¥4 H
foamar T & | MEROT 9§ 2020—21 TP BT AATHT ORI 143 & T8 FHIC & AT B, ETAfh 74

39 IR R @ favg wHRING Hv= # md @ wifeé e 9 Y ) faare fear siR
dieT / uReieT & forw T g |

e 29 (vi) G8R—G HUL:
fadi® 19.08.2004 ¥ AN Agd! foifics &1 AfSHSY UL & dAT ORT 129 (3) & T&d A&ed
fIaRoT UG faTier 31.3.2024 BT FHIG olRAT URIET el fhaT 1T 7 |

fUoel aul # sied™ Aca! fafice @ d9{ <1 T8 maftd o1 T 1.32 AT Pl K0T UG o<1 YHRT
& Hafd urel @ o W W SRR T 7| Sad R dfed a¥ 2002—03 % & &AMl Bl GOF WU
W IR FOT & ©U G B Y9 G T & | 99 F TSl DI TN 9 Y& Aal By S &7 7 |

9V B IR ASHM ARID! fIACS BT =TS Jad 0T DI Fo&l I AT FJIfeTd 31 A€ 2023 dH
BT oY %1.65 g off (Usel a9 T 1.65 & ) | dUAl 4 fUsel aul # argRiera o1 T 33.00 o g
R S g fHar T {5 o< 99 2002—03 d@ ARG @ T 8.23 o ol | IRGRIT T W
TS &1 YT eq gfaerd @1 a7 |

I 29 (vii) faxlia Gl & SWYad sMasId YHSIHRoT (fa<T Td 0T J4I):

®. Wg IR frorfea aReufrl - 1,47,82,251/- (fisel a¥% 1,51,30,379/-)
a.g.  Yg U Ug 37H: %1,51,39,485/- (foel 99 1,63,39,232/-)

T, Wg Y UG 31 BT Yg AU Ufawd - 97.64% (e av 92.60%)

g fuiRa wffed o & aR¥ufr & oiavid g8 iy

i. SUHM® :3.4,58,525/- (ot af T 61,1706/-)
ii. Hasgol : ¥ 11,23,726 /- (Moot a¥ ¥ 13,18,673/-)
iii. gREuRET @ '+ : %1,32,00,000/- (fawel a9 1,32,00,000)

¥ 99 P SRM TAUIY R WY T AN BT 9aem=: 21,69,69,387/-

(ot 9 %1,71,14,733/-)
e 29 (viil): </ ET Ted! &1 TRsIAE:oRaT wWied! o uRsifie § fA=faRad sfie &
@) I WIEd B WY H: ofdl WRiel Yo . 2,30,000/- (TUwer ay ¥ 2,36,000/-)
@) B U GET A dE WEr #R Yodb: 2. 50,000/~ (Uwel av92.59,000/-)

) ®u Aafera fafer Ao . (Usat a: X ¥=)
CIRECERGELN . 1 (st aw: % 1)
(S) oar WieTd Yo . 1 (sl a¥ T 9)
(@) 37 |aTY .y (TUsel 9w . 35400/-)
(&) = @1 ufayfd 3.9 (Ueet a9 % ¥=)
g %.2,80,000/- (fwel g9 . 3,30,400/-)

e 29 (ix): yEEHT qRsiA®:
F. Jdg FRYS, QUI—dTeid Fevd ar/

3feraT Ydgd Bl UTRHAD (3D Yoob) : T 40,500
Q. 3 Ayl &I uRsfe (Job Yoob) : T 1,19,500

T 99 & IRM ey Fqyd & uRasd R fdy 11 9 T q=/-(fUse a¥ % 30,338) i@ & Ude
Fauy® &1 uRsIA® &1 Yae g /— o | (Usd av: I/ — )
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dIc 29 (X): TUH. —18 B IITAR HRKd TSI FHCIBIOT

®). T Ul T Sd e
i) TRTIS (YT HY): AVSHE Acd farfics
ii) A1l HERI®: I
iii) FEARM: ‘T
) g gdged BiHd: Hu AfRNTH, 2014 B IH 8 (FYfad dem yeeesra il
B UIRIA®) # UeIH BriHdl B UIRAS & Fey § el yeR @1 fAfde T
fear war 8 | sfere o & o Sudad el & |

Q. fadl® 31.03.2023 ®1 TG a9 & forv Fefdg urdl & A1 A9+
T YGE BIHe AT I9d A
Fie Sfdac] <™

e URAFRT Bl TG

0T AT AH BT Y: Y

O 3T

IO 7Y

Waglcad i 1A (MUe’ T) &7 graen
Ua™ ®I T3 TR

TR

T, e ardt gdmdiaRor

BElEIFlelFeEIE
shsbab b

o O N

JSHM HRID] [AIATS (FB™IH HUD)
2023-24 2022-23

1
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M) BUAT B U QT Big T e 7 O AR & graee & JgER
e fRrem ud aRetor Y # emidRa fear ST smavas B

H) yEud o g [BAr € b, 99e WA 9 R v & I9R,
Grdl W ARl @ I, B gRT faeell SRl (“HeaRent”) |fdd
fo=il M1 o aafts a1 wRemsll &I a1 I s W MR ifm A ko
7 99 (@R SuR o T3 et a1 IR Wiftgm ar el o
ard a1 el & geR W) 98 4 TS 2, 39 99 @ 91y, 9 forfaa
?[U H T b T3 B AT 7T, b Aegwen:

o fFAl ¥ TRE A UgIM TV =T IRKAT AT GRRARN H UL AT IyTeT

Y ¥ SR AT g Hxm (Usifow amreftyeae gRT a1 SHaT iR |
a1

o Siftm amfdfal @ A W IR W B TR, e AT W B
ST JaT= R |

o IGRIET ufbarel ® MR W, e gRRerfodl § Sfrd ok Suge®
AT TR, FAR e ¥ U g W 8 omm 2, R ' ug
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favwar & 5 fw 11E) & Su—@s (1) R (i) & d8d fby
Tded, T 6 SR (U) iR (@) & d8d g™ foar T €, #
A ifred Torq A it 2

(v). Tfed faxia faa=o & Ae 31 #§ P81 T B

®) Bl a9y & oy AT a™ie & a9 4 a¥ & SR slfeed BUAl §RT M
o T Siftr amTer wue IR 2013 @1 URT 123 & SII9R &, Sfaf d& I8
AT & A IR AT BT § |

W) BifeeT dUN & FCwd "ed A 99 & forg sifow amiier &1 uxaa fHar g, S
TR AT 3 0% H Wawl & AR & e & | ’Ifvd arier s a1
YRT 123 & 3R &, ST8l dP I8 AT PI "IYoN WR AN BT 2 |

(vi) BRI SE & MR WR, RrH AT SifE enfiel off, dul 7 31 Hd, 2024 B AT
foi 99 @ ol oo @ & gl ®l 991Y W & foy daie divedar &l
IWART fhar 2, foaH 3iffee ¢ Rl -1 &1 Jlaar © (GlT Fuifad &=+ &1 giaer
aﬁ?ﬂwffaﬁwﬂwﬁra%éﬁéqa%ﬁﬂwqﬁm‘ﬂﬂnm BIdT © | 39D
JATET, AN IS & SRM 84 AMST T JiAaT & AT B$BIS BT Pl AR ol
ﬁ?fﬂl%‘ﬁ(ﬁ@ﬂﬁﬂﬂ 2014 @& 79 3(1) &7 UG 1 eBid, 2023 W AN ¥,
iy RS ufdaRer & fog denfoes saeaaansil & AR SifSe ¢ & W W
FUT (efffee 8k oiffeex) oM, 2014 & o\ 11(Sh) & dga RAIfdsT 31 A4, 2024
& AT foxig ¥ & forg @y 78 7|

2. HYA (3T & RUIT) Qe 2020 & 3rweg 3(xxi) iR 4 ¥ Ffd< AHal & Hdy # i
DI URT 143(11) @ FTAR D& ARPR ERT SR AR/ HIGSIRA), 57 3iffger &1 Rure o
e far ST 8, B @1 S SIFeRT iR WEaRY & TR, 3R HUAl iR wu & wHfdd
foia faavort # enfie s9@ Were duEl @ folt 8RN 9N HIveiRaT Ruiel & s
wR, f5F R AgeRaAT & ded RUIfET @ gl 2, 89 RUIE a=d & & 59 damRen Rare 4
DTS I AT A1 it fewoft =8 2

EICESINEIA]
IS 3IPII<C
Th N T: 321009E

W &1 faora grA
faTi: 23 /09 /2024 (¥ U SHRIA BIRM 91erd )
TR
g IdT 9. 065814
JLIBTETA . 24065814BKBLTX7786
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3sAE @ PR guas aafad e fim fafics, @ &A® 31 Ak, 2024 9
AT a¥ @ oikaT R HU+l ARIH, 2013 BT GRT 129 (4) & AT 9T 143 (6)(T) &
T ART @ FHibd FGF0T T Ao <ieor & fewft |

HUN ARIH, 2013 & fava FeTRd fAwi RuféT ei@ & IR 31 A/ 2024, I FATK
99 & oIy IfeA™ T FeEaR giud e FHad e i fafics @ dHfea fawia fdexor

BT TIRT BRAT BUAl ARTIH, 2013 & AFAR HUH JG& BT IR © | HUT AT Bl
gRT 129(4) & A1 GRT 139(5) & AT AR & [RFD TAT HAeleldl Wield gRT Fgad
IS o wiEd IAEH B gRT 143(10) & d8d MR oRdl WRieT AHD & AR
TIAH ofEl TNIE & SR WR ARIH BT ORT 129(4) & AT IRT 143 & dad fA«ig fqa=on
W I I A b oIy RIFER 2| 9 91 &1 Sooid S9a feAid 23 Rider 2024 & o
oRler Rufe # @ 73 7 |

H IRT & 3d dm AeTerl URIel & IR | SMAFTH & ORT 129 (4) & A1 GRT 143
(6)(®) & ST 31 AN 2024 B FAG dY & fol HSAM qAT MhER oA g FH~ad

e i\ & Jufdhd I fAfdRel &1 swRe o wder fhar 2 | /<A dur MaleaR
gTRTE |Afad e e fofics @ i f[AaRoll &1 s@Re oiar wRiefor fhar, offdd
39 I @ @A 99 & foy ofed™ Nl fofices @ fawia fAaRoll &1 o o

wIeer el fhar | I8 YRS ol wIEvl WA 39 9 fhar T 5, o denfe o
TE BT TS © | A RGN WIS & AR WR, W AMBRI B JJAR GRS oARIed & Rule
H U BIs T AETdqUl qGaT USTY H e AT 7 S AMRE B arT 143 (6)(W) & IfT
feft ff yeR o feweft @ srawaedar © |

W IATYRS RATIRIET B MER W W SMF F VAT HB A Hel@yol T8 31T &, Sl Ae-=iH
D URT 143 (6) (@) & TEq JMd FETRIeTd &I RUIC W AT Y el a1 s@Re @
ITF & |

URT & RI=h I ATl usieTd
P AR T
RIT: BIABIAT
fa=Tid: 16/12/2024
(ST TN Y1)
HEI\aeId, iRl gXIelm
A7Col: PIABI]

JUSHATE TAT fApIaR
Tafaa e fm ffies
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(v vy 9yspY)
31 " 2024 BT RIS ool T3

fei® ﬁﬂﬁfw ?
e s 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
gfaadl qer qg
UIRIRBI Bl ey
R GOl 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
SR T oSy 3 25,745.64 22,416.10
R—7Ig[ar <7
3= S 3rafer uraem 4 179.03 177.70
e 3l grau™= 5 1261.34 972.34
Are] &F
AR < 6
& SEH iR oY SEH 236.23
3 2193.46 3,098.23
g die], g 7 1,817.76 2,055.95
R CIERCICE I 8 13,867.15 13,796.50
Ll 46,397.62 43,613.83
RISk Rl
R—=1q] UREwRET
zerrg Rty
— HURY GIF SUBR 9 2,354.54 2,143.00
S EIRSIEED 3.66 3.48
GoITd ®R WIfd W) 74.35 76.45
R—are] faer 10 - 6.00
1o kor vd 1 11 26.19 50.32
IR B AR (IF) 12 349.50 265.36
I R =1e uRewREt
o7 Ud faT T S Simaferd ST 13 14.62 25.24
el (AHIST SR W) 169.45 169.45
AT IREHIRT
TR g 14 5,202.02 8,623.65
AUR T 15 1,315.40 959.01
6 qAT b A9 16 20,313.81 16,695.68
T pIferd F0T Td A 17 16,463.17 14,590.15
=1 aTe] R 18 110.91 6.04
B 46,397.62 43,613.83
TETTT SerET DY 07 ey 1% 30
S ool [har T Ae AR faRor &1 @11 9T T
E IR NG CECICI ER |
(@S 3rHTICC) Sd/- Sd/-
T 3R U9 321009E (= R fter) (®u=t |fa)
(¥ U SR BIRM 91&Ta)
qréR
Hewdr |.. 065814
SRUEIREEER Sd/- Sd/-
faAi®: 23 /09 /2024 (REXIED (Greer )

JSIAEUT H. 24065814BKBLTX7786

DIN : 03463195

JUSHATE TAT fApIaR
afaa e fm ffies

DIN : 09779872
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(V% HVBIY] FUDH)

31 AT 2024 B AT I B forg TRfhd o vd B1fY foRig fAaror w® e

e s 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
3Ty
qReTels ¥ IToTd 19 49,008.23 46,553.99
3 ol 20 1,376.58 1,035.99
f ST 50,384.81 47,589.98
/g
SuIRT ARl @ U 21 1,230.21 996.51
AR & U e 3 @RI 22 36,220.83 37,115.96
TR AT &Y g gRad,
BT I, AR T 23 3,202.66 227.74
HHAIRAT & o $ foIv =g 24 2,568.78 2,279.46
IR T RUHAT IR @ 9 169.98 156.24
NEISERCEC R AR 25 2,553.41 2,319.34
fel Y 45,945.87 43,095.25
oy e TR Wl | uge AT @R B 4,438.94 4494.72
STATRYT AR — 19 o 6T YT 1.49 154.38
faRy o SRy W @ Uge o dr WX 4,440.43 4649.10
gTTY: | Fie], Y BT UTdeT 1,195.03 1117.95
gery: | fhy 1Y RIfTd &R BT uraem - 46.50
e | ®Iffid &) 9SS &7 wTaem 84.14 -
fafEes @ foy Suae wea™ 3,329.54 3,484.65
R IR BT AT o o A 26 303.51 317.65
TE@YYf eiET AT vq [T 1 4 30
SR Ioord fhar 7 e fafikm faaver &1 @1 9rT 2
ERSEICICECINECI |
(A< arprece) Sd/- Sdr-
T% 3R G 321009E (e faxirar siferr)) (o wfera)
(31 T 3R BIlRM drerd)
I
s i ger s i e

fa=i®: 23 /09 /2024

. DIN : 03463195
a;?reﬂ EEQ;I . 24065814BKBLTX7786

JUSHM TAT MPER FIoRT g

DIN : 09779872
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Tafad fae A fofies
(VBT FUPH)
31.03.2024 BT FATT 9¥ & foIy FAdbg yarg faaxor

¥ & 3T T RT E
% 3T % 3T
faor 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
P. T [ShaThadl & Adhs yaTs
IR W IS Y& ™ AT SRATEIRYT TIY 4,438.94 4,494.72
THIIGTT & [T
eTer 169.98 156.24
TGS SHT IR TS (1,164.35) (619.16)
3TeIET T HEEYUl 0T & oY UTaer= 8.29 93.93
Je< WA WR ST &I AT 1.49 154.38
ioT v TR e (388.06) (334.81)
TETeE AT Tl BRIYS § gfRac 3,066.29 3,945.30
THIIGTT & [T
el ¥ B/ (%) 3,421.63 212.61
AR 9 H BHI / () (364.68) (121.97)
e <t 7 w1/ (9%) (244.81) 14.86
ATl 0T vd I &/ (3f) (1,873.02) (1,101.66)
3 =1ef <4 A gfe /(@) (236.86) 315.98
R <F # gl / (@) (668.54) (593.97)
&= =Te] uREufa # @/ (gfs) (139.95) (16.42)
Srearafer wraEm 7 qfe / (@4) (1,124.39) 302.61
FUT U4 O] 99T 9§ Sredray For § &1/ (3FE) 10.62 12.84
HaTa fharmanl & gg Jaal (@) 2,126.19 2,970.17
e fharean ¥ g Tos yaE (@)
yec @ fdHRmar &1 Iy 388.06 334 .81
drefTels aafdr raem= # gfg / (@) 295.00 (182.32)
Sre—arafer or oI 31 H HHI / (3F) 24.13 89.98
srae aReEIRT 4 ST (9) (384.07) (354.89)
gofiTe rat @ SRy aRade 2.10 (16.81)
Araferd ST IR T 1,164.35 619.16
A IR BN & AR & 9gard Irael |afT al e 2.35 2.68
e frarwand 9 g THe yaE (@) 1,491.92 492.61
7. iR fhaTmamdl | o yar|
ERVICI RSN - (1,046.00)
fo<i frarwamdl @ g8 THs () - (1,046.00)
AR TAT AHGl FAGE § YF qfg /(@) (F+E+) 3,618.13 2,415.74
99 B YR H dHal TAT Thal FAIA 16,695.68 14,279.92
I§ & d H TR TN AHA! GAGST 20,313.81 16,695.68
3,618.13 2,415.74

31-03-2024 & FaTS F@ & U TP yar faaxur 9 Gsfda Ae
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1. IWIAT The YdTe IaR0T e Ugid @ Sicia ol SRS T ACS ABISc< A SISAT §RI
SR qdHe yaTe fIaxvr wR ot A 3 H FuiRa fhar T 2, @ IgaR dar e I 7

2. BT & Fex TIATAT AT 3fdp Fhe INTd bl T 8 |
3. FPe AT The Jod H A &

<R R) R R)
TJhST dAT Ahal A 1,271.76 2,343.16
g dp 9y 18,945.08 14,160.04
iR gl dof 7 oy 16.44 136.46
g H IR 80.53 56.02
El 20,313.81 16,695.68

4. Ay ST & Sfaita Sfea d, o fao gew e # wfee RS Y ¥ 2 2863 @ wiftd 7
(ol 99 27.31 o)

Tl A 919 3R T

Ry So) Sd/- ~ Sd/-
T IR T 321009E (ge faciir sEran) (ot o)
(31 T 3R B1RM drerd)
TR Sd/ Sd/
Fewgdr H.. 065814 - o

. (Freem) (reier frcarn)
T o7 fasra gRA DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872

fatid: 23 /09 /2024
IS ¥, 24065814BKBLTX7786

31 AT, 2024 H G 98 & forg FAfda foxfg faa=onl & forg Fiea |
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Ale 1: IRl gl HIfodl 3R ARATHS SIHGRT BT AR

@) AANY BT SR

i T ofeH TR fofics @ IRRI & g9 e & fafdr (1992) & 9RO a)
JET T 3R 19 R 2004 ¥ IZEEIH IR URG §° TAT| 9D a6 T e
flheRisr faffics 26 A 2007 ¥ 100% HERIE HU-I a9 T3 AR a7 a9 2013—14 ¥
Hfdha o IR GaR far = 21 o & U "9 ofedH e fafice &
10,00,000 SIS TR E, ST 10 TUY UfT WR @ &R I G TRE I el &, Sl geball
Gofl BT 100% 21 U 9aRt # 9 TANSEIY 9 Ui 10 B9 T ¥RR @ 33,000 i
IR} W g g SR TR dfdd 2|
Q) e @ Rigid
HuHra B A SfeaRad fAf= AFIdel & MR R GIR fhar T g—

) WEId HU (QUHTS) @ ki faaRoll & o U+l @ifFedl) ®ul & fa<i
feRont | 1T & & forw g v faar T 2

i) FRIFT @ AN T TOET 1 I 20133ﬁwzﬁqﬁrﬁmﬁﬁwaﬁﬂazﬁq‘rﬁ
P ANTT & AR W I TS &, Sdfd aRdfdd fafdr 19 3R 2004 (37erid,
IR BifeeT) B, RN R Fere du #§ 9w far wr e sftrger o fafr \=
forar T € f& 01.04.2013) BT WS HUN DI adt FuRl FomcAd off dT A=8H
o ¥ e 3 enrefid IR @ U § swal arTd (39) 9 A R gdferg
IOl T BT SR & ®U H AFT AT & A7 THl R Bl fa=ig 99 2014—15 4
HUHTH H AT B HY H HET AT R |

iii) S8t a@ Wva g1, TAfehd faxi faver w9 aRRufoal § wege ok o gl
DI BISH FHM ol @ [Ty FHM oRdid AIfTAl BT ITINT IR IR by S
2 3R FHUN @ 3N faxig fIaren & FaF TR o Id by o1d 2|

iv) o7 IR fo 99TT | H8d du $1 AT U ko @l 59 o e e &
dgd “®TC dTell {URT” AT 737 € 3R 9 W HIg TSl T8l ol A7 & 3R 7
HUA DI JRIDH W FAD ol¢ 100% WG fHAT T © | §HD IfAdl o DU Dl
QTP W ST & W Fed Ul bl fQu MY fBAT A ® & fa g1 uraemE
foar AT 21 W N SR 9 R AT I GIRIT ST DI Bl THET b e I
g RoTd & 121 31er T fhar Sirar 8 SR Awrfoie fhar Simar 2 |

V) U IR DI HERE HUHT B ORI fJaR0T B ogied A\d 21— “FARfhd ki
AT T—aATI—TS MR TR SISl ST 2 |
vi) fa<ia 99 2014—15 & IRM Ugell IR oRATRIfEa FHfdhd faxig faavor GarR fey 1w
g |
). 3T HAEAYYl @i S
3% BUAl B A3 I fAaron § & g “Ag@yul oRdl I’ & Sfcid
fRetRa foar war 2

JUSHA TAT FpleR gaag
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gaf~ad faerg fm fofics

(FYBIY] FUDH)
31.03.2024 P FATT 99 B forg FAdhg vars faaxor
q9 & ofd H q¥ RW;? .
D 3IAd D 3IAd
ferrem 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

dlc =T 2 ¥R Yol
oferyd
100 & 50,00,000 SfIIET IR 5,000.00 5,000.00
H SN, FERIAT TAT YA Dl T3 00T
100 BT 10,97,006 IR (fUwel a9 10,97,006)
9" | 17,546 SRR Adg N3 391 IR fhar = 1,097.01 1,097.01

Bl 1,097.01 1,097.01
e ¥, 2()sfFacT TRRT BT FAE & H@T 9 9Y & Y/ Ud
THETE 9Y & 3fd H gHrT
9§ & URY | AW 1,097.01 1,097.01
99 & SR oM fhy 7T ¥IRR - -
99 & SR a9 feTv T /R - -
q9 & fd H Iy 1,097.01 1,097.01
qre 9. 2 (@) dU H 5 glaerd ¥ S YAR gRBI BT fJavor
ookl IRRERG BT A IR PTG IR BT GR&T

1 9Rd & Iegafa 85 933,348
2 SWRISYUTS, VA dT HblaR gTaq s 15 163,656

fioe af & fIU IR IR &7 fdaror qE= 2|

A1 . (W) gerdd & ggfafdbadr faUnT  gY grdsy &1 M3 17,546 b dacl § dle T (U

TIT 23.09 T
T 17,54,664 SIS IR OINY fbam am |

& deq faid 22.01.1993 BT EUHIE & IURTSIUTA & Y&l H 100 Bl

e A3 JTRETOT T IRy

ATH 3TIRETOT

I9 © g9 | 22,416.10 19,977.49

Sirs: JIfSreIY 3 ITiART 3,329.54 2,438.61

99 / 3mafdy & 3fd # 25,745.64 22,416.10

@) T TT BT 139V H SRy

99 & gRY | 0.00 0.02

Sirs: Ay /3@ & fog A 3,329.54 3,484.65

e fafam

IR e (fAaRoT A o 1 30 Gfderd @l &%

Q) A 28 (iv) & Hed F | - -

AT 3RETOT | AR 3,329.54 3,484.65

99 /3@f & IFd H 0.00 0.02
25,745.64 22,416.10

Rara 5
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q¥ & 3T A q¥ & 3T A
farrent 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
e G — 4 =g SrHerafy <
pliec TR By 4()
URf® 9 27.32
Sirs: 99 & QR GIoTd A _
T4 & IRME SIS 1.32
S 28.64
eI 99 & SRIF SUNET - 28.64 27.32
3iSH Tl PR emas ¥ WerIdl e 4(@) 150.39
Sire: 99 & R I -
HeU: ¥ & SR SYART - 150.39 150.39
Easd 179.03 177.70

ArC 4 (®): dfee TRS Afe: Voot au § Ul B ST e, JveHM qT MdlaR TR | U= &l
NS 0T & RIAT® FUIfSTD GReM & dacl H MRS Y& A $ g faar war et spifd oy ¥ 27

31 g ofl | Sugad e § GRTd 3 R &I &I &R &I Heldl BT & gar H § S far T qen
AT & ol T8 SYANT By U fdl 1 T &1 SIY ¥ FHEkd @7 73 | 39 a8 DY & RIaTh IR o

RS fe7ie 31.03.2024 TF T 28.64 oIRT 2 |

qIC 4 () |eTH UIHN & PRIRR AFAGT & dfdd 8M & BRI JFARITST 39 € 135,63 o), =i ay
2016—17 & QR T 190 IRT YT 83T foraH 9 fal® 31.03.2024 TP 175.24 R W [Py &1 & © |

Iy faeRor PRINE IR AT H
AT, UAR U9 Uhe [T & o iy 9 (819 g § udesd 65.63
1994-95 |fa-ip 21.03.1995 BT SIRY TSI HAT 467 I yre|fAbrT & forg
Rt
A, UaR U4 9de fO9RT & ofkdl SRl | |81 99 4 qded Z70.00
1995-96 |faTiep 29.03.1996 BT SINY AT GRAT 837 I ur |[dbrd & forg
Rt
2016.17 WW@WWWW T TR B 214.76
e U fawr & forw
TR W U<l Gl eIl &M Z150.39
c I 5 SYeerafey ymaens
gl Y Bl Yrger 1,154.89 832.04
KBUGTT hl UTIYTT 75.26 83.15
gl AT RARI / QUh.ga.dl & ferq greer 31.18 57.10
AH IRAHRT & fdeg STaem= 0.01 0.05
qcl 1,261.34 972.34
e G 6 MR <> 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
AR < A7
1)Aed, g dAT HeIH S I 9h1T < (6%) 236.23 -
2) 3 AUR < 2,193.46 3,098.23
2,429.69 3,098.23

Alc W 6 (@) ged, ofg AT HeIH S b rffm, 2006 @ ST BUR gRT geR, ofg e HedH
IgH B! USAM [HAT TAT | SU D U USRS Il TAT UK PRI & MR W JAT a9 & A H I

% 236 g o | (Uset a¥ —3[=)

31 Hrd 2024 BT GAG a9 & Y AUR <7 A1y AT g
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R #)

T 199G ST | 1299 | 2—3 94 | 3@ QW I¥H | FA
() veTwTEg 236.23 236.23
(if)era 204160 9274 2501 34.10 | 2,193.46
(iii) faarfea qwrar —gATHTHs . . - - -
(iv)farfea s — s=a ) ) . - -
et AT 227784 | 92.74|  25.01 34.10 | 2,429.69
31 A 2023 BT AT 9§ & oI ATUR <7 MY AHAT gL
g #)
faraoT 199 A ST | 1299 | 23 qY | sqN W aIl® | J/A
(i) wavHTEE ) )
(if)era 303821 |  25.01 3.25 31.75 | 3,098.23
(iii) foaTfea I®rT —vATHTHE ) ) ) ) )
(iv)fearfea somm — = ) ) . - ;
el AT 303821 | 25.01 3.25 3175 | 3,098.23
. = A
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Alc 9T 7 3 I <FAT
T P BT F GIT 31T
3T 7
ST T
T 21.35 21.35 121.35
Ul | 31RE 16.74 11.84
SURER Bl &I S Tl AfGRT s Yo 20.11
g & U gerar < 126.60
Tyfeieraretl | Ut geprar R/ affa S 35.51
e god! forfics & IRRI WR Uiy <rel 5.39
T 83.48
G&T FOT TSI 0.04
SR 34.76
HY e BT S < 7 (%) 305.89 560.42
Heh] QTR | M 10.00 10.00
1,463.78 1,352.34
Bel 1,817.76 2,055.95

Are 7(®): HUN T IY 1989—90 ¥ 1996—97 b IR A e & Afy ura @ | H | T 10 I
SRINT 781 fHar a1 81 Swgad IR 919 we 9, o 5 g3 & @1 @i # /a2

dlc — 8 CRICIERICCIG]
1 fores 9 Adfed arerre & for
WNTHNR = B oI graqen=

gl YA & oy Uraern

Tl S W/ T U% AU BT AR

8 ()

141.58 223.82
42.41 34.23
15.81 20.09

(Fema #)
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S
PR P foIv I

—  faericor 99 2008—09 341.61

—  feiRor 99 2009—10 359.40

—  faericor 99 201011 315.95

— fgiRor 99 2011—12 376.38

—  faeriRor 99 2013—14 563.59

— fuiRor 99 2014—15 726.28

— fuiRor 99 2015—16 705.60

—  faericor 99 2016—17 1140.51

— fgiRor 99 2017—18 1477.61

—  faericor 99 2018—19 921.21

—  fgiRor 99 2019—20 1584.30

— AT 99 202021 1210.10

— fuiRor 99 2021—22 741.75

—  faericor 99 202223 884.06

— fuiRor 99 2023—24 1117.95

—  faericor 99 2024—25 1195.03 13,661.33 12,466.30
UTfad erier (fIaRor a1 @™ &l 30 Ufrerd 28(iv) - 1,046.04
HE™SD DO D oIy UTaem= 6.02 6.02

B 13,867.15 13,796.50

Hﬁes(zﬁ):mzﬁﬁaﬁ?amwe}’mmaﬁmw AFe wer 15 d faffde & agar gedl am
Rarad / afiies Fg[ed o 0T &1 dH1fdbe Jeaid fhar T |
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Wb ol SRR T gRT @ @ 718 ifiRad arTd @l ardfds gfagfd @ 18 |
A 21: STHRT fhT U MR @ arTa
P G T YO G aTSSY 1,044.07 938.84
G GUTT & o1y yraer 186.14 57.67
@l 1,230.21 996.51
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R 9

ESIcH fei®
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Fic 22: TT® & TS
BTTS T U% Tel 4,449.56 4,482.95
Sirs: AT & URITET AT 633.63 1,225.45
USTferad SIS 16,550.76 16,139.26
SiTS: AR &1 URITET ST 124.53 4.04
GRTET Al 1,325.87 1,093.04
TSR gedb 329.02 312.41
RITITT JFART Yo / IUTE Yoeh 12,807.46 13,858.81
Bl 36,220.83 37,115.96
e 23: AT Arer § 9Rads /st yofd R den fama i
BRI CIRGRIESIEN!
RIS 27.11
TH 3 o 5,011.27 5,038.38 8,241.04
el g (T ¥)
BIECSIGEP 22.35
RCTdh 39 oS 8,218.69 8,241.04 8,468.78
Bl 3,202.66 (227.74)
AT 24: FHARA D o R A
o 1,764.58 1,818.33
fasy fAfe, TR @1y @2 gedt & 9ad 180.91 155.94
SEEll 24() 152.68 72.16
ALK 104.57 204.40
UfRIEToT O @ 0.98 0.07
GHATRIT & BT W 0.68 0.89
HHATRAT & A IR fh_rn 3.45 3.00
gect AT RArId o7 graer 24((@) 3.18 24.67
Gecl YA HT UTaeT 24(7) 357.75 -
Rl 2,568.78 2,279.46
AT 24(d): SUH
dHIfdd gROm
faa=or 2023-24 2022-23
el ax LIC (2006-08) | LIC(2006-08)
aifem aifoH
IREIRIN 1% to 3% g WX | 1% to 3% 3mg =
ik fanfz
Te B 7.25% vfera 7.25% wfad
I i 6.25% 5.75%
i 24(@): Bl AT RIT T (TTHA5 & INTAR)
geo!l I Raa <aar
faa=or 2023-24 2022-23
HHATRT] Dl T 235 238
SIGIEEZCICYII
B B W 7.00% wferad 7.20% wfere
RELSAINACTNCN 6.00% yfcrad 6.00% gfcrad
etfere) IALM (2006-08) | IALM (2006-08)
sifas 3ffaH
SHTfhd T 46.99 o9 T77.19 o9
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HUN ERT ged! I Rara &1 [J#ifdhe Jeares TR &R 66 MR W YI9e™ &1 T 8 | 9Y &
URY H AT wraeE . 77.19 G ofl | 39 UaE & [dwg 99 & SR $.33.37 WG AR BT YA BT
AT TAT /. 347 A B U UIAEH TAR B T | g9 B AT H ™A RUE B ATAR HTRY &, 46.
99 TE ¥ |

e 24(): GEE TGN

Geel A@alaxel e
R 7

[EEN] 2023-24 2022-23
HHATRAT BT F=AT 226 235
@Hﬁ?ﬁaﬂ’r{ 312348 o T 115.81 o=
@l Thal ATT gecl 48854.5 39704
AT HATgd 31Ty 60 a¥ 60 a¥
dHrfhe g
YT Bl N 7.0% gfcrad 6.9% yfcrad
a9 ¥ gig Pl a” 10.00% ufca. 10.00% yfera.
el = 2.00% yferay 2.00% yferay
ARETfICT IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08

aifom aifom
Jaor o fqfes ge g Z1197.30 o~g | T 866.27 o

HUN gRT b gl fBaT AT § 3R U4 dHifhd Jedidhd & AR W Y@L fHa1 ™1 & | a9y
P YBATT H ARIT UTaeT $.866.27 @RI o | I UMM & [9%g 94 b IR 26.72 AT B AW BT
IWRT far a2 (UBel 99 18.03 @A) | ¥ & QRIE YU 357.75 &g & © | i RUlC &

AR I & 3fd # Ig STl 1197.30 WG AT AT |

feie CHICD

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Al 25: HaATdE U4 3N &g
e 25(F): FaTe, Qe den AR ) @9
[ ISR U4 Hersil H YA 355.82 303.61
Sl & e
fereger 141.42 99.32
e UM 160.37 144.32
T
BT BT b= 1.07 1.60
=T 283.91 198.15
VAT U9 TG—VEq
— PFYCR P AT Td IERET 16.38 19.86
— g8l &I IR U9 @R 9.68 13.14
— M99 I AT U9 G 55.16 271.67
— BATER Pl HRHT U9 IR 2.94 0.30
— TR @ FR¥d U9 R4 57.09 51.67
RGN oG TIeT IR &g 1.99 0.75
Cik| 24.21 24.98
X UG PN 73.06 59.63
STl U9R 21.45 12.84
HUSR Glly W Y 13.07 11.80
Be] & B R ARG B 58.29 55.06
ECES 23.67 24.78
CINCIEIR R 0.24 9.50
e W Y 0.05 0.07
Ried SENT H R & a8 R @9 39.68 20.60
PHIPR TAR 0.13 1.63
ERRGRN 5.06 0.02
SISCAGIINUBCENIET] 552.11 419.68
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R 7

AT DI gerdl /A TebR
d% TR

Ul 9 R

forfa wfTe <l = ad
Rl 9dE R @9

TSRl  HERIdT Yo

fafaer

SoeedT Bfse

ST R g

B

Arc 25(@): YNNG @9
Feerd! & d8 I Gt Yob
BUTS 9 kg A

T T SolTum™
CAlBI / Coldd / B

q¥ich g YfehIg

fAfaer yeIfta &1 R a9
IS TAR

IMET W T

e 25(1): 3 g =Y

PICEIE]

e U4 A<gTHd 0T & foTv Uraerm=
W T MR B forw urau™

A9$ HUfed UR MBRAG I BT YT

G HE AR I GCAG IR ARSI
— Jenfe orar e @ iy
— PR | AT ofET uRet
_WW

— JAR® oIl Te TR &I
T H FA

e 25(a): qd afyy FHRIH
— URTET TR

— BT 3Ta

— fam

— 51 Bles H

— a9 W foxman

Eayl

-]

Gl FAle qAT I I (H+H+HT+H)

Are: 26 I ¥ IR

Il ITURDT @& foy Sueter fdr
3faad) SRIRT @Y 3irad= =

qa1 e fAfda Sisia ufa sfdadt erR
gy 33t eRR &1 Sifha g

2.30
0.50
0.30

40.55 1.51
36.27 27.48
90.05 85.58
70.17 77.74

- 0.09

0.25 0.21
0.65 0.31
248.61 207.32
15.77 3.69
2,399.17 2,148.91
1.64 0.16
31.12 17.62
1.06 1.25
27.88 24.67
2.71 0.48
25.27 9.21
29.58 6.50
22.62 24.61
141.88 84.50
2.29 92.97
6.00 -

- 0.96

8.29 93.93
3.10 3.10
0.96 0.73
12.35 97.76
; (13.98)

; 2.00

- 0.15

; (11.84)
2,553.41 2,319.34
3,330 3,485
11 11
304 318
100 100
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Ale: 27 frfag afore R =g

(@) AoHeR Al & ey § Jaciao
(T e 7)
faaRor 31 AT 2024 31 AT 2023
T 99 & SR HIAT gRT Gd BT ST aTell 37 69.39 70.15
S Bl TG AR 70.17 77.74
q¥ B 3T F rfaRked i3 0.78 7.59
< 3P & fory SuaT=r <fdn 0 0
ool a¥ Afed 99 & fd § @Wd &F T3 AR i 0.78 7.59
DA BT BRI IV EIVEE]
T uer & ofF—< &1 faaRor AN e BIEE
SUTT <IAT & Gae H (AT 7T YTe= 0 0
(&) graerr=
faa=or 31 AT 2024 31 AT 2023
URMA® Ay 0 0
I & SR AfARE wrgen= 0 0
IY & SRIF SYINT {haT TAT UTaem= 0 0
STET 99 0 0
() HivEeR Tfafaferl &1 wpfa
HAUEaR ARl &1 uefa 31 919 2024 31 919 2023
TRy e 52.00 72.74
fR1eT &1 HaeH 15.00 5.00
qITaRoT ReRr 3.17 -
ES 70.17 77.74
e 28 YoiTa ®r1 waIfa
31 A, 2024 B GG ¥ @ Y GOiTa SRt Wil w2 ey MR Sy 39 UK 2
(@ #)
. . 3@ & forg wfd R goiTd & ¥ ¥
JofiTa FT T Pa | 12 |23 | 3 a9 ole | B0
TIfy TR gRATSTATY 14.68 59.66 | 74.34
31 79, 2023 B FAT a9 & oIy goinTa &R avfd R 8 omyg MeRer o gl 39 UaR 2
(@mg #)
. o A & forg I R goira &Rf # afe
SR 199 A HH 12 | 23a% | 3a8 @ ole | B9
T W) gRATHE 16.78 38.27 21.39 | 76.44

Alc 29 (B) JMHRAR I

()W%@HWWWE%W%W%WWWWW DT

e [eTar & TS IR B)| e A /Y| wewd Wy (B) [enmeREe <udn (%) | wRA ST fadre

fm‘ oy oifdd 2
2009-10 | S Ta/ & A/ <@g @)

an2019 WwaRet | 4680620/ | T fEE Red B 346,80,620/- | HHeN

24 R

2020-21 | 19/09/2022 | 12,29,29,510/- | 12851824028 |312,10,94,196/- | 318,35318/ [dg smuax ®)

0423 I

o | 265,15,938/-
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Q) f3AId 31.03.2024 TP TG H Afdd AWl BT fqavor

DI AT AT, STl UR AT | gral qr gfdarar faxira fafeamet
dfad & | Ul / (<)
gq  gre A | Rifde e @Re | sfsel g s deid | 9.24.406/-
66/ 2010 ) BT AT IS, g4 BT A
3rqret @ | wrer dfaw R | e 9w (Y emgw | 22,60,043/-
15(15) el =ImTfeaRvr, =8 | 99 s d!
et
2284 /2019 areed IR SIRSEl I | 5,47,46,091/-
NECIRIERERIRTING

AT STadd graTedd |
TASMSUAUTARYITSA bl

IJTRIBT Bl GRS DI
Sog Ul T | Seedd ey EIEed, JMfTShl 99 | AMHe ol bl
267/2019 arg i T
3 TH 09, 2018 | T =IRITeT |, UIceeIR | HETUE D, JATSDT 51,33,379/-
(@RS g9H w1
MR & AT UIgae
forfaes .
(1) wgsr Sare Rt e uideRer (TR AT SiY) 9 39 svedH o SaT fafics &1 e
il # WAool UdbeH, Al ArY Il T 9g9ed WYl SRl H 3UY Fadrd bl 9erd]
T B U o & Bl FER—IAT & w9 H T3,30,000 /— B AW UfT YR T10 B X A

33,000 ST YR 7 Al R AT fpam mm o & IfQ Hu ST wASH H el B W
TIfrReT gRT 9 fg 77 ol SRt @ o of oF T | 39 W § #E FrRars T8 @
TS 3R PO 5 VIR a0 BRI DT FW B ST Iad UIMADROT | Bl 7 aral fbar T
o | Iad UMHRUT =1 15 A, 1992 ¥ 18 Ulawa (U a¥) @ 3R A <1 |fdd .3,30,000 BT
U QT PRI Bl AR B Y DU & [d%og AMC Gol [HAT & | SRAGAA & AT Ied
AT 4 9 A B BEGE B 3R 1T vel W sifow vl ow & forg e faaree
fgaa fear € | 499 e @l fafics @ UHIcR & ®U H I8 HUAl SR
NTATRSBAT Bl IHTIT G U faAId 19.8.2004 B T 3,30,000 BT Iaad WR 9 fHAT 3R
e oy fafice # ot fdw @& wu # 39 du gRT 39 AR @1 <far T € | Bue
9 I9d IR1 & folw a1e] <7 # ¥ 5.38 AR AT HT UIAU @ & |

die 29 (ii) goit ufdegar

gofl orar # fAeifed fvy oM arel 3y Sa @ A WIfY % g emw(fee af % 110.78 @ )
AT GoiTe Bral & g YardE &1 78 I X 74.35 @ oY | (fUoel au: X 76.450m) off |

e 29 (jii) HUN FRT SIRT MRS

HUT 7 AR wfse MR O w9rT gRT fAU U o & e # B, 11.47 ARG @Y hfsc MRS & B
ST Bfee TRE B gN R B |

e 29 (iv) omIw:

AR WRGR, O 3 & el sud 6l U%. 9. 3(3)—d1(T¥) /2015 f&id 05.01.2016 &
IR, T gt &1 30% AT SfAact &1 30% S WY S &Y, ~gATH Wiy St a7 | faRia
99 2023—24 B foIU IRATAT AT 10 BRIS ST (UBS ¥ 1046 HRIs $UY) ®, ST a1 319 I3H

S AFAET B JdH T |

S
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e 29 (v) AR B

T. 13648.98 IRG Pl IIAATAINGIT I BT “STcudbiferd FoT iR AH & A& T. 14695.00 ARG & “ITAB
& AR P & JhEd DI e UaeT’ & d8q IR & oy yrae=” & 9 # fI@mn &1 2
fReRor a9 2020—21 qF HT TeATH ORI 143 & T8 A & AT 7, BTAifS W 39 “AfH e &
fog TR &3 # argwel & adife e =1 fy wr faare fan &R ardfier /aReed & forw mam 2

e 29 (vi) G8EH HUAL:

fadT® 19.08.2004 ¥ 3SHH Ac®! fAIfiics &7 Afeqsd HUI & TAT &RT 129 (3) & dgd Hefdd faavor gd
a1 31.3.2024 BT FHIC oIET YRIETT Held fhar rar 2|

fUoel aul 3 sisAM Acga! faffics &1 w9l &1 T8 JAMaed #or 132 dRI &I k1 U9 o e aul 4
JeA woad! forfics @l Aol &1 8 afed 0T % 1.32 G @I 0T U4 fad g9TT & Gefed urel &
Fol oY R ST AT 2| Sad R Afed 9§ 2002—03 & B TS Bl U ®U F AT FUT B HU A
BT TG QT 737 © | 99 F TS Bl TOFT G Y& 81 {har o &7 2|

Y B IR ASAM ATD! fIfAcs BT a6l Jad R0l B A9 ‘I off Tor 316 31 A/ 2023 T IHr AT
AT T1,65 AT ol (Uwel a9 T 1.65 @ ) [HU-1 + fUsel aul H SRR 0T % 33.00 ARG WR ANl UG
frar T fores faxfa 99 2002—03 T& Wfed &S % 8.230Rg off | IR 0T WR TSl &1 UTaeT™ §q
FIRERIRCCIRID I

e 29 (vii) i deFl & Sua smawd ywdaRer (A va For gaT):

. ‘Yg IR fronfad gReqf : T1,47,82,251/- Ul a¥¥ 1,51,30,379/-
b.@. g ®U Ud A :1,51,39,485/-( fUBel a9 1,63,39,232/-

T, ‘Yg T U4 IARH BT g UAUT TRNT : 97.64% (Uwe a9 92.60%)

7. FeiRa affga o & aREuRr & ofaifd g8 f

i, SUIH® . %.4,58,525/-( fUwer 99 T.61,1706/-)
ii. HaEyoh : T11,23,726/- (el a¥ T 13,18,673/-)
iii. gREuREl & ' - 1,32,00,000/- fUwel a¥21,32,00,000)

3. 9¥ & SR TIUIT W I MY I BT 919 21,69,69,387/-(Uwer a¥ 21,71,14,733/-)
e 29 (viil) : oRET WDl B TRSRES: oREr Wierdl @ TRfE # fFEfaRad v &

(@) ofET WeTd & wY H: o] W Yo . 2,30,000/- (st a9 2,36,000/-)
(@) PR ¥ GRIT ATl oRAT URIET B Yoo Z.50,000/- (fU&el 992.59,000/-)
(1) Bu Fdfera fafdr Aer: . ‘g (Uset aw: ¥=)
(&) uder HaTd . ‘1 (Ueet aw: ¥=)
(S) oiRaT TeTdh Yoob . ‘1 (sl oy =)
(@) e Hard 3. g (fwet a¥R. 35400/-)
(&) = @ gfagfc 3. ‘g9 (et ad 1)

g . 2,80,000/- (et a3, 3,30,400/-)
e 29 (ix): yEEHR TRsiH®:
®. yad feud, qui—dlfoe Faysl Jorr /

Jferal Yegd Pl IRHAMAH([E3H Yob) - T 40,500

. 3 (sl B RS (d5b Yob) % 1,19,500

T 99 & IRM yey Feyd & uRded W Y 10 a0 2. IR/-(fUse 99 % 30,338)FFH & Uee fqus &l
RIS b1 Y g/ — o | (e ad g /- )
dIc 29 (x): TLUH. —18 B AR Hefd Urcl gdheramor

®). YO gISt qRIT S GaH:

i) ARG (T¥eT HU ): VAN AD forfics

i) el g T

111)@"?[“11_&

iv) I UdgDI BIffd: Hu AfAfFTH, 2014 @1 9w 8 (RYfaa qem yduar siffiel &1 aiksifie)
F g Bt o TRefde @ dey § fHfl yeR @ Ffde T8 far T @ | gaferg fem
& foy Sugad e 2 |
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RIS
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PHIfHE ToI
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FTe gfaacr ™

el IRHRT & WG

ST AT IH DI Y Y

RO AT

RToRT gY

AegTHd uT 1M (e’ STM) &7 Taer=
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RUNGIRED

delelelaleleln

delelelalelele

. G Ul YehcIdRor

JFSA HedT ferfies
GEREAGRED)
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3= URIART (1g)

¢

IUR <F, A & ®T § YT 1, SUHIGATR |
sﬁm,sméam

e

TRET

SdeR | 1oy /=aed B/ dis

el

Y, Gaftid Uicl & a1l Al B ofF o9 BT YheIdRol

fvT WR 3my

A 3T

[AEERN, A qn glaumsl o @R @fgid |fea)

fhRTT R g

Jegrcd i I1fiH (Muery SIM) &1 uraer=

fUCRI 70 HegTHb 0T

Auery v i

SIS “RR W YIAE Bl T3 A

qY & SR UaH $I T8 TRl

R YGE BIHD] Bl UINSIHD

elelelelnlelelalele

HUT IAAFIH, 2013 & WUS 129(3) B AR HAW I(UVAT A

€ (@FgerTE )
dIc 29 (xi): GeH, g TAT FeH SeHl & AT FIA™

e

>p
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]
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JedA, Y AT FeFH e B AT B UBR FT oF—<d B W I g&H, g qAT HeIH
Ie¥ fderd a4, 2006 & URUed § ST TAT TAT 45 &7 & HIoR 8T YIraE &R a2
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93



£2 b It bihble 2bRpD [P loalh & Hb Y

€8'ET9EY

86€91

o klte
%LTL %TE 0T %LS'6 Rlhb PG (%) Ah
S60y 6EVY l& 20 b 2 A ol o) 12y 2h lably
€15€T S9'7¥897
elie (%)
%61 ET- %CT'6T %591 Ush biojikk] °
S6v Trby & R2h b M A ol b23) 2h Ush Diajikls
66'€559Y 8006%
%619 %59'6 e %90'6 ccop wk| 2R kiR Bl (%) bihBle ki =i
£580¢ £09€¢ o5
%T0°L €T T 80'C 20060 Ush Rlakle bie AbRIe | Bihbie aplebd Ush
seee v9LT
%9E TT vL'9 9572 vT'8 T06iI2z kD Mhiko Dhje s Bl 45 b
Sv6 LETT
%CS T 97’6 ST (1] 457 20060 K Ahl DRle \wk| Bfa o
09vLT 9z8eT
%v6'TE 9T 655590 vSE 2006% PR3 bhje wp) 2k bihfie abliepd [Sp3
£60T £60T
. . . Rlie blb ¢ Lhlayh (%)
%St b- %8T°€ cgve %b0'E ocee 1Pbp|E DRle b dilRARIA M A b DIAE
£60T L60T
I : : lok _
%TLT ze8t o0z €8°LT cccer Pbb|3 dAlRMRIE : bihfile [Pbp|3—ln]
15681 STT8T
%60 TT 9T'T 5500 o'z <ovey IRAIBLD LlkPb IRRIhRh Rl bihbie Rik
€202 v2oe a2 Rlab] Rlab}
Ikl klh LE plh LE

| 8 PIhfie PERIEtE] AR] ¢ kb MikR | €202 ‘Rlk L€ Alle V20T ‘Rlk L€

Rplbkin dhikklb] D] 0€ 2Lk

94



ITGA 11l QT HEAT 2 & AU B gY g ¥ 2023—24 & wfHha facha

faaror aifaRed -

JRTT BT A

Y& uRTHRi—ga aREwRT 9
HCIaR ol <Idl

T 31T 81 § WIR

gfderd & w9 H
FHfdhd 35
gRamiy & iy

I (@RI H)

gfderd & w9 H
Hfhd W
gRamiRy B
Iy

RIRT (RIS H)

2

4
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268.54
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33.30
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T eSB! B
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100.00 %
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ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS INTEGRATED
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE MEMBERS

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the Thirty Sixth Annual Report
and the Audited Statement of accounts for the year ended 31%t March, 2024. The

turnover of the Corporation during the year is = 490.08 crores against = 465.53 crores

previous year, Profit before tax of the Corporation has decreased to * 44.41 crores from

* 44.96 crores.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The highlights of the performance and the financial results for the financialyear 2023-24

are given below:

(" in lakhs)
KEY RESULT 2023-24 2022-23
Total Turnover 49,008.23 46,553.99
Profit before Tax 4.,440.99 4,496.87
Profit after Tax 3,331.60 3,486.80
The License fee, Excise duty, VAT paid by the Corporation are as under:
(" in lakhs)
Year 2023-24 2022-23
License Fees 329.02 312.40
Excise Duty 12807.46 13858.81
VAT 2809.54 2683.80
Grand Total 15946.02 16855.01

OPERATIONS:
(i) IMFL Division

Performance of IMFL Division for last two years (" in lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from operation (Turnover) 28034.37 26732.64
Other Income 184.36 338.40
Total Revenue 28218.73 27071.04
Cost of Material Consumed 22642.32 21237.28
Remuneration to Employees 413.87 347.94
Administrative, Operation, 504.37 426.76
Selling &Distribution Overheads

Depreciation 0.82 0.62




Total Expenditure

23561.38

22012.60

Operating Profit / (Loss)

4657.35

5058.44

Sales of the division is increased from ~ 267.33 crore to =~ 280.34 crore and Operating

Profit has been decreased from °~ 50.58 crore to = 46.57 crore due to Increase in

Transportation cost from Chennai to Sri Vijaya Puram.

(ii) POL Division

The Corporation is operating nine I0C retail outlets and four consumer outlets in
various parts of the Islands. The Corporation is in the process to open three new POL
Outlets at Billiground, Ferrargunj and Car Nicobar.

Performance of POL Division for last two years (" in lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from operation (Turnover) 17449.27 16757.13
Other Income 11.66 23.50
Total Revenue 17460.93 16780.63
Cost of Material Consumed 16699.28 16031.36
Remuneration to Employees 322.05 310.36
Administrative, Operation,
Selling &Distribution Overheads 27433 186.74
Depreciation 39.59 39.48
Total Expenditure 17335.25 16567.94
Operating Profit / (Loss) 125.68 212.69

The division sold 210.99 lakh liters of POL products during the year as against the
sale of 199.55 lakh liters., during the previous year. Although sales quantity has been increased
marginally, but not in the quantum to meet the Increased Operating Expenses.

(iii) Tourism Division

The Corporation is engaged in operation of Megapode Resort, Dolphin Resort and
Hornbill Nest.
Details of occupancy during last two years (in %)
Unit 2023-24 2022-23
Megapode resort 52.75 49.24
Dolphin resort 54.65 46.71
Horn Bill Nest 40.67 32.36

Performance of Tourism Division for last two years (" in lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from operation (Turnover) 1596.79 1432.29
Other Income 10.73 12.15
Total Revenue 1607.52 1444.44
Cost of Material Consumed 191.01 61.11
Remuneration to Employees 431.87 361.14
A.dm!nlst.ratlve, Operation, Selling & 1053.48 1077.05
Distribution Overheads




Depreciation 40.27 38.79
Total Expenditure 1716.63 1538.09
Operating Profit / (Loss) (109.11) (93.65)
The Occupancy and Turnover of the division has been increased marginally, but not in the
guantum to meet the Increased Operating Expenses.
(iv)  Milk Division

The Corporation is engaged in production and marketing of milk and milk products.

Performance of Milk division for last two years is as follows:

Performance of Milk Division for last two years (" in lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from operation (Turnover) 1433.27 1251.33
Other Income - 0.47
Total Revenue 1433.27 1251.80
Cost of Material Consumed 1099.14 988.40
Remuneration to Employees 74.99 85.30
Administrative, Operation, Selling
&Distribution Overheads 23342 115.25
Depreciation 23.16 20.03
Total Expenditure 1430.71 1208.98
Operating Profit / (Loss) 2.56 42.82

Operating Profit has been decreased from ~ 42.82 lakhs to ~ 2.56 lakhs due to increase in

Operating Expenses.
(v)  Credit & Finance

The Corporation is providing vehicles on hire to A&N Administration.

Performance of the Division for last two years (" in lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from operation (Turnover) 58.81 22.98
Other Income - 0.31
Total Revenue 58.81 23.29
Cost of Material Consumed 0.01 0.69
Remuneration to Employees 19.43 15.22

dministrative, O i i

gistribution O\;erﬁsgzgon’ seline & 0.08 935
Depreciation 27.48 6.02
Total Expenditure 47.00 31.28
Operating Profit / (Loss) 11.81 (7.99)

Turnover has been Increased due to increase in number of new vehicles hire in current

year.

(vi)  Projects Division

The income of division includes lease rent received from leasing of land for tourism

projects.

Performance of the Division for last two years (" in lakhs)




Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from operation (Turnover) 388.06 334.81
Other Income - 42.15
Total Revenue 388.06 376.96
Cost of Material Consumed - -
Remuneration to Employees 13.08 91.43
Administrative, Operation, Selling

& Distribution Overheads 84.96 19.38
Depreciation - 0.45
Total Expenditure 98.04 111.26
Operating Profit / (Loss) 290.02 265.70

(Vi) Corporate Office

The Corporate office act as regulatory body and monitor all the Divisions of the
Corporation. Interest earned on fixed deposit is shown as income of corporate office.
Corporate expenditure is being distributed among the operational division based on its
turnover.

Performance of Corporate Office for last two years (" in lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Sales (Turnover)* 47.67 22.81
Other Income 1169.73 619.01
Total Revenue 1217.40 641.82
Cost of Material Consumed 0.68 26.85
Remuneration to Employees 1293.49 1067.84
Administrative, Operation, Selling
&Distribution Overheads 415.17 396.94
Depreciation 37.06 49.26
Total Expenditure 1746.40 1540.89
Profit/(Loss) (529.00) (899.07)

(*income from cold storage)
Other Income has been Increased due to Increase in Fixed Deposits Investments.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Development of Tourism & Infrastructural Projects

As per the decisions of Island Development Agency (IDA), the Corporation has been
appointed as Project Management Agency for implementation of eco-tourism projects on PPP
in A&N Islands. A&N Administration has appointed the Corporation as Project Proponent for
implementation of Great Nicobar Projects and Development of NSCB Projects. Status of various
projects being undertaken by the Corporation is as follows:

®  Four Island Eco Tourism Resort in Long Island, Aves Island, Smith Islandand Shaheed Dweep

For development of eco tourism resorts on PPP in in Long Island, Aves Island, Smith Island
and Shaheed Dweep, master plan have been finalized by consultant appointed by NITI
Aayog. M/s KPMG Advisory Services has been appointed as transaction advisor and
feasibility report and bid documents prepared have been submitted to MHA on

6



15.02.2024 for PPPAC/SFC approval, Govt. of India. After obtaining the approval of
PPPAC/SFC, RFP will be floated for appointment of concessionaire for development of the
project.

e Development of Megapode Resort
Megapode Resort is proposed to be developed as a 5-star luxury resort by engaging a
leading hotel chain on PPP. Accordingly, M/s Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu India LLP has been
appointed as transaction advisor and the feasibility report and bid documents have been
submitted to MHA on 15.02.2024 for SFC approval, Govt. of India. RFP will be floated after
SFC approval for appointment of concessionaire for development of the project.

e Holistic Development of Great Nicobar Island project

Considering the strategic importance of Great Nicobar Island, Govt. of India has
conceived the project of holistic development of Great Nicobar Island. The interlinked
project of holistic development of Great Nicobar Island apart from setting up of
International Container Transshipment Terminal (ICTT) also includes setting up of
Greenfield International Airport, Power Plant and Township.

M/s AECOM India Pvt. Ltd. appointed by NITI Aayog prepared the draft Master Plan
for the project and carried out the EIA study for Environmental Clearances. EC, CRZ and
FC clearance for the project has been granted by MoEF & CC during October/November,
2022.

Corporation has appointed M/s Egis India Consulting Engineers Pvt. Ltd. for
preparation of detailed Master Plan and DPR for trunk infrastructure, for Township
Project which is expected to be finalized by December 2024. MoPSW, AAl and NTPC have
been entrusted the responsibility by Govt. of India for undertaking implementation of
project for Port, Airport and Power Plant respectively.

® Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose Memorial

Hon’ble Prime Minister renamed Ross Island as “Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose
Dweep” to mark 75™ anniversary of tricolour hoisting on Indian soil by Netaji Subhash
Chandra Bose in the year 1943 and proposed to be developed as National Memorial by
Govt. of India. ANIIDCO has appointed M/s Meinhardt Singapore Pte Ltd. as a consultant
for preparation of the Development Plan for this National Memorial. The development
plan for the project includes components such as DPR, feasibility, project structuring, RFP
and finalisation of bidders for the various projects on the island.

The consultant is in the process of preparation of detailed development plan and
Detailed Project Report (DPR) and thereafter RFP shall be invited for appointment of
specialized agencies for implementation of projects on PPP/EPC.

® Holistic development of Package IV Islands/11 sites

UT Administration in consultation with the NITI Aayog and the concerned central
Ministries/Departments, has decided to undertake the holistic development of 11
additional islands/sites as phase Il of development of eco tourism projects in A & N
Islands. The sites have been identified in Diglipur in North Andaman, Mayabunder, Rangat
and North Passage Island in Middle Andaman and in South Andaman. Considering the
overall intent for facilitating holistic and sustainable development of these shortlisted
islands/sites in the islands.




M/s AECOM, appointed by NITI Aayog has carried out land suitability assessment,
eco sensitivity analysis, infrastructure assessment, etc. and prepared the draft Master
Plan for the identification of projects. After finalization of the master plan, DPR &
financial feasibility report, transaction advisor shall be appointed for undertaking the
projects.

® Development of Radhanagar Beach, Swaraj Dweep

Tourism Department, A & N Administration has identified a land parcel measuring 18
hectares along the sea beach of Radhanagar in Swaraj Dweep for development of eco
tourism on PPP. The Corporation is in the process of issue of RFP for appointment of
consultant for preparation of development plan for Radhanagar beach.

e Heritage Tourism Circuit — Chatham, Viper & NSCB Island
A & N Administration plans to develop a heritage tourism circuit connecting
Chatham, Viper and Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose Island. The primary objective of the
proposed heritage tourism circuit is to showcase the rich historical significance of
Chatham, Viper Island and NSCB Island. ANIIDCO has invited tender for appointment of
consultant for preparation of development plan which is under finalization.

BOARD MEETING:

The Board of Directors duly met three times respectively on 8t June 2023, 30t" August,
2023 and 19™ December, 2023, in respect of these meetings, proper notices were given and
the proceeding were properly recorded.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section 3 of Section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed as Annexure | of this report. Copy of Annual Return to be
placed at http://aniidco.and.nic.in

CSR INITIATIVE

The Corporation is committed to contribute for social causes out of the profits
generated. During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Corporation has undertaken various CSR
activities for amount of * 70.17 lakhs towards Desktop Computer and printer of 5 sets each for
Balika Niketan, Attam Pahad and Children’s Home Ferrargunj, Empty milk pouch collection
scheme, Prevention of Malnutrition by transporting Milk Powder to remote located Anganwadi
Centres, fund for Har Ghar Tiranga Campaign.

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and
the initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in
Annexure Il of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR policy and details of CSR Committee are available on
the website of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Corporation has not entered into contracts or arrangements with related parties falling
within the provisions of Section 188 of the Act.

LOAN AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY




The Corporation has not made any investment, loans or advances or given guarantees
or provided securities to other bodies corporate.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Corporation has one subsidiary company as on March 31, 2024. There are no
associate companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).
There has been no material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiaries. Pursuant
to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the
financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial
statements of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of section 136 of the Act, the financial
statements of the Company, consolidated financial statements along with relevant documents
will be sent to all members and to be laid in its Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of provisions of section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors
confirm as under:
Your Board of Directors confirms:
e That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed, along with proper explanation relating to material
departures (if any);

e That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period;

e That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and irregularities ; and

e That they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating efficiency.

Details of Fraud Reported by the Auditor
No any frauds reported during this financial year by the Auditor.

Explanation to the qualified opinion mentioned in the Auditors Report :

Explanation to the qualified opinion mentioned in the Auditor’'s Report is enclosed at
Annexure lll.

Quality Up-gradation

The management of your Corporation shall leave no stone unturned to upgrade the
quality of service and products that are being offered by your Corporation. All workers and




senior level management personnel are encouraged tostrive for excellence and take measures
for quality up gradation.

Auditors

The Auditors M/s Babu & Badat, Chartered Accountants, the statutory Auditor of your
company, retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and Statutory Auditor for the financial
year 2024-25 shall be appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Internal control system and their adequacy

ANIIDCO has ventured into multifaceted business from trading activities to tourism,
development of tourism projects through private sector participation. A system has been put in
place to ensure adequate Internal Audit System. Accordingly, your Corporation has engaged
M/s D. Garodia & Co, Chartered Accountants, Sri Vijaya Puram for conduction of Internal Audit
of our Corporation during the year 2023-24.

Human Resources

The Corporation owes its success to its people and strongly believes that competent
employees alone can help in creating a cutting edge organization and in this behalf a lot of
efforts are put in hiring professionals from mainland and nurturing talent within.

We are placing a strong emphasis on building a culture that focuses on performance,
building trust, and openness in the organization. We are confident that all these initiatives put
together will help ANIIDCO family of around 300 employees in building a new era in the
development of this place. To motivate our employees, Corporation has implemented a
performance linked incentive scheme based on the report of XLRI, Jamshedpur.

Acceptance of Public Deposit

During the year under review, the Corporation has not accepted or renewed any fixed
deposits from the public.

Changes in Directors

The following Directors are changed during the period from the last report:

1. Shri Arjun Sharma, IAS, Shri Vishwendra, IAS, Shri Aman Gupta, IAS and Smti. Nandini
Maharaj, IAS have been appointed as Executive Director and Shri B.S. Jaglan, Smti. Veditha
Reddy, IAS ceased as Executive Directors.

2. Shri Binay Bhushan, IAS and Shri Surendra Prahladka ceased as Director.

3. The Board places on record its deep appreciation and thanks for the services rendered by
Shri B.S. Jaglan, Smti. Veditha Reddy, IAS, Shri Binay Bhushan, and Shri Surendra Prahladka,
during their tenure.

Conservation of Energy

The company is engaged in diverse activities and except for processing and packing of
milk; it is not involved in any activity that would consume bulk energy. Hence, the energy
consumption for the products of the company is negligible. However, your company has made
suitable arrangements and it is conscious of the need for conservation of energy wherever
possible.

Technological Absorption
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Your Corporation has no collaboration arrangement with any foreign organization. All
technological inputs are developed in house with the efforts to upgrade the quality of the
products.

Foreign Exchange

Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo during the year 2023-24
Earning : Foreign exchange received during the year - Nil
Outgo : During the year - Nil

Risk Management

All material risks faced by your Company are identified and assessed by the Internal
Auditor and same is being placed before the Audit Committee on a continuous basis. The
Committee oversees your Company’s processes and policies for determining risk tolerance and
reviews management’s measurement and comparison of overall risk tolerance to established
levels. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed
through mitigating actions on a continuous basis.

Material changes and commitment affecting financial position of the Company

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position
of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year till the date of this
report.

Acknowledgments

Your directors would like to place on record their appreciation of the whole hearted
support extended by the business associates, customers, bankers, shareholders, auditors and
all those associated with the company during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to extend sincere thanks to the Ministry of Home Affairs,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Ministry of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises. Your
Directors sincerely wish to thank the Hon’ble Lt. Governor in particular and the A&N
Administration in general for the continued guidance and support extended throughout the
year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sri Vijaya Puram
Dated: 23/09/2024 (Director) (Managing Director)
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Annexure -I
Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2024

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN:- U74999AN1998SGC000028
ii) Registration Date :- 28.06.1988
iii) Name of the Company:- Andaman and Nicobar Islands Integrated Development
Corporation Limited
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company:- Government Company
v) Address of the Registered office and contact details :- Vikas Bhawan,
Sri Vijaya Puram
Post Box No. 180
A&N Islands-744101
Ph: 03192 246028
Web: http://aniidco.and.nic.in
vi) Whether listed company: No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any — N. A.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description ofmain NIC Code of the | % to total turnover

No. products/ services Product/service of thecompany

1. | Trading of goods & Manufacturing 46308, 47300, 100
10501etc.

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
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http://aniidco.and.nic.in/

S. NAME AND ADDRESS CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable
No. OFHE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ | share Section
ASSOCIATE sheld
1. | Andaman Fisheries UO5001AN1991SG Subsidiary 100 2(87)
Limited(AFL) C000035

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentageof Total Equity)

The President of India
The Lt. Governor, A&N Islands :15%

: 85%

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key managerial Personnel:

SI.No. Shareholding at | Cumulative shareholding during the
the beginning of year
the year (1.4.,22)
Name of Director No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of shares |share ofthe
the company
company
1. | Ms. Nandini Paliwal 1 0 1 0
At the end of theyear
(31/03/2024) ! 0 0 0
2. | Shri Hari Kallikkat 1 0 0 0
At the end of theyear
(31/03/2024) 0 0 1 0
3. | Shri Vishwendra 0 0 1 0
At the end of theyear
(31/03/2024) ! 0 ! 0
VL. INDEBTEDNESS

VII.

VIIl. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL

* 40,500/-

WTD : NIL

B.Remuneration (sitting fee) to other directors : * 1,19,500/-

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment - Nil

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and /orManager:

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THANMD/MANAGER/
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Annexure - 11

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of ANIIDCO is hosted in the website of
the Company. The CSR activities undertaken will be within the broad frame work of
Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The CSR projects/ programmes or activities will be
undertaken only in A&N Islands. The Corporation will spend minimum 2% and maximum 3%
of its average net profit made during the three preceding financial years. Further, CSR
activities will be undertaken through a registered trust or a registered society or a Company
established by the company or its holding or subsidiary or associate company under section
8 of the Act or through such Company/ Society/ Autonomous Body/ Government
Departments.

During the financial year 2023-24, the Corporation has undertaken CSR activities for
promotion of health, education, prevention of malnutrition, environmental sustainability
etc.
2. The composition of the CSR Committee:
S. Name of Director Designation/ Number of meetings | Number of meetings of
No. Nature of or CSR Committee | CSR Committee attended
Directorship held during the year | during the year
1. Ms. Nandini Paliwal | Managing Director 4 4
2. Smti. Veditha Reddy | Executive Director 3 2
3. Shri C Aravind Executive Director 4 3
3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR
Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.
http://aniidco.and.nic.in
a. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.
Not applicable
5.a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of Section 135.
" 3469.65 lakhs
b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of Section 135.
" 69.39 lakhs
c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
year: Nil
d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any.
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Nil
e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]
" 69.39 lakhs
6.a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project):
* 70.17 lakhs
b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil
c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: ~ 70.17 lakhs

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year :

Total amount
Spent for the
Financial

Amount Unspent (in )

Year (in )

Total Amount transferred to| Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Account as per | Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub-
sub-section (6) of Section 135 | section (5) of section 135

Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
transfer the Fund transfer

18,16,776.00f 51,99,839.00 26.4.2024 - - -

f) Excess amount for set-off, if any: Not Applicable

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
Financial Years:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl. | Preceding Amount Balance | Amount Amount Amount | Deficiency,
No. | Financial | transferred | Amount | Spent in transferred to a remaining | if any
Years(s) | to Unspent | in the Fund as specified to be
CSR Unspent | Financial | under Schedule VIl | spentin
Account CSR Year as per second succeeding
under sub- | Account | (in’) provisio to sub- Financial
section(6) | under section (5) of Years (in 7)
of section | sub- section 135, if any
135 section
(in ) (6) of
section
135(in 7)
Amount |Date of
(in") Transfer
FY-1 - - - - - - -
FY-2 30,35,000/- - 30,35,000/- - - - -
FY-3 - - - 32,00,000/429.7.2022
8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

15




Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

Specify the reason(s) if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net
profit as per sub-section (5) of section 135

Company made all efforts for spending the required amount. CSR Committee meetings were
held on 8™ February, 2024 and 20™ March, 2024 and examined the proposal(s) received
from the Office of Deputy Commissioner, North and Middle Andaman and Social Welfare
Department, however, could not be finalized/approved considering the enforcement of

Model Code of Conduct. Unspent Amount of ~ 51,99,839/- is transferred to a separate Bank
Account with SBI, Sri Vijaya Puram, during April, 2024.

(Nandini Paliwal, IAS)
Chairperson
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Annexure III

Explanation to the qualified opinion mention in the Auditor’s Report

The Internal Auditor scope has adequate coverage of key operational and financial
areas, however in order to improve the compliance with Statutory Rules & Regulations,
further additional scope of work has been added in the new tender for appointment of
Internal auditor for the year 2024-25 for adequate coverage of Internal Audit.

WEBCON has paid dividend up to financial year 2018-19. Latest financial statements of
the company are being obtained, thereafter valuation to be done.

The company has complied with all provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the
Goods and Services Tax (GST) Act, 2017. I0CL is getting deducted the Licensee fee
automatically from its SAP account and ANIIDCO is not processing the payment directly
to IOCL. ANIIDCO has processed all the payments by Complying all the Tax Provisions.
The Observation raised by auditor has been taken up with IOCL Kolkata office and
compliance will be made from Financial year 2024-25 onwards. And with reference to
GST in respect of Assets taken on lease from IP&T, IP&T is going to charge GST On
forward charge Mechanism from Financial year 2024-25 onwards.

The Corporation is conducting Physical Verification on half yearly basis. The Physical
Verification of Fixed Assets at various units/ location was conducted by the Company
and recorded as per the assets found. During the verification, if any variances/ deviation
found same will be written off from the Asset Register at the time of condemnation of
assets as per historical cost method.

As per Historical Cost Concept method, the assets are shown in the books of accounts
of the company under different assets head at its residual/salvage value after charging
full depreciation as per companies act. Company is in process of Condemnation of
Unserviceable old Assets whose Useful life is already expired.

The Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) to be adjusted as and when work is completed.
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7. The PET Bottles testing has been done from Govt. Lab, Chennai and they confirmed that
Ethyl alcohol contents of the samples are within the tolerance limit of the declared
strength as per Indian Standards of Alcoholic Drinks. Further, Management had also
approached Pollution Control Board, Sri Vijaya Puram, to permit one time permission
for sale of these Pet bottles stocks. Therefore the corporation did not recognise any
inventory write off during the Financial Year 2023-24. If Pollution Control Board, Port
Blair, A&N Administration will not allow one time permission for sale during the
Financial Year 2024-25, necessary provision will made related to writing off.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of M/s. Andaman &
Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the basis of Qualified Opinion Section of our
report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and Profit, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualification Opinion

1. The company’s internal audit function is not commensurate with the size and nature of its
operations. Specifically, the internal audit process lacks adequate coverage of key operational
and financial areas, including compliance with Statutory Rules & Regulations, inventory
management, revenue recognition. This could result in potential material misstatements in the
financial statements that may not be detected or prevented on a timely basis.

2. The company has made a provision for the loss on investment in Webcon Consulting (India) Ltd

amounting to = 6,00,000/- without conducting a valuation of the shares. As a result, we were

unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the appropriateness of the
provision for loss on investment. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any
adjustments might have been necessary to the provision for loss on investment, the carrying
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amount of the investments, and the corresponding impact on the financial statements as at
and for the year ended 31.03.2024.

The company has not complied with certain provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the
Goods and Services Tax (GST) Act, 2017. Specifically, the company has:

a) Not deducted TDS on License Fees paid to I0C amounting to .56.05 Lakhs as per the
provisions of section 194l of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Not paid GST under Reverse Charge Mechanism in respect of the assets taken on lease
from IP& T and other Government departments.
As a result of these matters, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding the completeness and accuracy of the tax liabilities and expenses.
Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been
necessary in respect of tax liabilities, penalties, and interest, and the corresponding impact
on the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31.03.2024.

Physical Verification of Fixed Assets at various units/ location was conducted by the Company
and recorded as per the assets found in that unit/location. However, the same was not
reconciled with the Assets Register. The variances/ deviation found in the Physical Verification
Report were not adjusted in the Asset Register and no impact has been given in the Accounts.

Attention is invited to Note 9 of ‘Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Financial
Statements’ it was observed that lots of assets are shown in the books of accounts of the
company under different assets head at its residual/salvage value. Further, the remaining
useful life of those assets are NIL and further no depreciation are charged by the company as
they are shown in their residual value since past many years. However, as per Ind AS-16,
depreciation can be seized only if the asset is demortized/sale or is held for sale. Moreover, as
per IND AS-16, the company should have to revalue these assets and charge depreciation on

the revalued amount. Consequently, fixed assets are overstated by . 63.84 Lakhs and
accumulated depreciation is understated by the same amount.

As described in Note 29 to the financial statements, the Capital Work in Progress (CWIP)

includes projects amounting to . 59.66 Lakhs that have been ongoing for an extended period

without significant progress towards completion. Management has not provided sufficient
appropriate evidence to support the valuation and potential impairment of these projects.
Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were
necessary.

Attention is invited to Note 10 of ‘Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Financial
Statements’ for valuation of inventories. The Company values stock at lower of historical cost
or estimated net realizable value. The Andaman & Nicobar Administration vide its notification
no. No.186 dated 05.09.2019 has banned manufacture, storage, use, import, transportation,
distribution and sale of PET Bottles- Water & Beverages, including alcohol Less than 2L. This
has resulted in a significant portion of the Company’s inventory being un-saleable and written

down to NIL net realizable value. The value of the stock as on 31.03.2024 is ". 46.26 Lakhs. The
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Company has not recognized any inventory write-down in the financial statements.

Consequently, Closing Stock is overstated by . 46.26 Lakhs and net profit is overstated by the
same amount.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made the reunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
Professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
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consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Emphasis of Matter

1. As described in note no. 9 to the financial statements, the Company has capitalized cost of

beautification and modernization of ROL outlet at Hutbay and Diglipur amounting to "130.79

Lakhs as property, plant, and equipment as of 31.03.2024. This capitalization was done
without obtaining the completion certificate as required to substantiate that the asset was in
the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management, as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 16 - Property, Plant, and Equipment.
In the absence of the completion certificate, we were unable to verify whether the asset was
ready for its intended use. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any
adjustments to the carrying amount of the asset, depreciation expense, and related
disclosures were necessary.

2. The existing system of getting balance confirmation in respect of deposits, advances, trade
receivables and trade payables is not adequate. In most of the cases, such confirmations are
not available. Since, we could not obtain external confirmations as required in SA-505
Standards on Auditing and are unable to comment on adjustments or disclosures if any that
may arise.

3. Reference is invited to note no. 15 regarding trade receivables of *. 405.15 Lakhs which are
outstanding for more than 1 year from invoice date. The company has not obtained any
confirmation from such trade receivables. In view of the above we are unable to comment on
the reliability of the debts and any provision to be made for unreliability in the carrying
amounts of these balances and the consequential impact, on the financial statements.

4. We draw attention to Note 17(b) of the financial statements, which describes the shortage of
IMFL stocks at IMFL shop by the employees and the ongoing investigation by the Company to
address this issue. These stock shortages were facilitated by weaknesses in the internal
control system. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

5. As described in Note 13(a) to the financial statements, the Credit and Finance department
does not maintain income recognition and asset classification on a borrower-wise basis in the
accounting system. Instead, consolidated journal entries are recorded at the year-end based
on the maintained register. Additionally, the standard practice of periodically reviewing the
existence and value of security to ascertain the required provisions as per RBI norms is not
followed. The Management has not provided sufficient appropriate evidence to support the
accuracy and completeness of income recognition, asset classification, and the provisions for
required security valuation in accordance with RBI norms. Consequently, we were unable to
determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.

6. The company has made a provision of . 357.75 lakhs for leave encashment in the current
year, which is intended to compensate for short provisions made in earlier years for half-pay
leave.

7.

As described in Note 4(b) to the financial statements, the grant-in-aid balance of . 150.39 Lakhs

has not been adjusted in the balance sheet for the current year and for several prior years.
Management has not provided sufficient appropriate evidence to support the valuation and
existence of this balance. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments
to these amounts were necessary.

8. In respect of investment in its subsidiary company M/s Andaman Fisheries Limited and the loan
and advances given to its subsidiary the Management of the company is of the view that 100%
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provision is made for loss of such investments. However, in the absence of fair valuation of those
investments in the subsidiary, we are unable to comment on the total provision made by the
company in this regard.

9. The financial statement of M/s Andaman Fisheries Limited indicates that the company have
accumulated losses and the net worth has been fully eroded. These conditions, along with other
matters indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the
company ability to continue as a going concern. However, the financial statements of the
company have been prepared on a going concern basis which is dependent upon continuous
support of its Holding Company.

10. We draw attention to Note 17 of the financial statements, which describes the company’s
expenditures incurred towards consultancy services for various infrastructure projects being
undertaken by the Government of India. As of the date of our audit report, the final
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the respective government departments has not
been signed. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure B” on the directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the paragraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books:

c. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion
paragraph above, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

d. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion
paragraph above, In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act and rules made there under,
as applicable;

e. The matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion and Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

f. We have been informed that the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act in respect of
disqualification of directors are not applicable to the Company, being a Government
Company in terms of notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure C”.

h. We are informed that the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act,
relating to managerial remuneration are not applicable to the Company, being a
Government Company, in terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification no. G.S.R. 463
(E) dated 5th June 2015.
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i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iv.

Vi.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer to Note 29(i)(a),(b) and (c) to the financial statements.
The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts;

The Company has no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as per the provision of the Act.

The management has disclosed that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
on the notes on accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall:

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified In

b. any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company.

c. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

d. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under subBclause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

. As stated in Note 31 to the standalone financial statements:

a. The final dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same
declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies
Act 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

b. The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed final dividend for the year
which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the
extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended

March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the

same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the

software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is

not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.
For BABU AND BADAT
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 321009E

CA IMRAN HASHIM BADAT
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Place: Sri Vijaya Puram Partner
Date: 23/09/2024 M.No.065814

UDIN: 24065814BKBLTW9835

Annexure - 'A'

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on
“Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”

We report that:
(i) (a) The company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

(c)

examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have
been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; However,
reconciliation of the records of physical verification and book records are not done.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
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(ii) (a)

(b)

examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

As explained to us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion,
physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the
management as compared to book records. Minor discrepancies noticed during
physical verification were properly dealt within the books of account.

As per the information and explanations given to us, discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material and
have been properly dealt with in the books of account except for certain instances of

shortages amounting to '56.88 Lakhs at IMFL Shop Rangat. These shortages were

identified as being caused by the staff of the company and appropriate actions have
been taken by the management, including disciplinary actions and recovery
proceedings.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned
during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) The company has not granted loan secured/unsecured to any person covered in the
Register maintained U/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence sub-clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)b
& 3(iii) (c) of the order are not applicable.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the company has not granted any loan or given any
guarantee and security covered under provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) As

per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost

records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the following dues of Provident Fund,
Income Tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of any dispute:
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Name of the statute | Nature of Dues | Amount( Rs) Period Forum where dispute is pending
Provident Fund Provident Fund 22,60,043 [2005-09 PF Tribunal, Kolkata
IncomeTax Income Tax [1,30,72,327|2007-08 | CIT(Appeal)-l passed in favour of
Act,1961 Company. But pending before

DCIT for giving appeal effect.
IncomeTax Income Tax [1,51,12,300(2008-09 | CIT(Appeal)-I passed in favour of
Act,1961 Company. But pending before
DCIT for giving appeal effect.
IncomeTax Income Tax | 89,58,073 [2009-10 | CIT(Appeal)-I passed in favour of
Act,1961 Company. But pending before
DCIT for giving appeal effect.
Income Tax Income Tax |2,08,92,8082010-11 | CIT(Appeal)-I passed in favour of
Company. But pending before
DCIT for giving appeal effect.
Income Tax Income Tax 9,56,860 | 2011-12 | CIT(Appeal)-I passed in favour of
Act,1961 Company. But pending before
DCIT for giving appeal effect
Income Tax Income Tax 20,77,920 | 2013-14 | CIT(Appeal)-I passed in favour of
Act,1961 Company. But pending before
DCIT for giving appeal effect
Income Tax Income Tax 1,02,14,860 | 2014-15 | CIT(Appeal)-I passed in favour of
Act, 1961 Company. But pending before
DCIT for giving appeal effect
IAr\Ci?gleax Income Tax 3,25,704 | 2015-16 Rectification petition filed.
IAnCctt’){ge(;Iax Income Tax 9,89,632 | 2016-17 Rectification petition filed.
IAnCth’Jln;Z 1TaX Income Tax 2,25,80,280 | 2017-18 CIT(Appeal)-NFAC
IAncctt’){ge(;Iax Income Tax 5,23,460 | 2018-19 Rectification petition filed.
IAr1C€[?1n;66:Iax Income Tax 4,98,96,300 | 2019-20 Rectification petition filed.
Income Tax Income Tax 18,35,318 | 2020-21 | CIT(Appeal)-NFAC passed in favour
Act,1961 of Company. But pending before
DCIT for giving appeal effect.
TDS/TCS return Income Tax 75,540 2019-20 -

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not

applicable.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality
outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the company or any
fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit. Based
on our audit procedures and the information and explanations given to us, we report

that the company has identified instances of shortages of stocks amounting to '56.88

Lakhs which were found to be caused by the staff of the company. The management
has taken appropriate actions in this regard and suspended the concerned employee.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no
whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c)

of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards;

The company appointed Internal Auditor in accordance with its size and business
activities for conducting internal audit of all units. But the report of internal auditor is
not covering all activities of the company and the reports are not submitted timely.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no
registration under Non-Banking Financial Corporation U/s 45IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act,1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the \financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. \Accordingly,

(xix)

clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is 14 not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
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assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the books and records of the company there are no unspent amount towards
Corporate Social Responsibility on either ongoing projects or other than ongoing projects
as stated in section 135 of the Act and accordingly, reporting under clause (xx)(a) and
(xx)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable in respect
of audit of this company.

For BABU & BADAT
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 321009E

CA IMRAN HASHIM BADAT

Partner
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram M. No. 065814
Date: 23/09/2024 UDIN: 24065814BKBLTW9835

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLAND INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Impact on
Sl. No. Directions Action Taken standalone
financial statement.

| |Whether the company has|All the accounting transactions
system in place to process all |are done through IT software
the accounting transactions | package developed by Tally
through IT System? If yes, the |Solution Private Limited. No
implications of processing of |accounting transactions are

accounting transactions outside | done outside the IT System. So Nil
IT system on the integrity of the | the implication of processing
accounts along with the financial | transactions cannot be
implications, if any, may be|determined.
stated.
Il | Whether there is any restricting | No loan has been restructured
of an existing loan or cases of | during the year. Nil
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waiver / write off of debts /
loans / interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to
the company’s inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

ll | Whether funds received [ The Company has properly
/receivable for specific schemes | accounted for/ utilized funds
from central/state  agencies | (grants / subsidy etc.) received
were properly accounted for /|/ receivable for specific
utilized as per its term and|schemes from central/ state
conditions? List the cases of |Government or its agencies, as
deviation. the case may be, as per its
term and conditions.

Nil

For BABU & BADAT
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 321009E

CA IMRAN HASHIM BADAT

Partner
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram M. No. 065814
Date: 23/09/2024 UDIN: 24065814BKBLTW9835

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Internal Financial Conrol of Andaman and
Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited (Annexure “C”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Andaman and
Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited as at March 31, 2024, in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct in its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
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Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the
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Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements as at
March 31,2024

1) The company’s internal audit function is not commensurate with the size and nature of its
operations. Specifically, the internal audit process lacks adequate coverage of key
operational and financial areas, including compliance with Statutory Rules & Regulations,
inventory management, revenue recognition. This could result in potential material
misstatements in the financial statements that may not be detected or prevented on a
timely basis.

2) We draw attention to Note 17(a) of the financial statements, which describes the shortage
of IMFL stock in few shops by the employees and the ongoing investigation by the
Company to address this issue. These stock shortages were facilitated by weaknesses in
the internal control system. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

3) During our audit, we identified instances where the Company did not comply with certain
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the Goods and Services Tax (GST) Act, 2017.
Specifically:

a) The Company failed to deduct Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) on license fees paid to the
Indian Oil Corporation (I0OC) as required under Section 194l of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) The Company did not remit GST under the Reverse Charge Mechanism for assets leased
from the Department of Information, Publicity, and Tourism (IP&T) and other
Government departments.

As a result of these matters, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence

regarding the completeness and accuracy of the tax liabilities and expenses. Consequently, we

were unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been necessary in respect of
tax liabilities, penalties, and interest, and the corresponding impact on the financial statements

as at and for the year ended 31.03.2024.

A "material weakness” is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial

control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material mis-

statement of the Company’s annual or interim financial statements may not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion paragraph above on the achievement of the objectives of the control
criteria, the company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements were operating effectively as of March 31, 2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2024 and the material weakness has
effected our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the company and we have
accordingly issued a modified report on the standalone financial statements.

For BABU & BADAT
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(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 321009E

CA IMRAN HASHIM BADAT

Partner
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram M. No. 065814
Date: 23/09/2024 UDIN: 24065814BKBLTW9835

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
GENERAL OF AUDIT, CENTRAL, KOLKATA.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA, UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ANDAMAN &
NICOBAR ISLANDS INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2024.

The preparation of financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated
Development Corporation Ltd., for the year ended 31 March 2024, in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility
of the Management of the Company. The statutory auditor, appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act, is responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act, based on independent audit, in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 23 September 2024.

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development
Corporation Ltd. for the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers
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of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

G.l. Press Building, 8 Kiran Shankar Ray Road (1st Floor), Kolkata-700001 Govt. of India Press
Buliding. 8. Kiran Bankar Ray Road, Kolkata 700001 Phone: 2254-0231, (Gram: ACCOUNTCENT)
POST BOX 2006, Fax No: 033 22136377

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to the statutory auditors' report under
section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Kolkata

Date: 16/12/2024
(Uday Shankar Prasad)
Director General of Audit
Central (Kolkata)

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2024

(" In Lakhs)
Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' fund
Share capital 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
Reserves & surplus 3 25,589.10 22,257.50
Non-current liabilities
Other long term liabilities 4 179.03 177.70
Long term provisions 5 1,261.34 972.34
Current Liabilities
Trade payables
a. Micro enterprises and small enterprises 6 236.23 -
b. Others 2,165.91 3,070.68
Other current liabilities 7 1,815.04 2,053.22
Short term provisions 8 13,861.12 13,790.48
TOTAL 46,204.78 43,418.93
ASSETS
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Non-current Assets
Fixed assets

a. Property, Plant and Equipment 9 2,337.77 2,124.69
b. Intangible 3.66 3.48
c. Capital work-in-progress 74.35 76.45
Non current investments 10 - 6.00
Long term loans & advances 11 26.19 52.57
Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 349.50 265.36

Other Non-current Assets
Term loan by C&F division 13 14.62 25.24

Current Assets

Inventories 14 5,202.01 8,623.65
Trade receivables 15 1,315.40 959.01
Cash & cash equivalents 16 20,307.14 16,688.58
Short term loans & advances 17 16,463.22 14,587.86
Other current assets 18 110.92 6.04

TOTAL 46,204.78 43,418.93

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to030
The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
The figures shown in the notes are " in lakhs.

For M/s Babu & Badat
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 321009E

(Imran Hashim Badat)
Partner

Sd/- Sd/-
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

Membership No. 065814 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN : 24065814BKBLTW9835 (Director) (Managing Director)
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872

Date: 23™ Sept., 2024
ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2024

(" In Lakhs)

Note As at As at

No. | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Revenue:
Revenue from operations 19 49,008.23 46,553.99
Other income 20 1,376.47 1,035.98
Total Revenue 50,384.70 47,589.97
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 21 1,230.21 996.51
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 22 36,220.83 37,115.97
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 23 3,202.67 227.74
and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefit expenses 24 2,568.78 2,279.46
Depreciation and amortization Exp. 9 168.38 154.64
Operation and other expenses 25 2,552.84 2,318.78
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Total Expenses 45,943.71 43,093.11
Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 4,440.99 4,496.86
Exceptional items - Provision written back 1.49 154.38
Profit Before extraordinary items and tax 4,442.49 4,651.24
Less: Provision for Current Tax 1,195.03 1,117.95
Less: Provision for Deferred Tax made - 46.50
Add: Provision for Deferred Tax written back / Made 84.14 -
Balance available for appropriation 3,331.60 3,486.79
Earning per equity share:- Basic & diluted 26 303.70 317.85
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to0 30

The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial

statements.
The figures shown in the notes are " in lakhs.

For M/s Babu & Badat
Chartered Accountants

FRN - 321009E

(Imran Hashim Badat)

Partner

Membership No. 065814
UDIN : 24065814BKBLTW9835
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram

Date: 23" Sept., 2024

Sd/-
(Chief Financial Officer)

Sd/-
(Director)
DIN : 03463195

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

Sd/-

(Company Secretary)

Sd/-

(Managing Director)
DIN : 09779872

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

STANDALONE CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2024

(" In Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 4,440.99 4,496.86
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 168.38 154.64
Interest on Fixed Deposit (1,164.35) (619.16)
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt etc. 8.29 93.93
Provision written back 1.49 154.38
Lease Rent Income (388.06) (334.81)
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,066.74 3,945.81
Adjustment for :
Decrease /(Increase) in Inventories 3,421.64 212.61
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Decrease /(Increase) in Trade Receivables
Decrease /(Increase) in Accrued Interest

Decrease /(Increase) in Current Loans & Advances
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Decrease/(Increase) in other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Decrease/(Increase) in Term Loan from C&F Division
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - (A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Lease Rent Income

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision
Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances
Addition to Fixed Assets (net)

Change in Capital Work-in-Progress

Interest on Fixed Deposit

Sale of Fixed Assets after adjustment of Profit / Loss
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proposed Dividend

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

(364.68) (121.97)
(244.81) 14.86
(1,875.27) (1,101.60)
(236.85) 315.96
(668.54) (593.97)
139.94 (16.42)
(1,124.40) 302.33
10.62 12.84
2,124.39 2,970.47
388.06 334.81
295.00 (182.32)
26.38 89.98
(384.07) (354.89)
2.10 (16.79)
1,164.35 619.16
2.35 2.68
1,494.17 492.63
- (1,046.04)
3,618.56 2,417.06
16,688.58 14,271.58
20,307.14 16,688.58
3,618.56 2,417.06

Notes to the Cash Flow Statements for the period ended 31.03.2024
1. The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in
AS-3 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3. Previous period figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to conform

to the current period classification.
4. Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of :-

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank balances

Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks
Cash in hand

TOTAL

(" In Lakhs)

Amount Amount
1,265.10 2,336.06
18,945.07 14,160.04
16.44 136.46
80.53 56.02
20,307.13 16,688.58

5. Short Term deposit with State Bank India , Sri Vijaya Puram Branch include an amount of
"28.63 Lakh toward "Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY "27.31 Lakhs)
This is the cash flow statement referred in our report of even date.

For M/s Babu & Badat
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 321009E

Sd/-

(Chief Financial Officer)

Sd/-
(Company Secretary)
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(Imran Hashim Badat)

Partner
Membership No. 065814 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN : 24065814BKBLTW9835 (Director) (Managing Director)

Place: Sri Vijaya Puram DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872

Date: 23" Sept., 2024

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

NOTE 1: -Summary of Material Accounting Policies and explanatory information

1. Corporate Information:
Andaman and Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited (ANIIDCO) was
incorporated on 28" June 1988 under the Companies Act 1956 for rapid economic growth of the
Islands. The main objective of the Corporation is for holistic and sustainable development of the
territory. ANIIDCO is engaged in the business of:
e  Trading Petroleum Products, Indian Made Foreign Liquor (IMFL), Milk & Milk products.
e  Operating Megapode Resort & Hornbill Resort at Sri Vijaya Puram and Dolphin Resort at

Swaraj Dweep Island.

e Implementation of Infrastructure Development Projects in A&N Islands through PPP mode.

2. Material Accounting Policies:

Basis of preparation and statement of compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply in all material
respects with the mandatory Accounting Standards (“AS”) specified under Sec 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) and the relevant provisions of the Act and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis. The

37



accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those
used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill of the Act. Based on the nature of
work, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of
current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of accounts requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of financial statement, the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s
best knowledge of current event and actions, actual results could differ from those estimates.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized prospectively in the period in
which the results are known/ materialized.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

All property, plant and equipment are stated in the Balance Sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss if any. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price plus any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to the present location and working condition for its
intended use. Subsequent expenditures, if any, related to an item of fixed assets are added to its
book value only if they increase the future benefits from existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible Assets comprises Computer Software which are stated at cost and are amortized over a
period of 3 years.

Depreciation / Amortization:

In respect of fixed assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the
year, depreciation / amortization is charged on straight line basis so as to write off the cost of the assets
over the useful life as per schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Written down value of the assets
acquired prior to April 1, 2014 are being depreciated over their remaining useful life as prescribed in
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of addition to fixed assets, depreciation is provided from the date of addition on pro-rata
basis. In respect of fixed assets sold or discarded, depreciation is provided up to the date prior to the
date of sale/discard on pro-rata basis. Depreciation on assets whose actual cost doesn’t exceeds
'5000/- has been provided 100%.

Impairment of Assets:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 the carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date. If there is any indication of impairment based on internal and external factor, an
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds it’s recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price or value in use. In
assessing value the estimated future cash flows are discounted to it’s present value at reasonable
discounted rate. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the levels, for
identification of cash generating units. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a
previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists then the recoverable amount is reassessed and
the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

Expenditure during Construction:

In the case of new industrial units and substantial expansion of existing units, all preRloperating
expenditure incurred up to the date of installation is capitalized and added proBIrata to the cost of fixed
assets.
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Investments :

Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of each long term
investment is made to recognize a decline, other than that of temporary nature and shown separately.
Inventories :

Inventories are valued at lower of historical cost and estimated net realizable value. Historical cost is
arrived at by adding purchase cost and any other cost incurred to bring the inventory to its respective
location and condition. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Cost of
inventories is computed on a FIFO basis.

Revenue Recognition:

Sale of Goods

Sales are recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the
buyer which coincides with the delivery. Sales are generally recorded net of trade discounts excepting
the sales in Megapode Resort and Milk & Milk products, which are booked in gross value.

Revenue from Services

Revenue from services rendered is recognized as and when the service is performed and it is reasonable
to expect ultimate collection.

Interest & Commission income is recognized on accrual basis. Dividend from investments is recognized
when the right to receive the payment is established.

Selling prices are determined as per formula approved by A&N Administration in respect of Steel &
IMFL products. The petroleum products are sold at the selling price fixed by I0C Ltd. In case of Milk,
other goods and services the selling prices are determined by the company.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

i. Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency prevailing
at the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

ii. Conversion

Exchange Differences

Foreign currency assets and liabilities as on the Balance Sheet date are revalued in the accounts on the

basis of exchange rates prevailing at the close of the period and exchange loss/gain arising there from,

is adjusted to the cost of fixed assets or charged to the Profit & Loss Account, as the case may be.

Employee Benefits:

a) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and contributions during the year are charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

b) Deposit Linked Insurance is recognized as contributed to Regional PF Office.

c) Provision for Leave Encashment is made for value of unutilized leave due to employees at the end of
the year on actuarial basis.

d) Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and provided on the basis of actuarial valuation made
till Financial year 2015-16 by way of contribution to the Gratuity Fund to a Group Gratuity policy
with Life Insurance Corporation of India. From 2016-17, the same has been made on the basis of
actual payment made to LIC.

e) Provision for performance related incentives are made as per the “Performance Related Incentive
Scheme” of the Company.

f) Provision for LTC/AFSP has been provided for all the employees based on their dependent family
members, entitlement for their particular grade pay, unutilized LTC benefit due to employees at the
end of the year, on actuarial basis.

Government Grants and Subsidies:
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the
grant/subsidy will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.

When the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, these are deducted from related expense, which
is intended to compensate. Where the grants or subsidy relates to an asset, its value is deducted in
arriving at the carrying amount of the related asset.

Taxation:

The tax expense comprises of current taxes and deferred taxes. Current tax is the amount of income tax
determined to be payable in respect of taxable income for a period as per the provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act”). The Company accounts for tax credit in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax
(“MAT”) in situations where the MAT payable is higher than tax payable under normal provisions of the
IT Act. The credit so availed is adjusted in future years when the tax under provisions is higher than
MAT payable to the extent of the difference.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, in respect of deferred tax asset(s) on
timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate
in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period and is measured using tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred
tax asset(s) are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to re-assess realization, considering the
reasonable virtual certainty of each such realization.

Sales Tax:

Sales Tax paid is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Prior-period Adjustments:

Any error or omission in disclosing income & expenditure pertaining to prior period are
ratified/adjusted in the current year and the net effect has been disclosed separately in the Statement
of Profit & Loss.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to
settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there
is a possible obligation or a present obligation but probably will not require an outflow of resources.
When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood on outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the
financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain
that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period
in which the change occurs. Provision for Bad and doubtful debts have been made in accounts for
receivable laying more than three years.

Dividend and Tax Thereon:

Annual dividend proposed by directors is provided in accounts, subject to the approval of members at
the Annual General Meeting. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax is made separately.

Earnings per Share:

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For
the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
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22.

23.

24.

payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing activities of the
company are segregated. Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank, cash /
cheque(s) in hand and short-term deposit to be matured in less than 12 months period.

Segment Reporting Policies as per AS - 17

(i) Identification of Segments:
Primary Segment
Business Segment:

The company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of
products, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and
services in different markets.

Secondary segment
Geographical segment:

The company does not have Geographical segment.

(i) Allocation of common Costs: Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to
the relative contribution of each segment to the total sales of the Company.

(iii) Unallocated Items: The corporate and other segment include general corporate income and
expense items, which are not allocated to any business segment.
Previous Year Figures:

Figures of the previous year has been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current year figures.

Rounding Off:

Figures in Rupees given in the financial statements are rounded off to nearest rupees thousand.
Quantitative figures are rounded to the nearest unit wherever required.

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2024

(" In Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

NOTE : 2 Share Capital
Authorised
50,00,000 Equity shares of *100/- each 5,000.00 5,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

10,97,006 (Previous year 10,97,006)
Equity Shares of * 100 each, (of which
17,546 shares issued other than cash)

1,097.01 1,097.01

TOTAL 1,097.01 1,097.01

Note 2(a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the reporting period:
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Balance at the commencement of the year
Shares issued during the year

Shares brought back during the year
Balance at the end of the year

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

Note 2(b) Details of Shareholders holding shares more than 5% share in the company.

o)
S| Name of the Shareholder % o.f
No. holding
1 |The President of India 85
2 |The Lt. Governor, A&N Islands 15

Details of Shareholders for previous year remain same.

No of equity
shares
933,348
163,656

Note 2(c) Board vide it's agenda No.23.09 held on 22.01.1993 issued 17,546 equity shares of '100/- each, in
favour of Lt. Governor A&N Islands, in lieu of milk powder amounting to “17,54,664 received in kind from

Animal Husbandry Department of A&N Administration.

NOTE:3 Reserves & Surplus
a) General reserves :
At the commencement of the year 22,257.50 19,816.75
Add: Transfer from surplus 3,331.60 2,440.76
At the end of the year 25,589.10 22,257.51
b) Surplus in statement of profit and loss:
At the commencement of the year 0.01 0.02
Add: Profit for the year 3,331.60 3,486.79
Less: Appropriations:
Proposed Dividend (@ 30% of Distributable profit) ref. to Note 29(iv) - -
Transfer to general reserve 3,331.60 3,486.80
At the end of the year 0.00 0.01
25,589.10 22,257.50
(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
NOTE: 4 Other long term liabilities
Credit guarantee fund: 4(a)
Opening balance 27.31
Add: Income generated as per last account -
Addition during the year 1.32
Total fund 28.63
Less: Utilised during the year - 28.63 27.31
Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. 4(b) 150.39
Add: Received during the year -
Less: Utilised during the year - 150.39 150.39
TOTAL 179.03 177.70

Note 4(a): Credit Guarantee Fund: The Company received an amount in earlier years from the
Directorate of Industries, A&N Administration, for providing guarantee against industrial loans in lieu
of collateral security, opening balance of which is *27.31 lakh. Interest income generated from the said
fund after deduction of TDS has been credited to the fund and any amount utilised as per the terms of
the scheme has been deducted from such fund. The liability guaranteed against such fund as on

31/03/2024 is 28.64 lakh.
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Note 4(b): The unadjusted balance due to pending of post facto approval of competent authority
(135.63 Lakhs), the Grant in aid received ( 190 Lakhs) in FY 2016-17 out of which *.175.24 lakh has been
expended till 31.03.2024:-

Year Particulars Purpose Amount (in lakh)
1994-95 Order no 467 dt 21'.03.1995 received | Towards tourism development of * 65.63
from Accounts Officer IP&T A&N Islands
Order no 837 dt 29.031996 received |Towards tourism development of .
1995-96 from Accounts Officer IP&T A&N Islands 70.00
201617 Order No. Nil dated Nil received For expansion of milk collection 1476
from Directorate of AH
Total Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. " 150.39
NOTE: 5 Long term provisions
Provision for leave encashment 1,154.89 832.04
Provision for Gratuity 75.26 83.15
Provision for LTC/AFSP 31.18 57.10
Provision against standard assets 0.01 0.05
TOTAL 1,261.34 972.34
NOTE : 6 Trade payable
Trade payable
i) Outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises (6a) 236.23 -
ii) Other trade payables 2,165.91 3,070.68
TOTAL 2,402.14 3,070.68

Note 6(a): The Company identify the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. On the basis of information available
with the company and confirmation received, as at the year end an amount of "236 lakhs.
(previous year : * Nil/-) is due with such enterprises

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2024 :

("In Lakhs)
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years| 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
(i) MSME 236.23 236.23
(ii) Others 2,041.60 92.74 25.01 6.55 | 2,165.91

(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - R

Grand Total 2,277.83 92.74 25.01 6.55 | 2,402.14

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023 :

("In Lakhs)
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years| 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
(i) MSME
(ii) Others 3,038.21 25.01 3.25 4.21 | 3,070.68
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
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Grand Total 3,038.21 25.01 3.25 4.21 | 3,070.68
("In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
NOTE : 7 Other current liabilities
Received in advance
Other payables
Deposit payable to :
Others 21.35 21.35 121.35
Advance from customers 14.01 9.11
Liquor license fees payable to DC 20.11
Outstanding liabilities for expenses 126.60
EMD/Security deposits from suppliers 35.51
Interest on buy back of AFL shares 5.39
Taxes payable 83.48
Tiny Loan Scheme 0.04
Others 34.76 305.90 560.42
Deposit payable to Director of Fisheries 7 (a) 10.00 10.00
Advance from sundry debtors 1,463.78 1,352.34
TOTAL 1,815.04 2,053.22

Note 7(a) The Company has received fund from Director of Fisheries during the period 1989-90
to 1996-97 of which “10 lakh remain un utilized. The above amount is presently lying in the
current account maintained with SBI- Sri Vijaya Puram.

NOTES : 8 Short term provisions
Provision for performance related scheme 141.58 223.82
Provision for leave encashment 42.41 34.23
Provision for LTC/AFSP 8(a) 15.81 20.09
Others
Provision for Income tax :

- for AY 2008-09 341.61

- for AY 2009-10 359.40

- for AY 2010-11 315.95

- for AY 2011-12 376.38

- for AY 2013-14 563.59

- for AY 2014-15 726.28

- for AY 2015-16 705.60

- for AY 2016-17 1140.51

- for AY 2017-18 1477.61

- for AY 2018-19 921.21

- for AY 2019-20 1584.30

- for AY 2020-21 1210.10

- for AY 2021-22 741.75
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884.06
1,117.95

- for AY 2022-23
- for AY 2023-24

- for AY 2024-25
Proposed dividend (30% of distributable profit)

12,466.30

13,661.32

1195.03

1,046.04
13,790.48

29(iv)

13,861.12

TOTAL
Note 8 (a) : LTC/AFSP provision has been made as per actuarial valuation as specified in AS-15

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Note 8 (b) : TDS as per books of accounts is considered for calculation of Income Tax Provision i.e. 122.62 lakh.
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(" In Lakhs)

As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
NOTE 10 : Non current investment
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investments in equity instrument (unquoted) fully paid-up
(i) In Andaman Fisheries Ltd. (a subsidiary company) 9,67,000
Equity Shares @ “10 each, valued at cost. 69.65
(33000 equity shares@ “10/ each pending arbitration )
Less : Provision for loss on investment in AFL 69.65 0 0
(ii) In Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture Ltd.
4,00,000 equity shares of 10 each fully paid at cost 40.00
Less : Provision for loss on Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture Ltd.
40.00 0 0
(iii) WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd.
30,000 Equity Share @ 10 each along with premium of 10 per
share, carried at cost. 6.00 - 6.00
Less : Provision for loss on WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd. 6.00
TOTAL - 6.00
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Note 10 (i) : The Company holds 10,00,000 equity shares of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd @ *10/- each fully paid-up,
out of which 33,000 equity shares of *10/- each acquired from MPEDA has been disputed and pending transfer.
MPEDA has claimed interest @ “15% on pending transfer under Equity Participation Scheme, which is disputed by
the company. However the company, in it's 13th Board meeting agreed to pay simple interest applicable for term
loan of any financial institution, after deducting any dividend received by MPEDA from such investment. The
amount of such interest is *5.39 lakh (Gross amount *8.69 lakh) as on 10th June'01 for which a provision has been
made in the earlier period. Further the M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd. is a loss making company and has negative
Net Worth, hence 100% provision has been made and disclosed in Note 5.

Note 10(ii) : The Company has invested "40 lakh in the Equity Shares (unquoted) of Lakshadweep Shilpi
Aquaculture Ltd. by subscribing to 4,00,000 numbers of fully paid Equity Shares of 10/- each during 1992. The said
company has not been able to commence its production since it's formation in 1992 and is highly indebted to
Financial Institutions, no income has been received so far on such investments.

Note 10(iii) : The Company has invested 6 lakh in the Equity Shares of WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd. by
subscribing to 30,000 numbers of fully paid Equity Shares of "10/- each during 2012. Due to lack of detailed
information on the company shares, the non-receipt of any dividends, the absence of publicly available financial
statements, and the fact that the investments are in unlisted companies with no market valuation available the

NOTE 11: Long term loans & advances

management has decided to create a provision for potential loss on investment.

Secured, considered good
Computer advance to employees 1.37 3.66
House building advance to employees 0.58 0.54
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit 24.24 24.22
Indian Oil Corporation (capital factoring) 11 (a) - 24.15
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Staff Advance 1.31
Less: Provision 1.31 - -
Deposit receivable (Unsecured, considered doubtful) 5.88
Less: Provision 5.88 - -
TOTAL 26.19 52.57
Note 11(a) : Refer Note 9(ii) & 17 (i)
NOTE 12: Deferred tax assets (Net)
a. Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation and amortisation 11.42 11.24
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 527.57 451.66
Total 538.99 462.90
b. Deferred tax assets
Depreciation and amortisation 163.17 146.10
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 26.32 51.44
Total 189.49 197.54
Net deferred tax liabilities/(Assets) 349.50 265.36

Deferred tax has been calculated as per the Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
NOTE 13: Term loan by C&F division (secured) 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a) Term loan (considered good) 6.56
Term loan (considered doubtful) 12.75
Less: Provision for sub standard assets 4.69 14.62 25.24
(b) Loan to related party
Loan to AFL (considered doubtful) 132.00
Less: Provision made 132.00 - -
TOTAL 14.62 25.24

Note 13(a) The Companies “Credit & Finance” division has provided Term Loan from Corporations'
available surplus fund called “General Scheme” and it has carried forward gross opening balance of
*163.39 lakh. Total sum of Nil (Previous year “4.60) was sanctioned towards loan under above scheme
during the year. However the company recovered "14.33 lakh, (Previous year "20.03 lakh) including
interest. A provision was written back on standard assets during the year amounting to "0.03406 Lakh
(Rupees Three thousand four hundred six only) (Previous year Provision written back *0.03759 Lakh) and

47




provision made on sub-standard assets during the year is 1.45 Lakh, (previous year provision written back
was 0.96 Lakh ). From the year 2022-23 division stop disbursement of loan.

Note 13(b) : Term loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd, a subsidiary of the Corporation, in the
earlier years, amounting to "132 Lakh /-, has been shown as loan to "Related Party" in books of account.
The company treated the said term loan up to 2002-03, as bad debt and made provision for entire
amount. Since then, no interest is being calculated and provided as per RBI circular dated 2 July 2012
since AFL become NPA. However subsidiary csompany M/s AFL has charges interest of '7.25 crore (

Previous year '7.19 crore) in their books of accounts

NOTE 14 : Inventories
Raw material

Raw milk 45.42
Stock of provisions at hotel 68.51 113.93 323.61
Finished goods
Constituted milk 23.28
Paneer 0.07
Curd 0.26
Cow Milk 3.50 27.11 22.35
Stock in trade
Petroleum products 421.45
Add: Goods-in-transit 124.53
IMFL products 3,831.63
Add: Goods-in-transit 633.63
Souvenir, maps & biometric device 0.03 5,011.26 8,218.69
Stores & spares - Milk plant 49.71 59.00
TOTAL 5,202.01 8,623.65
Note: Inventories valued at lower of historical cost or estimated net realizable value.
NOTE 15 : Trade receivables (unsecured)
Considered good
(i) Over six months from due date of payment 833.99
(ii) Below six months from due date of payment 481.41 1,315.40 959.01
Doubtful
(i) Over six months from due date of payment 244.27
(ii) Below six months from due date of payment -
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 244.27 - -
TOTAL 1,315.40 959.01
Trade receivable ageing schedule for the year ended as on 31 March 2024 :
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
6 months -1 year 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 584.96 361.75 207.80 160.88 244.27| 1,559.67
— considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
— considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
— considered good
Total 584.96 361.75 207.80 160.88 244.27 1,559.67
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 244.27
Trade Receivable 1315.40
Trade receivable ageing schedule for the year ended as on 31 March 2023 :
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | 6 months 1-2 years 2.3 years More than Total
6 months -1 year 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 352.48 307.80 160.8 137.86 241.99 241.99
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— considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
— considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
— considered good

Total 352.48 352.48 160.88 137.86 241.99 1,201.00
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 241.99
Trade Receivable 959.01
(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
NOTE 16 : Cash and cash equivalents 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Balances with scheduled banks
(a) Current accounts
Indian Bank, Sri Vijaya Puram 85.74 189.06
Indian Bank, Chennai 0.57 4.27
State Bank of India, Sri Vijaya Puram 444.45 235.62
HDFC Bank, Sri Vijaya Puram 69.38 95.41
Canara Bank, Secretariat 58.04 63.35
Canara Bank, Shaheed Dweep POL 24.70 77.14
Canara Bank, Campbell Bay 36.78 271.29
State Bank of India, Hut bay 34.49 0.02
State Bank of India, Rangat 2.79 12.83
State Bank of India, Mayabunder 4.20 0.11
State Bank of India, Diglipur 137.04 174.97
State Bank of India, Swaraj Dweep 50.03 101.44
State Bank of India, RK Pur, L/Andaman 5.10 0.05
State Bank of India, Kamorta 19.78 18.19
State Bank of India (IMFL J/Ghat) 1.98 1.28
State Bank of India, IMFL MOHANPURA 2.10 0.99
State Bank of India, (Haddo) 3.14 2.64
State Bank of India, (Delanipur) 1.95 2.18
State Bank of India, (Baratang) 14.29 27.48
State Bank of India, (Kadamtala) 19.74 21.38
State Bank of India, (IMFL SELF SERVICE) 4.84 6.93
ICICI Bank 34.35 32.82
Axis Bank 209.62 996.61
1,265.10 2,336.06
(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Balances with non-scheduled banks
Current accounts
A&N State Co-Operative Bank Ltd. Andaman 16.44 136.46
16.44 136.46
Cheque in hand
Cash in hand
At Head office 0.48 0.29
Postal stamps in hand - 0.01
Cash at shops 80.05 55.72
80.53 56.02
1,362.07 2,528.54
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(b) Other Bank balances
with upto 12 months maturity

Punjab National Bank - 700.00
Canara Bank 6,900.00 1,500.00
Indian Bank, Port Blair 19.38 85.46
Union Bank of India - 816.01
Bank of Baroda 5,000.00 900.00
Central Bank of India - 1,700.00
Bank of Maharashtra 1,300.00 -
State Bank of India, Port Blair 2,937.65 4,081.26
UCO Bank - 800.00
Bank of India - 417.77
ICICI Bank 89.24 1,832.30
HDFC Bank 1,505.00 120.25
Axis Bank 742.00 1,000.00
Add: Interest accrue thereon 451.80 206.99

18,945.07 14,160.04
Total cash and cash equivalents 20,307.14 16,688.58

Note 16(a) Short Term deposit with State Bank India , Sri Vijaya Puram
Lakh toward "Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY * 27.31 Lakhs)

Branch include an amount of '28.63

NOTE 17: Short term loans & advances

House building advance to employees 0.30 1.67
Computer advance to employees 2.50 2.65
Advance for civil work 136.78 110.78
Claim receivable from 10C 37.59 37.18
Other advances to employees 4.38 1.96
Niti Aayoog Project 267.08 380.24
Indian Qil Corporation (capital factoring) 21.89 80.73
Input IGST 1.13 0.84
Input CGST/UTGST 14.44 46.26
Advance payment of Income Tax (including TDS)
- for AY 2008-09 341.61
- for AY 2009-10 385.73
- for AY 2010-11 414.26
- for AY 2011-12 470.82
- for AY 2012-13 10.03
- for AY 2013-14 591.39
(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

- for AY 2014-15 777.53
- for AY 2015-16 727.38

- for AY 2016-17 954.72

- for AY 2017-18 1,506.86

- for AY 2018-19 1,114.71

- for AY 2019-20 1,506.58

- for AY 2020-21 1,289.54

- for AY 2021-22 747.89

- for AY 2022-23 984.57

- for AY 2023-24 1,294.50

- for AY 2024-25 1,576.88 14,695.01 13,118.13
Advance payment of dividend tax 83.98

Add: During the year 0.00 83.98 83.98
Deposit /advances with Govt. and others [note 17a] 703.61 0.01
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Advance to suppliers and contractors 469.04 723.30

Other Advances [note 17b] 25.49 0.13

Unsecured, considered doubtful

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated.)

Cash shortage to be recovered 10.18

Less: Provision 10.18 0.00 0.00

Other Advances 4.34

Less: Provision for bad debt 4.34 0.00 0.00

Deposit /advances with Govt. and others 4.19

Less: Provision 4.19 0.00 0.00

Advance to suppliers and contractors 5.19

Less: Provision for loss of advances 5.19 0.00 0.00

Lease Rent receivable [note 17c] 107.99 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for lease rent 107.99 0.00 0.00

Provident fund deposit [note 17d] 43.90

Less: Provision 43.90 0.00 0.00

Loans and advances of related parties [note 17¢]

Unsecured loan to AFL 33.00

Add: Interest accrued up to 2002-03 8.23

Less: Provision 41.23 0.00 0.00

Receivable from AFL 15.74

Less: Provision 15.74 0.00 0.00

Interest free unsecured loan to AFL 165.00

Less Recovered during the year 0.00

Less: Provision 165.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 16,463.22 14,587.86

Note 17 (a) : The corporation has appointed as project proponent for holistic development of Great Nicobar Island,
development of Netaji Subash Chandra Bose Islands. As a part of this role, the Corporation incurred significant
expenditure on be half of the respective departments. However, the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with
these departments is still pending. As a result, the expenditure have been shown under advances in the financial
statements. The expenditures are expected to be reimbursed by the respective departments once the MoU is
finalised. Due to the pending status of the MoU, these expenditures have been reported as advances in the financial
statements.

Note 17 (b) : During the financial year an amount of Rs. 56.88 lakhs booked as shortage agnaist IMFL Shop Rangat
out of this Rs. 28.00 Lakhs has been recovered during the year.

Note 17 (c) : The Company had leased out 03 (three) commercial land for tourism projects. The land at Swaraj
Dweep has been leased out to The Indian Hotels Comp Ltd, for 60yrs from 7th Dec'09 at an annual lease rent of
*2.25 Cr p.a.The other two lands at Long Island and Shaheed Dweep ware leased out to M/s. Long Island Nature
Hotel & Resort (P) Ltd and M/s. Soma Andaman Resort P Ltd., but were terminated due to default.

Note 17 (d) Under an order passed by the Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, Sri Vijaya Puram, under
section 7A of the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum of "21.30 lakh for the
period from 2001- 2004 was attached and taken away by the said Commissioner. The Company has moved
to the Hon'ble High Court, Sri Vijaya Puram for recovery of such amount and Hon'ble High Court in it's order
dated 4th Feb 2013, has directed EPF authority to re-assess the amount. In anther order passed by he
Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, Sri Vijaya Puram, under section 7Q & 14B of the Employees
Provident Fund and Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum of “22.60 lakh for the period from 2005-2009 was
attached and taken away by the said Commissioner. The company has filed a petition with EPF Appellate
tribunal, New Delhi.

Note 17(e): Interest free unsecured loan sanctioned in earlier period to Andaman Fisheries Ltd, which is a
100% subsidiary of the Corporation, opening balance of such loan was 165 lakh. 100% provision has been
made on such amount.

(" In Lakhs)
NOTE 18: Other Current Assets As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(i) Advance to supplier (unsecured, considered good) 110.92 6.04
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(i) Due from Income Tax authority AY 07-08 1.54
Less: Provision 1.54 0.00 0.00
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TOTAL 110.92 6.04
Note 19 : Revenue from operations
Gross Sale
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 % 31.03.2023 %
Sale of Products (A)
i) Manufactured goods
Dairy milk 1,134.22 1,094.33
Curd 69.04 104.36
Other milk products 230.03 53.06
1,433.29 3 1,251.75( 3
ii) Traded goods
IMFL 28,034.54 26,732.23
POL 17,451.89 16,757.11
Iron and Steel - -
45,486.43 | 93 43,489.34 | 93
Sub-total (A) 46,919.72 | 96 44,741.09| 96
Sale of Services (B)
Tourism 1,582.04 1,426.96
Others
Commission of air ticketing - -
Interest on term loan 2.24 3.51
Lease rent of Land 388.06 334.81
Lease rent for Water Sports - -
Ice Plant/ Cold storage 22.04 17.41
Hire charges/car rental 56.55 19.45
Other Income 37.58 10.76
Sub-total (B) 2,08851| 4 1,812.90| 4
Grand Total D = (A+B) 49,008.23 | 100 46,553.99 | 100

Note (a) : Details required to be given under broad heads for purchase of traded goods and sales/services should
be determined based on the nature of each business and other facts and circumstances. Normally 10% of total
value of purchase of traded goods and sales/service are respectively, considered as an acceptable threshold for
determination of broad heads. Any other threshold can also be considered taking into account the concept of
materiality and presentation of true and fair view of the financial statements.

Note (b) : The sale of Ice Plant/ Cold storage include sale of Ice block only.

Note (c) : The corporation discontinue the operation of Iron and steel division during the year 2022-23

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Note 20 : Other income
i) Interest income:
Interest on fixed deposits 1,164.35 619.16
Interest on capital investment (10C) 4.56 17.22
Interest on loan to employees 0.33 0.61
ii) Others:
Administrative Fees (Note a) - 42.15
Profit on sales of Assets 4.95 2.32
Discount received - 0.26
Shortage/other recovery :
IMFL, Iron Steel & POL
Liquidity Damage 176.41
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Transportation charges 0.70

Staff meal 14.69 200.86 352.88
Cancellation charges 9.06 1.42 1.38
TOTAL 1,376.47 1,035.98

Note (a) : The corporation charged 20% on the actual cost incurred on major projects as
administrative fee uniformly and addition cost incurred by the corporation to be reimbursed at

actual.

Note 21 : Cost of materials consumed

Raw milk & Whole Milk Powder 1,044.07 938.84
Groceries for Catering Division 186.14 57.67
TOTAL 1,230.21 996.51
Note 22 : Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
IMFL 4,449.56 4,482.95
Add: Goods-in-transit 633.63 1,225.45
Petroleum products 16,550.76 16,139.26
Add: Goods-in-transit 124.53 4.04
Carriage inwards 1,325.87 1,093.05
License fees 329.02 312.41
Duty on import permit fees / excise duty 12,807.46 13,858.81
TOTAL 36,220.83 37,115.97
Note 23: Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress
and Stock-in-Trade
Inventories (at close)
Finished goods 27.11
Stock in trade 5,011.26 5,038.37 8,241.04
Inventories (at commencement)
Finished goods 22.35
Stock in trade 8,218.69 8,241.04 8,468.78
TOTAL 3,202.67 227.74
( In Lakhs)
Note 24: Employee benefit expenses As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salary 1,764.58 1,818.33
Contribution to P.F., Pension Fund & Leave Salary 180.91 155.94
Gratuity 24(a) 152.68 72.16
Performance related incentive 104.57 204.40
Training expenditure 0.98 0.07
Staff Welfare 0.68 0.89
Rent of employees accommodation 3.45 3.00
LTC provision 24(b) 3.18 24.67
Provision for leave encashment 24(c) 357.75 -
TOTAL 2,568.78 2,279.46
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Note 24(a) : Gratuity Actuarial Assumptions
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Mortality Rate LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08)
ultimate ultimate
Withdrawal Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3%
depending on age | depending on age
Discount Rate 7.25% p.a. 7.25% p.a.
Salary Escalation 6.25% 5.75%

Note 24(b) : Leave Travel Concession Liability as per AS-15
Leave Travel Concession liability
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Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Number of employees 235 238
Actuarial Assumptions
Rate of discount 7.00% P.A. 7.20% P.A.
Inflation Rate 6.00% P.A. 6.00% P.A.
Mortality IALM (2006-08) IALM (2006-08)
Ultimate Ultimate
Actuarial Liability | ' 46.99 lakh * 77.19 lakh

Actuarial valuation of LTC has been done by the company and provision has been made based on such
actuarial valuation. The accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was *77.19 lakh Against the
said provision amount of *33.37 lakh has been utilised during the year and provision made during the
year is an amount of *3.17 Lakh and closing figure at the end of the year is *46.99 lakh as per valuation
report.

Note 24(c) : Leave encashment benefit

Leave encashment liability

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Number of employees 226 235

Total monthly salary ©123.48 * 115.81 Lakh

Lakh

Total encashable leave 48854.5 39704

Normal retirement age 60 years 60 years

Actuarial Assumptions

Discounting rate 7.0% P.A 6.9% P.A.

Rate of increase in Salary 10.00% P.A. 10.00% P.A.

Withdrawal rate 2.00% P.A. 2.00% P.A.

Mortality IALM 2006-08 | |ALM 2006-08
ultimate ultimate

Actuarial discounted value of leave ' 1197.30 lakhs | ~ 866.27 lakhs

Actuarial valuation has been done by the company and provision has been made based on such
actuarial valuation. The accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was *866.27/- lakhs . Against
the said provision amount of “26.72 (PY 18.03) has been utilised during the year and provision created
during the year is an amount of *357.75/- lakhs and closing figure at the end of the year is *1197.30/-
lakhs as per valuation report.

(" In Lakhs)

As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Note 25 Operation and other expenses

Note: 25(A) Operation, selling & distribution expenses

Consumption of Stores & Spares 355.82 303.61
Power & Fuel
Electricity 141.42 99.32
Fuel charges 160.37 144.32
Rent
Office rent 1.07 1.60
Rent 283.91 198.15
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Repair & Maintenance

Repair & maintenance of computer 16.38 19.86
Repairs & maintenance of vehicles 9.68 13.14
Repairs & maintenance of buildings 55.16 271.67
Repairs & maintenance of furniture 2.94 0.30
Repairs & maintenance of machinery 57.09 51.67
Govt. audit expenses 1.99 0.75
Insurance 24.21 24.98
Rates & Taxes 73.06 59.63
Water charges 21.45 12.84
Stores handling expenses 13.07 11.80
Trade discount on room tariff 58.29 55.06
Sanitation 23.67 24.78
Horticulture expenses 0.24 9.50
Wharfage expenses 0.05 0.07
Vehicle hire charges tourism 39.68 20.60
Crockery's hire charges 0.13 1.63
Uniform & liveries 5.06 0.02
Outsourcing manpower 552.11 419.68
Business promotion / hospitality 40.55 1.51
Bank charges 36.27 27.48
Watch and ward 90.05 85.58
CSR expenses 70.17 77.74
Hindi week expenses - 0.09
Registration / Membership fee 0.25 0.21
Miscellaneous 0.65 0.31
GST block credit 248.61 207.32
Refreshment expenditure 15.77 3.69
TOTAL 2,399.17 2,148.91
(" In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Note: 25(B) Administrative expenses
Board meeting expenses 1.64 0.16
Printing & stationary 31.11 17.59
Postage & telegram 1.06 1.25
Telephone/telex/fax 27.62 24.44
Books & periodicals 2.71 0.48
Tenders publishing expenditure 25.27 9.21
Professional charges 29.58 6.50
Travelling expenses 22.62 24.61
141.61 84.24
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Note: 25(C) Other expenses
Provision
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 2.29 92.97
Provision for loss of investment 6.00 -
Contingent provision against standard - 0.96
assets

8.29 93.93
Auditor’s Remuneration (including Service Tax)
- for Statutory audit 2.00
- Tax audit 0.50
- others service 0.30 2.80 2.80
Internal audit expenses 0.96 0.73
Total of C 12.05 97.46
Note: 25(D) Prior period Adjustment
Vehicle Hire Charges - -
Grant in Aid i (13.98)
Sales - -
Freehold Land - 2.00
Rent of Building - 0.15
Total - (11.83)
Total Operation and other expenses (A+B+C+D) 2,552.84 2,318.78
Note: 26 Earning per share
Amount available for equity shareholders () 3,332 3,487
Weighted average number of equity shares 11 11
Earning per share basic and diluted (*) 304 318
Face value per equity share () 100 100
Note — 27 : Corporate social responsibility expenses
a. Disclosure with regard to CSR activities

(" In Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Amount required to be spent by the company during financial year 69.39 70.15
Amount of Expenditure incurred 70.17 77.74
Excess at the end of the yea 0.78 7.59
Amount available for Set Off 0 0
Excess amount spent at the end of year including previous year 0.78 7.59

Reason for shortfall
Details of related party transactions
Provision made with respect to a liability incurred

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
0

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
0

b. Provision
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Particulars 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Opening balance 0 0
Additional provision during the year 0 0
Provision used during the year 0 0
Closing balance 0 0
c. Nature of CSR activities

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Health Promotion 52.00 72.74
Promotion of Education 15.00 5.00
Environment sustainability 3.17

Total 70.17 77.74

Note - 28 : Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)

Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024 is as follows:

Amount in CWIP for a period of
cwip L han 1 1-2 Total
ess than 2-3years | More than 3 years
year years
Projects in progress - 14.68 - 59.66 74.34
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 is as follows:
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
cwip Less than 1 1-2 2-3 years More than 3
years
year years
Projects in progress 16.78 - 38.27 21.39 76.44

Note 29(i) Contingent Liabilities:
a) The following cases pending with the Income Tax Department for which the company has
gone for appeal/rectification.

AY. Order IT Dept. |Appeal No/Date| Amount Contingent Forum
date Amount agreed and Liability where
Claimed provided provided. | dispute is
pending
2009-10 TDS/TCS
TDS/TCS |. . . DC (IT),
and / 46,80,620/- | quarterly return nil 4680620/- (Im)
return . Faceless
2019-24 correction
CIT(A),
2020-21 19/22/20 *12,29,29,510/- |128518240280423 |* 12,10,94,196/ - | * 1835314/- K IIE t)
olkata
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Total

* 65,15,934/-

b) Details of Court Cases pending as on 31.03.2024

Case No.| Forum where dispute is Plaintiff & Defendant Financial Implication
pending Assets /(Liability)
Money Suit | Court of Civil ANIIDCO Ltd. —vs- *9,24,406/-
No 66/2010 | Judge(Senior Division) | Sanjay Anand, Ex.J.A.
EPF- 07/2020| Central Govt. Regional Provident Fund *22,60,043/-
Industrial Tribunal, .
(Old Appeal | kolkatafrom EPF Commissioner Vs ANIIDCO
No.15/2015) | tribunal, New Delhi
2284 of 2019| Supreme Court LINHRPL V/s ANIIDCO Hon’ble
Division Bench dismissed the *5,47,46,091/-
petition of M/s LINRPL. Now
M/s LINRPL filed appeal before
theSupreme Court.
WP No.267 | High Court, Sri Vijaya GM, ANIIDCO - Vs-Y John Not ascertainable
of 2019 Puram
0S 09 of District Court, Sri Vijaya | General Manager (Project) V/s *51,33,379/-
2018 Puram M/s Ocean Blue Boating Pvt. Ltd.

c) The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) originally invested in M/s
Andaman Fisheries Limited, 33,000 nos of equity shares of *10/- each amounting to *3,30,000/-,
as assistance to the said company in promoting its business in deep sea fishing, export oriented
production of value added marine products and aquaculture products, and in case of failure,
the company must take back all the share invested by MPEDA. The company was asked to take
back the shares, as promised to MPEDA. The above Authority (MPEDA) also filed a suit against
this company demanding total repayment of *3.30 lakh with interest therein @ 18% per annum
since 15th of May, 1992. The Hon’ble High Court at Earnakulam appointed an Arbitrator to go
into details and to make final decision on both the parties. As promoter of M/s Andaman
Fisheries Ltd, this Company purchased back the above shares of “3.30 lakh on 19/08/2004
pending transfer formalities to be completed and this amount has been shown by this
company as further investment in Andaman Fisheries Ltd. The company has made a provision
for interest for an amount of *5.38 lakh included in current liability

Note 29(ii) Capital Commitment:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account °. Nil lakh
(Previous Year *110.78 lakh) and amount paid for Capital Expenses shown in CWIP is *74.35 lakh
/- (Previous Year “76.45 lakh)

Note 29(iii) Guarantee issued by Company:
The Company has given credit guarantee amounting to * 11.47 lakh in respect of loans granted
by our Credit & Finance Division which is secured by Credit Guarantee Fund.

Note 29(iv) Dividend:

As per guidelines circulated vide office Memorandum No. F.No 3(3)-B(S)/2015 dated
05.01.2016 from Government of India, Ministry of Finance, The Corporation declare a
minimum divided of @ 30% of the PAT or 30% of Equity whichever is higher. For the Financial
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Year 2023-24 proposed dividend is 10 Crore (Previous Year “10.46 Crore), subject to approval
of Annual General meeting

Note 29(v) Advance Tax

An unadjusted amount of '13661.32 lakh has been shown as “Provision for Income tax” under
“Short term provisions” as against “Advance payment of Income Tax” of "14695.00 lakh under
“Short term loans and advances”. The assessment up to AY 2020-21 is over u/s 143, however
the Corporation is unable toadjust the same against “Advance Income Tax” as because the
corporation has disputed the amount and gone for appeal / rectification.

Note 29(vi) Subsidiary Company:
The Andaman Fisheries Ltd. became a subsidiary company with effect from 19.8.2004 and a
statement u/s 129(3) and audited accounts for the year ended 31.3.2024 are enclosed.

A Term Loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd in the earlier years, amounting to “132 lakh-
has been shown as “Loan to Related Party” under “Term Loan from C&F Division”. The
Company treated the said Term Loan including interest upto 2002-03 as bad debt and made
provision in full for same. Since then, no interest is being calculated and provided.

Interest Free Loan was sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd during the year was ". Nil and the
outstanding balance as on 31st March'23 amounting to “1,65.00 lakh, (previous year "165.00
lakh). In earlier years the company provided an interest bearing unsecured loan of “33.00 lakh
on which accrued interest accumulated was '8.23 lakh- upto financial year 2002-03. 100%
provision had been made on such loan interest bearing unsecured loan.

Note 29(vii) Applicable Disclosure Requirements for Financial Institutions (Credit & Finance
Division):

a. Net Non-Performing Assets : *1,47,82,251 /-(PY " 1,51,30,379/-

b. Net Loans & Advances : *1,51,39,485/-(PY " 1,63,39,232/-)

c. Percentage of net NPA to net Loans & Advances: 97.64% (PY 92.60%)

d. Amount of net NPA under the prescribed asset classification categories:

i. Sub-standard: " 4,58,525. /-(PY ".61,1706/-)
ii. Doubtful: *11,23,726 /- (PY" 13,18,673-)
iii. Loss Assets : *1,32,00,000/- (PY " 1,32,00,000)

e. Amount of Provision made during the year towards NPA : ™ 1,69,69,387. /-
(PY ™ 1,71,14,733/-)

Note 29(viii) Remuneration to Auditors:

Remuneration to Auditors consists of:

(a) as auditor : audit fees *2,30,000/- (PY " 2,36,000/-)
(b) taxation matters: tax audit fees *50,000/- (PY " 59,000/-)

(c) company law matters Nil (PY ™ Nil)

(d) management services Nil (PY ™ Nil)

(e) cost audit fees “Nil (PY ™ Nil/-)

(f) Other Services *Nil (PY * 35400/-)

(g) reimbursement of Expenses “Nil/-  (PY" Nil/-)

(h) Total *2,80,000/- (PY * 3,30,400/-)
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Note 29(ix) Managerial Remuneration:

a. Remuneration (sitting fee) to Managing Director, whole- time Directors and /or Manager: 40,500.
b. Remuneration (sitting fee) to other directors : * 1,19,500.

c. Travelling expenditure incurred for Managing Director during the year Nil /- (previous
year °30,338,). Remuneration has been paid to Managing Director for ~ Nil (previous
year " Nil).

Note 29(x) Related party disclosure as per AS - 18:

A) Related Parties and their relationship:

i) Subsidiaries (direct holding): Andaman Fisheries Limited

ii) Fellow Subsidiaries: NIL

ii) Associates: NIL

iv) Key Managerial Personnel: Appointment of KMP has not been formalized as Rule 8
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014 is not applicable to the Corporation.

B) Transaction with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2024

Key Management
Subsidiaries| Personnel and their
relatives

Brand equity contribution Nil Nil
Purchase of fixed assets Nil Nil
Loans and advances repaid Nil Nil
Revenue Income Nil Nil
Revenue expenses Nil Nil
Provision/(write back of provision) for doubtful Nil Nil
receivables, advances

Guarantees given Nil Nil
Remuneration Nil Nil

C) Related Party Disclosure:

AFL (Subsidiary Company)
2023-24 2022-23

Trade receivables, Unbilled revenue, Loans and Nil Nil
advances, Other assets (net)
Trade payables, Income received in advance, Nil Nil
Advances
from customers, Other liabilities
Guarantees Nil Nil
Investment in debentures/mutual funds/bonds Nil Nil

D) Disclosure of material transactions with related parties
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Rent income Nil Nil
Other income Nil Nil
Purchase of goods, services and facilities (including Nil Nil
reimbursement)

Rent expense Nil Nil
Provision / (Write back of provision) for doubtful Nil Nil
receivables, advances

Bad debts written off Nil Nil
Advances written off Nil Nil
Dividend paid on equity shares Nil Nil
Guarantees given during the year Nil Nil
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Nil Nil

Statement U/s 129(3) of Company Act, 2013 of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd is
attached in Annexure — A.

Note 29(xi) Business with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Transaction made with Micro and Small Enterprise, be defined as Micro and Small Enterprise
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, has been paid within 45
days.

Note 29(xii) Segmental Reporting:
Division-wise Segmental report is given in Annexure — B.
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Annexure —“A”

ANDAMAN NICOBAR ISLANDS INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
(ANIIDCO)

(A Government Undertaking)

Statement pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, read with
rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 in the prescribed Form AOC-1 relating to subsidiary company

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

1. SLNo. 1
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2. Name of the Subsidiary Company : Andaman Fisheries Limited

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary : Reporting Period is same
concern, if different from the holding
company’s reporting period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as : Not Applicable
On the last date of the relevant Financial
Year in the case of foreign subsidiary

5. Share Capital : ' 1,00,00,000
6. Reserves & Surplus : ('64,52,56,129.62)
7. Total Assets : ' 23,38,355.82
8. Total Liabilities : 63,75,94,485.44
9. Investments : " Nil
10. Turnover : " Nil
11. Profit before taxation : ('8,47,20,901.00)
12. Provision for taxation : " Nil
13. Profit after taxation : ('8,47,20,901.00)
14. Proposed Dividend : " Nil
15. % of Shareholding : 100%
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) (Director) (Managing
Director)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of
Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of M/S. Andaman & Nicobar
Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited (“the Holding Company”) which comprises the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Consolidated Financial
Statement’.
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the basis of Qualified Opinion Section of our report, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
holding Company as at March 31, 2024 and its consolidated Profit including comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and its cash flows for the

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The company’s internal audit function is not commensurate with the size and nature of its

operations. Specifically, the internal audit process lacks adequate coverage of key operational
and financial areas, including compliance with Statutory Rules & Regulations, inventory
management, revenue recognition. This could result in potential material misstatements in the
financial statements that may not be detected or prevented on a timely basis.

2. The company has made a provision for the loss on investment in Webcon Consulting (India) Ltd

4.

amounting to INR 6,00,000/- without conducting a valuation of the shares. As a result, we
were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the appropriateness of
the provision for loss on investment. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any
adjustments might have been necessary to the provision for loss on investment, the carrying
amount of the investments, and the corresponding impact on the financial statements as at
and for the year ended 31.03.2024.

The company has not complied with certain provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the
Goods and Services Tax (GST) Act, 2017. Specifically, the company has:

a) Not deducted TDS on License Fees paid to I0C amounting to = 56.05 Lakhs as per the
provisions of section 194l of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Not paid GST under Reverse Charge Mechanism in respect of the assets taken on lease
from IP&T and other Government departments.

As a result of these matters, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the tax liabilities and expenses. Consequently, we
were unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been necessary in respect of
tax liabilities, penalties, and interest, and the corresponding impact on the financial
statements as at and for the year ended 31.03.2024

Physical Verification of Fixed Assets at various units/ location was conducted by the Company
and recorded as per the assets found in that unit/location. However, the same was not
reconciled with the Assets Register. The variances/ deviation found in the Physical verification
Report were not adjusted in the Asset Register and no impact has been given in the Accounts.

Attention is invited to Note-4 of ‘Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Financial
Statements’ it was observed that lots of assets are shown in the books of accounts of the
company under different assets head at its residual/salvage value. Further, the remaining
useful life of those assets are NIL and further no depreciation are charged by the company as
they are shown in their residual value since past many years. However, as per Ind AS-16,
depreciation can be seized only if the asset is demortized/sale or is held for sale. Moreover, as
per IND AS-16, the company should have to revalue these assets and charge depreciation on
the revalued amount. Consequently, fixed assets are overstated by ~ 63, 84,250/- and
accumulated depreciation is understated by the same amount.
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6. As described in Note 29 to the financial statements, the Capital Work in Progress (CWIP)
includes projects amounting to * 59.66 Lakhs that have been ongoing for an extended period
without significant progress towards completion. Management has not provided sufficient
appropriate evidence to support the valuation and potential impairment of these projects.
Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were
necessary

7. Attention is invited to Note 10 of ‘Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Financial
Statements’ for valuation of inventories. The Company values stock at lower of historical cost
or estimated net realizable value. The Andaman & Nicobar Administration vide its notification
no. No.186 dated 05.09.2019 has banned manufacture, storage, use, import, transportation,
distribution and sale of PET Bottles- Water & Beverages, including alcohol Less than 2L. This
has resulted in a significant portion of the Company’s inventory being unBsaleable and written
down to NIL net realizable value. The value of the stock as on 31.03.2024 is ~ 46.26 Lakhs. The
Company has not recognized any inventory write-down in the financial statements.
Consequently, Closing Stock is overstated by * 46.26 Lakhs and net profit is overstated by the
same amount.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAlI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary company via M/s Andaman Fisheries
Limited. Total Assets of * 23,38,355.82 And total loss of * 8,47,20,901.00 of M/s Andaman Fisheries
Limited as on 31.03.2024 have been considered in Consolidated Financial Statements. Our opinion
on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on other Legal and Regulatory
requirement below is not modified in this respect.

The financial statement of the subsidiary company for the year ended 31st March 2024 were
audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statement on
29.05.2024.

Management’s Responsibility for the consolidate Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position and consolidated financial performance of the
Company in accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies are responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material mis-statement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks , and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
over ride of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section-143(3) (i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to event so conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditors’ report. However, future event so
conditions may cause to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Emphasis of Matter

1.

As described in note no. 9 to the financial statements, the Company has capitalized cost of
beautification and modernization of ROL outlet at Hutbay and Diglipur amounting to % 130.79
Lakhs as property, plant, and equipment as of 31.03.2024. This capitalization was done without
obtaining the completion certificate as required to substantiate that the asset was in the condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, as per Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 16 - Property, Plant, and Equipment. In the absence of the
completion certificate, we were unable to verify whether the asset was ready for its intended use.
Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to the carrying amount of
the asset, depreciation expense, and related disclosures were necessary

The existing system of getting balance confirmation in respect of deposits, advances, trade
receivables and trade payables is not adequate. In most of the cases, such confirmations are not
available. Since, we could not obtain external confirmations as required in SA-505 Standards on
Auditing and are unable to comment on adjustments or disclosures if any that may arise.

Reference is invited to note no. 15 regarding trade receivables of *. 405.15 Lakhs which are
outstanding for more than 1 year from invoice date. The company has not obtained any
confirmation from such trade receivables. In view of the above we are unable to comment on the
reliability of the debts and any provision to be made for unreliability in the carrying amounts of
these balances and the consequential impact, on the financial statements.

We draw attention to Note 17(b) of the financial statements, which describes the shortage of
IMFL stocks at IMFL shop by the employees and the ongoing investigation by the Company to
address this issue. These stock shortages were facilitated by weaknesses in the internal control
system. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

As described in Note 13(a) to the financial statements, the Credit and Finance department
does not maintain income recognition and asset classification on a borrower-wise basis in the
accounting system. Instead, consolidated journal entries are recorded at the year-end based
on the maintained register. Additionally, the standard practice of periodically reviewing the
existence and value of security to ascertain the required provisions as per RBI norms is not
followed. The Management has not provided sufficient appropriate evidence to support the
accuracy and completeness of income recognition, asset classification, and the provisions for
required security valuation in accordance with RBI norms. Consequently, we were unable to
determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.
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10.

The company has made a provision of ~ 357.75 lakhs for leave encashment in the current year,
which is intended to compensate for short provisions made in earlier X years for half-pay
leave.

As described in Note 4(b) to the financial statements, the grant-in-aid balance of * 150.39
Lakhs has not been adjusted in the balance sheet for the current year and for several prior
years. Management has not provided sufficient appropriate evidence to support the valuation
and existence of this balance. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any
adjustments to these amounts were necessary.

In respect of investment in its subsidiary company M/s Andaman Fisheries Limited and the
loan and advances given to its subsidiary the Management of the company is of the view that
100% provision is made for loss of such investments. However, in the absence of fair valuation
of those investments in the subsidiary, we are unable to comment on the total provision made
by the company in this regard.

The financial statement of M/s Andaman Fisheries Limited indicates that the company have
accumulated losses and the net worth has been fully eroded. These conditions, along with
other matters indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt
about the company ability to continue as a going concern. However, the financial statements
of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis which is dependent upon
continuous support of its Holding Company.

We draw attention to Note 17 of the financial statements, which describes the company’s
expenditures incurred towards consultancy services for various infrastructure projects being
undertaken by the Government of India. As of the date of our audit report, the final
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the respective government departments has not
been signed. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the paragraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books:

c. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion
paragraph above, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

d. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion
paragraph above, In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act and rules made there
under, as applicable;

e. The matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion and Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

f. Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-
section(2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

g. The adverse remarks relating to the internal financial control over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such control refer to our separate report in
Annexure-‘C’.
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h. In terms of Notification No. G.S.R 463 (E) dated 05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act regarding
managerial remuneration are not applicable to the Company.

i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer to Note 29(i)(a),(b) and (c) to the financial statements.

II. The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts;

lll. The Company has no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as per the provision of the Act.

IV. The management has disclosed that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
on the notes on accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall:

e directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or

e Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

e Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

V. As stated in Note 31 to the consolidated financial statements:

a. The final dividend paid by the Holding Company during the year in respect of the same
declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013
to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

b. The Board of Directors of the Holding Company has proposed final dividend for the year
which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to
declaration of dividend.

VI. 1. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/”CARQ”) issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the
information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the
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Company and its subsidiaries included in the Consolidated financial statements of the
Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no other
qualifications or adverse remarks in this CARO reports.

For BABU AND BADAT
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 321009E

Place: Sri Vijaya Puram
Date: 23/09/2024 CA IMRAN HASHIM BADAT
Partner
M.No.065814

UDIN: 24065814BKBLTX7786

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
GENERAL OF AUDIT, CENTRAL, KOLKATA.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA, UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated
Development Corporation Ltd. for the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility
of the Management of the Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) read with section 129 (4) of the Act, is
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responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 read with
section 129 (4) of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 23 September 2024.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the consolidated financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated
Development Corporation Ltd. for the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a) read
with section 129 (4) of the Act. We conducted a supplementary audit of the financial
statements of Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Ltd., but did
not conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of Andaman Fisheries Ltd. for the
year ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently,
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to the statutory auditors' report under
section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Kolkata

[
Date: 16/12/2024
(Uday Shankar Prasad)
Director General of Audit
Central (Kolkata)

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2024

(" In Lakhs)

Note As at As at

No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' fund
Share capital 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
Reserves & surplus 3 25,745.64 22,416.10
Non-current liabilities
Other long term liabilities 4 179.03 177.70
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Long term provisions 5 1,261.34 972.34
Current Liabilities
Trade payables
a. Micro enterprises and small enterprises 6 236.23 -
b. Others 2,193.46 3,098.23
Other current liabilities 7 1,817.76 2,055.95
Short term provisions 8 13,867.15 13,796.50
TOTAL 46,397.62 43,613.83
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
Fixed assets
a. Property, Plant and Equipment 9 2,354.54 2,143.00
b. Intangible 3.66 3.48
c. Capital work-in-progress 74.35 76.45
Non current investments 10 - 6.00
Long term loans & advances 11 26.19 50.32
Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 349.50 265.36
Other Non-current Assets
Term loan by C&F division 13 14.62 25.24
Goodwill (on consolidation) 169.45 169.45
Current Assets
Inventories 14 5,202.02 8,623.65
Trade receivables 15 1,315.40 959.01
Cash & cash equivalents 16 20,313.81 16,695.68
Short term loans & advances 17 16,463.17 14,590.15
Other current assets 18 110.91 6.04
TOTAL 46,397.62 43,613.83
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to 30

The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

The figures shown in the notes are " in lakhs.
For M/s Babu & Badat

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 321009E

(Imran Hashim Badat)
Partner
Membership No. 065814

UDIN : 24065814BKBLTX7786
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram
Date: 23™ Sept., 2024

(Chief Financial Officer)

Sd/-

Sd/-

(Director)
DIN : 03463195

Sd/-

(Company Secretary)

Sd/-

(Managing Director)
DIN : 09779872

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2024

(" in Lakhs)
Note As at As at
Revenue: No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue from operations 19 49,008.23 46,553.99
Other income 20 1,376.58 1,035.99
Total Revenue 50,384.81 47,589.98
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Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortization Exp.

Operation and other expenses
Total Expenses

Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items
and tax

Exceptional items - Provision written back
Profit Before extraordinary items and tax
Less: Provision for Current Tax

Less: Provision for Deferred Tax made

Add: Provision for Deferred Tax written back / Made
Balance available for appropriation

Earning per equity share:- Basic & diluted

21
22

23
24

25

26

1,230.21 996.51
36,220.83 37,115.96
3,202.67 227.74
2,568.78 2,279.46
169.98 156.24
2,553.41 2,319.34
45,945.87 43,095.25
4,438.94 4,494.72
1.49 154.38
4,440.43 4,649.10
1,195.03 1,117.95

- 46.50

84.14 -
3329. 54 3,484.65
303.51 317.65

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1 to 30
The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial

statements. The figures shown in the notes are " in lakhs.

For M/s Babu & Badat Sd/-

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 321009E Officer)
(Imran Hashim Badat)

Partner sd/-
Membership No. 065814 (Director)

DIN : 03463195

UDIN : 24065814BKBLTX7786
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram
Date: 23™ Sept., 2024

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2024

(" in Lakhs)
For the year

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Interest on Fixed Deposit

(Chief Financial

Sd/-

(Company Secretary)

Sd/-

(Managing Director)
DIN : 09779872

For the year
ended
31.03.2024

4,438.94

169.98
(1,164.35)

ended
31.03.2023

4,494.72

156.24
(619.16)
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Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt etc. 8.29 93.93
Provision written back 1.49 154.38
Lease Rent Income (388.06) (334.81)
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,066.29 3,945.30
Adjustment for :
Decrease /(Increase) in Inventories 3,421.64 212.61
Decrease /(Increase) in Trade Receivables (364.68) (121.97)
Decrease /(Increase) in Accrued Interest (244.81) 14.86
Decrease /(Increase) in Current Loans & Advances (1,873.02) (1,102.66)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (236.86) 315.98
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (668.54) (593.97)
Decrease/(Increase) in other Current Assets 139.94 (16.42)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (1,124.39) 302.61
Decrease/(Increase) in Term Loan from C&F Division 10.62 12.84
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - (A) 2,126.19 2,969.17
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Lease Rent Income 388.06 334.81
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision 295.00 (182.32)
Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances 24.13 89.98
Addition to Fixed Assets (net) (384.07) (354.89)
Change in Capital Work-in-Progress 2.10 (16.81)
Interest on Fixed Deposit 1,164.35 619.16
Sale of Fixed Assets after adjustment of Profit / Loss 2.35 2.68
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - (B) 1,491.92 492.61
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proposed Dividend - (1,046)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - (C) - (1,046)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 3,618.13 2,415.74
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 16,695.68 14,279.94
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 20,313.81 16,695.68
3,618.13 2,415.74

Notes to the Cash Flow Statements for the period ended 31.03.2024

1. The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in

AS-3 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3. Previous period figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to conform to

the current period classification.

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of :-

(" In Lakhs)
Amount Amount
Cash and cash equivalents 1,271.76 2,343.16
Other Bank balances 18,945.08 14,160.04
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Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks 16.44 136.46
Cash in hand 80.53 56.02
TOTAL 20,313.81 16,695.68

5. Short Term deposit with State Bank India, Sri Vijaya Puram Branch include an amount of

28.63 Lakh toward "Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY 27.31 Lakhs)

This is the cash flow statement referred in our report of even date.

For M/s Babu & Badat
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 321009E

Sd/- Sd/-
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

(Imran Hashim Badat)

Partner
. Sd/- Sd/-
Membership No. 065814 (Director) (Managing Director)
DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872

UDIN : 24065814BKBLTX7786
Place: Sri Vijaya Puram
Date: 23" Sept., 2024

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

NOTE 1: Summary of Material Accounting Policies and explanatory information

1.

2.

Basis of Preparation:

The Corporation is holding the Shares of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd. from the date of its
incorporation (1992) and became a majority share holder from 19th August 2004.
Subsequently M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd. became a 100% subsidiary company w.e.f 26th
June 2007 and Consolidated Financial Statement has been prepared from the FY 2013-14. The
Company holds 10,00,000 equity shares, of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd @ 10 each fully paid-
up, which is 100% of paid-up capital. Out of such shares 33,000 equity shares of 10 each
acquired from MPEDA has been disputed and pending transfer.

Principles of Consolidation:
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CFS has been prepared based on various assumptions noted below:-

I.  The financial statements of the subsidiary company (AFL) have been restated for aliening
the same with the financial statement of the Parent (ANIIDCO) Company

II.  Cost of control has been calculated based on cost to the parent of its investment in a
subsidiary as on Ist April 2013 inspite of the actual date of 19th August 2004 (i.e., majority
share holding), on which investment in subsidiary was made. Since Subsidiary Company
was having negative net worth as on the date of acquisition (assumed to be 01.04.2013
and the carrying amount of investment in subsidiary is different from its cost ( Nil) in
parent company, the carrying amount is treated as difference and such amount is treated
as Goodwill in CFS in the Financial Year 2014- 15.

lll. As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions except depreciation and other events in similar
circumstances and presented in the same manner as the company’s separate financial
statements.

IV. Loan from Credit and Finance division of ANIIDCO to the subsidiary has been treated as
“Loss Assets” under State Finance Corporation Act and no interest charged thereon and
100% provision has been made for the same in Parent company’s book. Further full
provision has been made for any loan to subsidiary along with Interest in the book of
parent company. The data related to such loans and interest there on are aliened and
adjusted with General Reserve only for the purpose of consolidation.

V. The financial statement of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on a
line-by-line basis by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, after fully eliminating intercompany transactions in accordance
with the accounting standard 21- “Consolidated Financial Statements”.

VI. The audited consolidated financial statements have been prepared for the first time
during the Financial Year 2014-15.

Other Significant Accounting Policies:
These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Company’s separate
financial statements.

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2024

(" In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
NOTE: 2 Share Capital
Authorised
50,00,000 Equity shares of "100/- each 5,000.00 5,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
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10,97,006 (Previous year 10,97,006)
Equity Shares of " 100 each, (of which
17,546 shares issued other than cash)
TOTAL

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

Note 2 (a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the

beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Balance at the commencement of the year

Shares issued during the year

Shares brought back during the year

Balance at the end of the year

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

Note 2 (b) Details of Shareholders holding shares more than 5% share in the company.

S| % of
No. Name of the Shareholder holding
1 The President of India 85

2 The Lt. Governor, A&N Islands 15

Details of Shareholders for previous year remain same.

933,348
163,656

No of equity shares

Note 2(c) Board vide it's agenda No.23.09 held on 22.01.1993 issued 17,546 equity shares of

*100/- each,

in favour of Lt. Governor A&N Islands, in lieu of milk powder amounting to °

17,54,664 received in kind from Animal Husbandry Department of A&N Administration.

NOTE: 3 Reserves & Surplus

a) General reserves :

At the commencement of the year 22,416.10 19,977.49

Add: Transfer from surplus 3,323.54 2,438.61

At the end of the year 25,745.64 22,416.10

b) Surplus in statement of profit and loss:

At the commencement of the year 0.00 0.02

Add: Profit for the year 3,329.54 3,484.65

Less: Appropriations:

Proposed Dividend (@ 30% of Distributable profit) ref. to Note

29(iv) - -

Transfer to general reserve 3,329.54 3,484.65

At the end of the year 0.00 0.02
25,745.64 22,416.10

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

NOTE: 4 Other long term liabilities

Credit guarantee fund: 4(a)

Opening balance 27.31

Add: Income generated as per last account -

Addition during the year 1.32

Total fund 28.63

Less: Utilised during the year - 28.63 27.32

Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. 4(b) 150.39

Add: Received during the year -




Less: Utilised during the year

- 150.39

150.39

TOTAL

179.03

177.70

Note 4(a): Credit Guarantee Fund: The Company received an amount in earlier years from the
Directorate of Industries, A&N Administration, for providing guarantee against industrial loans in lieu
of collateral security, opening balance of which is "27.31 lakh. Interest income generated from the
said fund after deduction of TDS has been credited to the fund and any amount utilised as per the
terms of the scheme has been deducted from such fund. The liability guaranteed against such fund
as on 31/03/2024 is “28.64 lakh.
Note 4(b): The unadjusted balance due to pending of post facto approval of competent authorit
(*135.63 Lakhs), the Grant in aid received (*190 Lakhs) in FY 2016-17 out of which Rs.175.24 lakh has
been expended till 31.03.2024:-

Year Particulars Purpose Amount (in lakh)
Order no 467 dt 21.03.1995 received |Towards tourism development .
1994-95 from Accounts Officer IP&T of A&N Islands 65.63
Order no 837 dt 29.031996 received  |Towards tourism development .
1995-96 from Accounts Officer IP&T of A&N Islands 70.00
201617 Order No. Nil dated Nil received from |For expansion of milk 1476
Directorate of AH collection
Total Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. *150.39
NOTE: 5 Long term provisions
Provision for leave encashment 1,154.89 832.04
Provision for Gratuity 75.26 83.15
Provision for LTC/AFSP 31.18 57.10
Provision against standard assets 0.01 0.05
TOTAL 1,261.34 972.34
NOTE: 6 Trade payable
Trade payable
i) Outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises (6a) 236.23 -
ii) Other trade payables 2,193.46 3,098.23
TOTAL 2,429.69 3,098.23

Note 6(a): The Company identify the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. On the basis of information available with the
company and confirmation received, as at the year end an amount of "236 lakhs. (previous year :
“Nil/-) is due with such enterprises.

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2024 :

(" In Lakhs)
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
(i) MSME 236.23 236.23
(i) Others 2,041.61 25.01 25.01 34.10 2,193.46
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Grand Total 2,277.84 92.74 25.01 34.10 2,429.69

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023 :
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(" In Lakhs)

Particulars Les.;;g?n 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years Mo;i:::n 3 Total
(i) MSME - -
(i) Others 3,038.21 25.01 3.25 31.75 3,098.23
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - ) -
Grand Total 3,038.21 25.01 3.25 31.75 3,098.23
(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
NOTE: 7 Other current liabilities
Received in advance
Other payables
Deposit payable to :
Others 21.35 21.35 121.35
Advance from customers 16.74 11.84
Liquor license fees payable to DC 20.11
Outstanding liabilities for expenses 126.60
EMD/Security deposits from suppliers 35.51
Interest on buy back of AFL shares 5.39
Taxes payable 83.48
Tiny Loan Scheme 0.04
Others 34.76 305.89 560.42
Deposit payable to Director of Fisheries 7 (a) 10.00 10.00
Advance from sundry debtors 1,463.78 1,352.34
TOTAL 1,817.76 2,055.95

Note 7(a) The Company has received fund from Director of Fisheries during the period 1989-
90 to 1996-97 of which "10 lakh remain un-utilized. The above amount is presently lying in
the current account maintained with SBI- Sri Vijaya Puram.

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
NOTES:8  Short term provisions 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Provision for performance related scheme 141.58 223.82
Provision for CSR Expenses - -
Provision for leave encashment 42.41 34.23
Provision for LTC/AFSP 8(a) 15.81 20.09

Others
Provision for Income tax :

- for AY 2008-09 341.61
- for AY 2009-10 359.40
- for AY 2010-11 315.95
- for AY 2011-12 376.38
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563.59

- for AY 2013-14
- for AY 2014-15
- for AY 2015-16
- for AY 2016-17
- for AY 2017-18
- for AY 2018-19
- for AY 2019-20
- for AY 2020-21
- for AY 2021-22
- for AY 2022-23

726.28

705.60
1140.51
1477.61

921.21
1584.30
1210.10

741.75

884.06
1117.95
1195.03

- for AY 2023-24

- for AY 2024-25
Proposed dividend (30% of distributable profit)

Provisions in Subsidiary Company

TOTAL

Note 8 (a) : LTC/AFSP provision has been made as per actuarial valuation as specified in AS-15

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Note 8 (b) : TDS as per books of accounts is considered for calculation of Income Tax Provision

i.e. 122.62 lakh.
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(" In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2024

As at
31.03.2023

NOTE 10 : Non current investment
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investments in equity instrument (unquoted) fully paid-up
(i) In Andaman Fisheries Ltd. (a subsidiary company) 9,67,000
Equity Shares @ “10 each, valued at cost.
(33000 equity shares@ “10/ each pending transfer )
Less : Provision for loss on investment in AFL
(i) In Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture Ltd.
4,00,000 equity shares of "10 each fully paid at cost
Less : Provision for loss on Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture
Ltd.

69.65

69.65

40.00

40.00
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(iii) WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd.
30,000 Equity Share @ 10 each along with premium of *.10 6.00
per share, carried at cost. 6.00
Less : Provision for loss on WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd. 6.00 -
TOTAL - 6.00

Note 10 (i) : The Company holds 10,00,000 equity shares of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd @ *10/- each fully paid-up, out of which
33,000 equity shares of *10/- each acquired from MPEDA has been disputed and pending transfer. MPEDA has claimed interest @
15% on pending transfer under Equity Participation Scheme, which is disputed by the company. However the company, in it's 13th
Board meeting agreed to pay simple interest applicable for term loan of any financial institution, after deducting any dividend
received by MPEDA from such investment. The amount of such interest is *5.39 lakh (Gross amount *8.69 lakh) as on 10th June'01
for which a provision has been made in the earlier period. Further the M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd. is a loss making company and
has negative Net Worth, hence 100% provision has been made and disclosed in Note 5.

Note 10(ii) : The Company has invested ‘40 lakh in the Equity Shares (unquoted) of Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture Ltd. by
subscribing to 4,00,000 numbers of fully paid Equity Shares of 10/- each during 1992. The said company has not been able to
commence its production since it's formation in 1992 and is highly indebted to Financial Institutions, no income has been received
so far on such investments.

Note 10(iii) : The Company has invested ‘6 lakh in the Equity Shares of WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd. by subscribing to 30,000
numbers of fully paid Equity Shares of *10/- each during 2012. Due to lack of detailed information on the company shares, the non-
receipt of any dividends, the absense of publically available financial statements, and the fact that the investments are in unlisted
companies with no market valuation available the management has decided to create a provision for potential loss on investment.

NOTE 11: Long term loans & advances

Secured, considered good
Computer advance to employees 1.37 3.66
House building advance to employees 0.58 0.54
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit 24.24 24.22
Other advance to Govt agency
Indian Oil Corporation (capital factoring) 11 (a) - 21.90
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Staff Advance 1.31
Less: Provision 1.31 - -
Deposit receivable (Unsecured, considered doubtful) 5.88 - -
Less: Provision 5.88 - -
TOTAL 26.19 50.32
Note 11(a) : Refer Note 9(ii) & 17 (i)
NOTE 12: Deferred tax assets (Net)
a. Deferred tax liabilities - -
Depreciation and amortisation 11.42 11.24
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 527.57 451.66
Total 538.99 462.90
b. Deferred tax assets
Depreciation and amortisation 163.17 146.10
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 26.32 51.44
Total 189.49 197.54
Net deferred tax liabilities/(Assets) 349.5 265.36

Deferred tax has been calculated as per the Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
NOTE 13: Term loan by C&F division (secured) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) Term loan (considered good) 6.56
Term loan (considered doubtful) 12.75
Less: Provision for sub standard assets 4.69 14.62 25.24
(b) Loan to related party
Loan to AFL (considered doubtful) 132.00
Less: Provision made 132.00 - -
TOTAL 14.62 25.24
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Note 13(a) The Companies “Credit & Finance” division has provided Term Loan from Corporations' available
surplus fund called “General Scheme” and it has carried forward gross opening balance of *163.39 lakh. Total
sum of Nil (Previous year *4.60) was sanctioned towards loan under above scheme during the year. However
the company recovered *14.33 lakh, (Previous year “20.03 lakh) including interest. A provision was written
back on standard assets during the year amounting to *0.03406 Lakh (Rupees Three thousand four hundred
six only) (Previous year Provision written back *0.03759 Lakh) and provision made on sub-standard assets
during the year is *1.45 Lakh, (previous year provision written back was *.96 Lakh ). From the year 2022-23
division stop

Note 13(b) : Term loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd, a subsidiary of the Corporation, in the earlier
years, amounting to 132 Lakh /-, has been shown as loan to "Related Party" in books of account. The company
treated the said term loan up to 2002-03, as bad debt and made provision for entire amount. Since then, no
interest is being calculated and provided as per RBI circular dated 2 July 2012 since AFL become NPA.
However subsidiary company M/s AFL has charges interest of *7.25 crore ( Previous year “7.19 crore) in their
books of accounts.

NOTE 14 : Inventories
Raw material
Raw milk 45.42
Stock of provisions at hotel 68.51 113.93 323.61
Finished goods
Constituted milk 23.28
Paneer 0.07
Curd 0.26
Cow milk 3.50 27.11 22.35
Stock in trade
Petroleum products 421.45
Add: Goods-in-transit 124.53
IMFL products 3,831.63
Add: Goods-in-transit 633.63
Souvenir, maps & biometric device 0.03 5,011.26 8,218.69
Stores & spares - Milk plant 49.71 59.00
TOTAL 5,202.02 8,623.65
Note: Inventories valued at lower of historical cost or estimated net realizable value.
NOTE 15 : Trade receivables (unsecured)
Considered good
(i) Over six months from due date of payment 833.99
(ii) Below six months from due date of payment 481.41 1,315.40 959.01
Doubtful
(i) Over six months from due date of payment 244.27
(ii) Below six months from due date of payment -
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 244.27 - -
TOTAL 1,315.40 959.01
Trade receivable ageing schedule for the year ended as on 31 March 2024 :
(" In Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Ler;sotnht?]r; 6 6 mc\)/r;ghs 1112 years |2-3 years MO;‘Z;E‘” 3| Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 584.96 361.75 | 207.80 | 160.88 244.27 | 1,559.67

— considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
— considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good
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(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

Total 584.96 361.75 207.80 160.88 244.27 | 1,559.67
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 244.27
Trade Receivable 1,315.40
Trade receivable ageing schedule for the year ended as on 31 March 2023 :
(" In Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 Lessthan 6 | Lessthan |Lessthan| Less than 6 |Less than
months months 6 months [6 months| months [6 months
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 352.48 307.80 | 160.88 | 137.86 241.99 | 1,201.00
— considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables i i i i i i
— considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables i i i i i i
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables i i i i i i
considered doubtful
Total 352.48 307.80 160.88 137.86 241.99 | 1,201.00
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 241.99
Trade Receivable 959.01
(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
NOTE 16 : Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with scheduled banks
(a) Current accounts
Indian Bank, Sri Vijaya Puram 85.74 189.06
Indian Bank, Chennai 0.57 4.27
State Bank of India, Sri Vijaya Puram 444.45 235.62
HDFC Bank, Sri Vijaya Puram 69.38 95.41
Canara Bank, Secretariat 58.04 63.35
Canara Bank, Shaheed Dweep POL 24.70 77.14
Canara Bank, Campbell Bay 36.78 271.29
State Bank of India, Hut bay 34.49 0.02
State Bank of India, Rangat 2.79 12.83
State Bank of India, Mayabunder 4.20 0.11
State Bank of India, Diglipur 137.04 174.97
State Bank of India, Swaraj Dweep 50.03 101.44
State Bank of India, RK Pur, L/Andaman 5.10 0.05
State Bank of India, Kamorta 19.78 18.19
State Bank of India (IMFL J/Ghat) 1.98 1.28
State Bank of India, IMFL MOHANPURA 2.10 0.99
State Bank of India, (Sri Vijaya Puram) 3.14 2.64
State Bank of India, (Delanipur) 1.95 2.18
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State Bank of India, (Baratang) 14.29 27.48

State Bank of India, (Kadamtala) 19.75 21.38
State Bank of India, (IMFL SELF SERVICE) 4.85 6.93
ICICI Bank 34.36 32.82
Axis Bank 209.62 996.61
Indian Bank, Sri Vijaya Puram, AFL 6.63 7.10
1,271.76 2,343.16
Balances with non-scheduled banks
Current accounts 16.44 136.46
A&N State Co-Operative Bank Ltd. Andaman 16.44 136.46
Cheque in hand
Cash in hand
At Head office 0.48 0.29
Postal stamps in hand - 0.01
Cash at shops 80.05 55.72
80.53 56.02
1,368.73 2,535.64
(b) Other Bank balances
with upto 12 months maturity
Punjab National Bank - 700.00
Canara Bank 6,900.00 1,500.00
Indian Bank, Sri Vijaya Puram 19.38 85.46
Union Bank of India - 816.01
Bank of Baroda 5,000.00 900.00
Central Bank of India - 1,700.00
Indian Overseas Bank 1,300.00 -
State Bank of India, , Sri Vijaya Puram 2,937.65 4,081.26
UCO Bank - 800.00
Bank of India - 417.77
ICICI Bank 89.25 1,832.30
HDFC Bank 1,505.00 120.25
Axis Bank 742.00 1,000.00
Add: Interest accrue thereon 451.80 206.99
18,945.08 14,160.04
Total cash and cash equivalents 20,313.81 16,695.68

Note 16(a): Short Term deposit with State Bank India , Sri Vijaya Puram Branch include an amount of
*28.63 Lakh toward "Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY "27.31 Lakhs)

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

NOTE 17: Short term loans & advances

House building advance to employees 0.30 1.67
Computer advance to employees 2.50 2.65
Advance for civil work 136.78 110.78
Claim receivable from 10C 37.59 37.18
Other advances to employees 4.38 1.96
Niti Aayoog Project 267.08 380.24
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Indian Qil Corporation (capital factoring) 17 (i) 21.89 82.98
Input IGST 1.13 0.84
Input CGST/UTGST 14.44 46.30
Advance payment of Income Tax (including TDS)

- for AY 2008-09 341.61

- for AY 2009-10 385.73

- for AY 2010-11 414.26

- for AY 2011-12 470.82

- for AY 2012-13 10.03

- for AY 2013-14 591.39

- for AY 2014-15 777.53

- for AY 2015-16 727.38

- for AY 2016-17 954.72

- for AY 2017-18 1,506.86

- for AY 2018-19 1,114.71

- for AY 2019-20 1,506.58

- for AY 2020-21 1,289.54

- for AY 2021-22 747.89

- for AY 2022-23 984.57

- for AY 2023-24 1,294.50

- for AY 2024-25 1,576.83 14,695.01 13,118.13
Advance payment of dividend tax 83.98
Add: During the year 0.00 83.98 83.98
Deposit /advances with Govt. and others [note 17a] 703.61 0.01
Advance to suppliers and contractors 469.04 723.30
Other Advances [note 17b] 25.49 0.13
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise
stated.)
Cash shortage to be recovered 10.18
Less: Provision 10.18 0.00 0.00
Other Advances 4.34
Less: Provision for dad debt 4.34 0.00 0.00
Deposit /advances with Govt. and others 4,19
Less: Provision 4.19 0.00 0.00
Advance to suppliers and contractors 5.19

Less: Provision for loss of advances 5.19 0.00 0.00
Lease Rent receivable [note 17c] 107.99 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for lease rent 107.99 0.00 0.00
Provident fund deposit [note 17d] 43.90

Less: Provision 43.90 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances of related parties [note 17c]
Unsecured loan to AFL 33.00
Add: Interest accrued up to 2002-03 8.23
Less: Provision 41.23 0.00 0.00
Receivable from AFL 15.74
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Less: Provision 15.74 0.00 0.00

Interest free unsecured loan to AFL 165.00

Less Recovered during the year 0.00

Less: Provision 165.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 16,463.17 14,590.15

Note 17 (a) : The corporation has appointed as project proponent for holistic development of
Great Nicobar Island, development of Netaji Subash Chandra Bose Islands. As a part of this role,
the Corporation incurred significant expenditure on be half of the respective departments.
However, the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with these departments is still pending.
As a result, the expenditure have been shown under advances in the financial statements. The
expenditures are expected to be reimbursed by the respective departments once the MoU is
finalised. Due to the pending status of the MoU, these expenditures have been reported as
advances in the financial statements.

Note 17 (b) : During the financial year an amount of Rs. 56.88 lakhs booked as shortage agnaist
IMFL Shop Rangat out of this Rs. 28.00 Lakhs has been recovered during the year.

Note 17 (c) : The Company had leased out 03 (three) commercial land for tourism projects. The
land at Swaraj Dweep has been leased out to The Indian Hotels Comp Ltd, for 60yrs from 7th
Dec'09 at an annual lease rent of “2.25 Cr p.a.The other two lands at Long Island and Shaheed
Dweep ware leased out to M/s. Long Island Nature Hotel & Resort (P) Ltd and M/s. Soma
Andaman Resort P Ltd., but were terminated due to default.

Note 17 (d) Under an order passed by the Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, Sri Vijaya
Puram, under section 7A of the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum
of 21.30 lakh for the period from 2001-2004 was attached and taken away by the said
Commissioner. The Company has moved to the Hon'ble High Court, Sri Vijaya Puram for
recovery of such amount and Hon'ble High Court in it's order dated 4th Feb 2013, has directed
EPF authority to re-assess the amount. In anther order passed by he Assistant Provident Fund
Commissioner, Sri Vijaya Puram, under section 7Q & 14B of the Employees Provident Fund and
Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum of "22.60 lakh for the period from 2005-2009 was attached and
taken away by the said Commissioner. The company has filed a petition with EPF Appellate
tribunal, New Delhi.

Note 17(e): Interest free unsecured loan sanctioned in earlier period to Andaman Fisheries Ltd,
which is a 100% subsidiary of the Corporation, opening balance of such loan was “165 lakh.
100% provision has been made on such amount

(" In Lakhs)

As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

NOTE 18: Other Current Assets

(i) Advance to supplier (unsecured, considered good) 110.91 6.04
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(i) Due from Income Tax authority AY 07-08 1.54
Less: Provision 1.54 - -
TOTAL 110.91 6.04

Note 19 : Revenue from operations
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Particulars

Gross Sale

As at
31.03.2024 %

As at
31.03.2023 %

Sale of Products (A)

i) Manufactured goods
Dairy milk

Curd

Other milk products

ii) Traded goods
IMFL

POL

Iron and Steel

1,134.22 1,094.33
69.04 104.36
230.03 53.06
1,433.29| 3 1,251.75| 3
28,034.54 26,732.23
17,451.89 16,757.11

45,486.43 | 93

43,489.34 | 93

Sub-total (A) 46,919.72 | 96 44,741.09 | 96
Sale of Services (B)
Tourism 1,582.04 1,426.96
Others
Commission of air ticketing - -
Interest on term loan 2.24 3.51
Lease rent of Land 388.06 334.81
Lease rent for Water Sports - -
Ice Plant/ Cold storage 22.04 17.41
Hire charges/car rental 56.55 19.45
Other Income 37.58 10.76
Sub-total (B) 2,088.51| 4 1,812.90| 4
Grand Total = (A+B) 49,008.23 | 100 46,553.99 |100

Note (a) : Details required to be given under broad heads for purchase of traded goods and sales
/services should be determined based on the nature of each business and other facts and
circumstances. Normally 10% of total value of purchase of traded goods and sales/service are
respectively, considered as an acceptable threshold for determination of broad heads. Any other
threshold can also be considered taking into account the concept of materiality and presentation of
true and fair view of the financial statements.

Note (b) : The sale of Ice Plant/ Cold storage include sale of Ice block only.
Note (c) : The corporation discontinue the operation of Iron and steel division during the year 2022-23.

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2024

Note 20 : Other income
i) Interest income:
Interest on fixed deposits 1,164.35 619.16
Interest on capital investment (10C) 4.56 17.22
Interest on loan to employees 0.33 0.61
i) Others: [Note b]
Administrative Fees - 42.15
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Profit on sales of Assets 5.06 2.32
Discount received - 0.26
Shortage/other recovery :
IMFL, Iron Steel & POL 176.41
Liquidity Damage 0.70
Transportation charges 14.69
Staff meal 9.06 200.86 352.88
Cancellation charges 1.42 1.38
TOTAL 1,376.58 1,035.99

Note (a) : The corporation charged 20% on the actual cost incurred on major projects as
administrative fee uniformly and addition cost incurred by the corporation to be reimbursed at

actual.

Note 21 : Cost of materials consumed

Raw milk & Whole Milk Powder 1,044.07 938.84
Groceries for Catering Division 186.14 57.67
TOTAL 1,230.21 996.51
Note 22 : Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
IMFL 4,449.56 4,482.95
Add: Goods-in-transit 633.63 1,225.45
Petroleum products 16,550.76 16,139.26
Add: Goods-in-transit 124.53 4.04
Carriage inwards 1,325.87 1,093.04
License fees 329.02 312.41
Duty on import permit fees / excise duty 12,807.46 13,858.81
TOTAL 36,220.83 37,115.96
Note 23: Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Inventories (at close)
Finished goods 27.11
Stock in trade 5,011.27 5,038.38 8,241.04
Inventories (at commencement)
Finished goods 22.35
TOTAL 3,202.66 227.74
(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Note 24: Employee benefit expenses
Salary 1,764.58 1,818.33
Contribution to P.F., Pension Fund & Leave Salary 180.91 155.94
Gratuity 24(a) 152.68 72.16
Performance related incentive 104.57 204.40
Training expenditure 0.98 0.07
Staff Welfare 0.68 0.89
Rent of employees accommodation 3.45 3.00
LTC provision 24(b) 3.18 24.67
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Provision for leave encashment 24(c) 357.75 -
TOTAL 2,568.78 2,279.46

Note 24(a) : Gratuity

Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Mortality Rate LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08)
ultimate ultimate

Withdrawal Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

depending on depending on
age age

Discount Rate 7.25% p.a. 7.00% p.a.

Salary Escalation 6.25% 5.75%

Note 24(b) : Leave Travel Concession Liability as per AS-15

Leave Travel Concession liability

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Number of employees 235 238

Actuarial Assumptions

Rate of discount 7.00% P.A. 7.20% P.A.

Inflation Rate 6.00% P.A. 6.00% P.A.

Mortality IALM (2006-08) IALM (2006-08)
Ultimate Ultimate

Actuarial Liability * 46.99 lakh ' 77.19 lakh

Actuarial valuation of LTC has been done by the company and provision has been made based on such
actuarial valuation. The accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was “77.19 lakh Against the said
provision amount of “33.37 lakh has been utilised during the year and provision made during the year is an
amount of “3.17 Lakh and closing figure at the end of the year is 46.99 lakh as per valuation report.

Note 24(c) : Leave encashment benefit
Leave encashment liability
Particulars

Number of employees
Total monthly salary

Total encashable leave
Normal retirement age
Actuarial Assumptions
Discounting rate

Rate of increase in Salary
Withdrawal rate

Mortality

Actuarial discounted value of leave encashment

2023-24 2022-23
226 235
* 123.48 Lakh * 115.81 Lakh
48854.5 39704
60 years 60 years
7.0% P.A. 6.9% P.A.
10.00% P.A. 10.00% P.A.
2.00% P.A. 2.00% P.A.
IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
ultimate ultimate

* 1197.30 lakhs

* 866.27 lakhs

Actuarial valuation has been done by the company and provision has been made based on such actuarial
valuation. The accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was *866.27/- lakhs . Against the said provision
amount of *26.72 (PY 18.03) has been utilised during the year and provision created during the year is an amount
of 357.75/- lakhs and closing figure at the end of the year is *1197.30/- lakhs as per valuation report.

(" In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Note 25 Operation and other expenses
Note: 25(A) Operation, selling & distribution expenses
Consumption of Stores & Spares 355.82 303.61
Power & Fuel

Electricity 141.42 99.32

Fuel charges 160.37 144.32
Rent

Office rent 1.07 1.60

Rent 283.91 198.15
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Repair & Maintenance

Repair & maintenance of computer 16.38 19.86
Repairs & maintenance of vehicles 9.68 13.14
Repairs & maintenance of buildings 55.16 271.67
Repairs & maintenance of furniture 2.94 0.30
Repairs & maintenance of machinery 57.09 51.67
Govt. audit expenses 1.99 0.75
Insurance 24.21 24.98
Rates & Taxes 73.06 59.63
Water charges 21.45 12.84
Stores handling expenses 13.07 11.80
Trade discount on room tariff 58.29 55.06
Sanitation 23.67 24.78
Horticulture expenses 0.24 9.50
Wharfage expenses 0.05 0.07
Vehicle hire charges tourism 39.68 20.60
Crockery's hire charges 0.13 1.63
Uniform & liveries 5.06 0.02
Outsourcing manpower 552.1 419.68
Business promotion / hospitality 40.55 1.51
Bank charges 36.27 27.48
Watch and ward 90.05 85.58
CSR expenses 70.17 77.74
Hindi week expenses - 0.09
Registration / Membership fee 0.25 0.21
Miscellaneous 0.65 0.31
GST block credit 248.61 207.32
Refreshment expenditure 15.77 3.69
TOTAL 2,399.17 2,148.92
Note: 25(B) Administrative expenses
Board meeting expenses 1.64 0.16
Printing & stationary 31.12 17.62
Postage & telegram 1.06 1.25
Telephone/telex/fax 27.88 24.67
Books & periodicals 2.71 0.48
Tenders publishing expenditure 25.27 9.21
Professional charges 29.58 6.50
Travelling expenses 22.62 24.61
141.88 84.50
(" In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Note: 25(C) Other expenses
Provision
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 2.29 92.97
Provision for CSR Expenses 6.00 -
Contingent provision against standard assets - 0.96
8.29 93.93
Auditor’s Remuneration (including Service Tax)
- for Statutory audit 2.30
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- Tax audit 0.50

- others service 0.30 3.10 3.10
Internal audit expenses 0.96 0.73
Total of C 12.35 97.76
Note: 25(D) Prior period Adjustment
Vehicle Hire Charges - -
Grant in Aid - (13.98)
Sales - -
Freehold Land - 2.00
Rent of Building - 0.15
Total - (11.83)
Total Operation and other expenses (A+B+C+D) 2,553.41 2,319.34
Note: 26 Earning per share
Amount available for equity shareholders (*) 3,330 3,485
Weighted average number of equity shares 11 11
Earning per share basic and diluted (°) 318 218
Face value per equity share () 100 100
Note — 27 : Corporate social responsibility expenses

a. Disclosure wit regard to CSR activities (" In Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Amount required to be spent by the company during financial year 69.39 70.15
Amount of Expenditure incurred 70.17 77.74
Excess at the end of the year 0.78 7.59
Amount available for Set Off 0 0
Excess amount spent at the end of year including previous year 0.78 7.59

Reason for shortfall

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Details of related party transactions

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Provision made with respect to a liability incurred 0 0
b. Provision (" In Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Opening balance 0 0
Additional provision during the yea 0 0
Provision used during the year 0 0
Closing balance 0 0
c. Nature of CSR activities (" In Lakhs)
Nature of CSR activities 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Health Promotion 52.00 72.74
Health Promotion 15.00 5.00
Environment sustainability 3.17 -
Total 70.17 77.74
Note - 28 : Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024 is as follows:
(" In Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
cwip Less than More than Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
1 year 3 years
Projects in progress 14.68 59.66 74.34
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 is as follows:
(" In Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
cwip Less than More than Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
1 year 3 years
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[ Projects in progress | 16.78 | | 38.27 | 21.39 | 76.44 |

Note 29(i) Contingent Liabilities:

a) The following cases pending with the Income Tax Department for which the company has gone for
appeal/rectification.

IT Dept Appeal No / Amount Contingent |Forum where]
AY. | Order date P ) PP agreed and Liability dispute is
Amount Claimed date . . .
provided provided pending
20;’3(;10 TDS/TCS y TDS/TCS quarterly y DC (IT),
* 46,80,620/- ; nil * 4680620/-
2019-24 return return correction Faceless
2020-21(19/09/2022 | - 128518240280423 N CIT(A),
12,29,29,510/- 12,10,94,196/{ " 18,35318/-|  ((lkata
Total * 65,15,938/-
b) Details of Court Cases pending as on 31.03.2024
Case No. |Forum where dispute Plaintiff& Defendant Financial
is pending Implication

Assets / (Liability)

Money Suit No.
66/2010

Court of Civil Judge (Seni
Division)

ANIIDCO Ltd. —vs- Sanjay Anand, Ex.J.A.

" 9,24,406/-

EPF- 07/2020 (OId
Appeal No.15/2015)

Central Govt.
Industrial Tribunal,

Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner Vs ANIIDCO

*22,60,043/-

Kolkata from EPF
tribunal, New Delhi
High Court, Port Blair
Supreme Court

WP No.059 of 2020
2284 of 2019

Shri G.P. Mani & Ors. Vs GM, ANIIDCO Not ascertainable
LINHRPL V/s ANIIDCO Hon’ble
Division Bench dismissed the petition
of M/s LINRPL. Now M/s LINRPL filed
appeal before the Supreme Court.

GM, ANIIDCO - Vs-Y John

" 5,47,46,091/-

WP No.267 of 2019 |High Court, Not ascertainable
Sri Vijaya Puram
District Court, General Manager (Project) V/s
Sri Vijaya Puram M/s Ocean Blue Boating Pvt. Ltd.
c) The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) originally invested in M/s Andaman
Fisheries Limited, 33,000 nos of equity shares of *10/- each amounting to “3,30,000/-, as assistance to the
said company in promoting its business in deep sea fishing, export oriented production of value added
marine products and aquaculture products, and in case of failure, the company must take back all the share
invested by MPEDA. The company was asked to take back the shares, as promised to MPEDA. The above
Authority (MPEDA) also filed a suit against this company demanding total repayment of 3.30 lakh with
interest therein @ 18% per annum since 15th of May, 1992. The Hon’ble High Court at Earnakulam
appointed an Arbitrator to go into details and to make final decision on both the parties. As promoter of M/s
Andaman Fisheries Ltd, this Company purchased back the above shares of *3.30 lakh on 19/08/2004 pending
transfer formalities to be completed and this amount has been shown by this company as further investment
in Andaman Fisheries Ltd. The company has made a provision for interest for an amount of '5.38 lakh
included in current liability.

0S 09 of 2018 ' 51,33,379/-

Note 29(ii) Capital Commitment:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account "Nil lakh (Previous Year "110.78
lakh ) and amount paid for Capital Expenses shown in CWIP is * 74.35 lakh /- (Previous Year * 76.45 lakh)

Note 29(iii) Guarantee issued by Company:

The Company has given credit guarantee amounting to * 11.47 lakh in respect of loans granted by our Credit
& Finance Division which is secured by Credit Guarantee Fund.

Note 29(iv) Dividend:

As per guidelines circulated vide office Memorandum No. F.No 3(3)-B(S)/2015 dated 05.01.2016 from
Government of India, Ministry of Finance, The Corporation declare a minimum divided of @ 30% of the PAT
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or 30% of Equity whichever is higher. For the Financial Year 2023-24 proposed dividend is 10 Crore (Previous
Year ® 10.46 Crore), subject to approval of Annual General meeting.

Note 29(v) Advance Tax

An unadjusted amount of "13661.32 lakh has been shown as “Provision for Income tax” under “Short term
provisions” as against “Advance payment of Income Tax” of 14695.00 under “Short term loans and
advances”. The assessment up to AY 2020-21 is over u/s 143, however the Corporation is unable to adjust
the same against “Advance Income Tax” as because the corporation has disputed the amount and gone for
appeal / rectification.

Note 29(vi) Subsidiary Company:

The Andaman Fisheries Ltd. became a subsidiary company with effect from 19.8.2004 and a statement u/s
129(3) and audited accounts for the year ended 31.3.2024 are enclosed.

A Term Loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd in the earlier years, amounting to '132 lakh- has been
shown as “Loan to Related Party” under “Term Loan from C&F Division”. The Company treated the said Term
Loan including interest upto 2002-03 as bad debt and made provision in full for same. Since then, no interest
is being calculated and provided.

Interest Free Loan was sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd during the year was Nil and the outstanding
balance as on 31st March'23 amounting to '1,65.00 lakh, (previous year '165.00 lakh). In earlier years the
company provided an interest bearing unsecured loan of *33.00 lakh on which accrued interest accumulated
was '8.23 lakh- upto financial year 2002-03. 100% provision had been made on such loan interest bearing
unsecured loan.

Note 29(vii) Applicable Disclosure Requirements for Financial Institutions (Credit & Finance Division):

a. Net Non-Performing Assets 1 1,47,82,251/-(PY © 1,51,30,379/-
b. Net Loans & Advances :1,51,39,485/-(PY * 1,63,39,232/-)
c. Percentage of net NPA to net Loans & Advances :97.64% (PY 92.60%)
d. Amount of net NPA under the prescribed asset classification categories:

i. Sub-standard " 4,58,525/-(PY *61,1706/-)

ii. Doubtful 17 11,23,726/- (PY " 13,18,673/-)

iii. Loss Assets 17 1,32,00,000/-(PY *1,32,00,000)

e. Amount of Provision made during the year towards NPA : * 1,71,14,733. /-
(PY ™ 1,71,14,733/-)
Note 29(viii) Remuneration to Auditors:
Remuneration to Auditors consists of:

(a) as auditor : audit fees *2,30,000/- (PY " 2,36,000/-)
(b) taxation matters: tax audit fees ' 50,000/- (PY " 59,000/-)
(c) company law matters " Nil (PY " Nil)

(d) management services " Nil (PY ™ Nil)

(e) cost audit fees * Nil (PY " Nil/-)

(f) other Services * Nil/- (PY " 35400/-)
(g) reimbursement of Expenses * Nil/- (PY " Nil/-)

(h) Total *2,80,000/- (PY" 3,30,400/-)

Note 29(ix) Managerial Remuneration:

a. Remuneration(sitting fee) to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and /or Manager: * 40,500

b. Remuneration (sitting fee) to other directors : *1,19,500

c. Travelling expenditure incurred for Managing Director during the year ™ Nil (previous year"
30,338,). Remuneration has been paid to Managing Director for ™ Nil (previous year ™ Nil).

Note 29(x) Related party disclosure as per AS - 18:

A) Related Parties and their relationship:
i) Subsidiaries (direct holding): Andaman Fisheries Limited
ii)  Fellow Subsidiaries: NIL
iii) Associates: NIL
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B)

)

D)

iv) Key Managerial Personnel: Appointment of KMP has not been formalized as Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is not

applicable to the Corporation.

Transaction with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2024

Subsidiaries | K&V e ves
Brand equity contribution Nil Nil
Purchase of fixed assets Nil Nil
Loans and advances repaid Nil Nil
Revenue Income Nil Nil
Revenue expenses Nil Nil
Provision/(write back of provision) for doubtful Nil Nil
receivables, advances
Guarantees given Nil Nil
Remuneration Nil Nil
Related Party Disclosure:
AFL (Subsidiary Company)
2023-24 2022-23
Trade receivables, Unbilled revenue, Loans and advances, Other assets (net) Nil Nil
Trade payables, Income received in advance, Advances from customers, Nil Nil
Other liabilities
Guarantees Nil Nil
Investment in debentures/mutual funds/bonds Nil Nil
Disclosure of material transactions with related parties
Rent income Nil Nil
Other income Nil Nil
Purchase of goods, services and facilities (including reimbursement) Nil Nil
Rent expense Nil Nil
Provision / (Write back of provision) for doubtful receivables, advances Nil Nil
Bad debts written off Nil Nil
Advances written off Nil Nil
Dividend paid on equity shares Nil Nil
Guarantees given during the year Nil Nil
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Nil Nil

Note 29(xi) Business with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Transaction made with Micro and Small Enterprise, be defined as Micro and Small Enterprise under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, has been paid within 45 days.
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Additional information- pursuant to Para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year 2023-24

Net Assets i.e. total assets
minus total liabilities

Share in profit or loss

as % of Amount as % of Amount
Name of the entity Amount (*in Crore) Amount (“in Crore)
consolidated consolidated
net assets net profit
1 2 3 4 5
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Parent

130.99

268.54

134.11

33.30

Subsidiaries

Indian

AFL

-30.99

-63.53

-34.11

-8.47

Foreign

Minority Interest in all
Subsidiaries

Associates (Investment as per
the equity method)

Indian

Foreign

Joint Ventures ( As pre
proportionate
consolidation/investment as per
the equity method)

Indian

Foreign

Total

100.00 %

205.01

100.00 %

24.83
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